
 
 
Lone Tree City Council Agenda 
Tuesday, July 1, 2014 

 
Meeting Location:  City Council Meeting Room, Lone Tree Civic Center, 8527 Lone Tree Parkway. 
Meeting Procedure: The Lone Tree City Council and staff will meet in a public Study Session at 4:30pm. At 6:00pm 
and following the meeting, if necessary, the Council Meeting will adjourn and convene in Executive Session. If an Executive 
Session is not necessary, Council will recess for dinner. The Regular Session will be convened at 7:00pm. Study Sessions and 
Regular Sessions are open to the public, Executive Sessions are not. Comments from the public are welcome at these 
occasions: 1. Public Comment (brief comments on items not scheduled for a public hearing) 2. Public Hearings. Contact the 
City Clerk if special arrangements are needed to attend (at least 24 hours in advance).  

 
4:30pm Study Session Agenda 

1. IGA of the Colorado Information Sharing Consortium (CISC)  
2. Art Encounters Update  
3. IGA w/Omni Park Metro District (MD) re: Participation in the Circulator Shuttle Bus Service  
4. Circulator Shuttle Name Presentation 
5. CML Conference Brief 

 
6:00pm Executive Session Agenda  

1. Roll Call 
2. Executive Session 

 
7:00pm Regular Session Agenda 

3. Opening of Regular Meeting/Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Amendments to the Agenda and Adoption of the Agenda 
5. Conflict of Interest Inquiry 
6. Public Comment 
7. Announcements 
 City Offices will be closed on Friday, July 4 in observance of Independence Day 
 18th Annual Independence Day Celebration will be on July 4 from 4:00-9:00pm. Wristband distribution 

details & more info on the event is at www.cityoflonetree.com/july4 
 Lone Tree Realtor Summit on July 16 from 11:00am-1:00pm 
 Lone Tree Free Pool Day on July 24 from 11:00am – 7:00pm 
 Lone Tree Golf Day on July 26 from 2:00pm – 4:00pm 
 “Scott O’Neil of the Colorado Symphony” Arts in the Afternoon LTAC on July 9 at 1:30 pm 
 “Colorado Symphony Pops Concert” Mainstage Lone Tree Arts Center on July 13 at 8:00 pm 
 “Chased” Tunes on the Terrace on July 25 at 8:00 pm 

8. Consent Agenda 
a. Minutes of the June 17, 2014 Regular Meeting 
b. Claims for the Period of June 9-23, 2014 

9. Community Development 
a. RidgeGate Section 15 Filing 21, 1st Amdt SIP (New Town Builders Townhomes) #SP14-26R  
b. RidgeGate Section 15 Filing 21, 1st Amdt Replat (New Town Builders Townhomes) #SB14-29R  

10. Police Department 
a. Approval of IGA of the Colorado Information Sharing Consortium (CISC)  

11. Administrative Matters 
a. Resolution 14-13, ADOPTING THE AMENDED CITY OF LONE TREE 

ADMINISTRATIVE FEE SCHEDULE 
b. Resolution 14-14, APPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE AUDIT COMMITTEE (Gibson) 
c. Approval of IGA w/Omni Park MD re: Participation in the Circulator Shuttle Bus Service 

12. Council Comments 
13. Adjournment 

 07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 1 of 178



 

City Council Minutes Page 1 of 8 June 17, 2014 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF LONE TREE 
HELD 

June 17, 2014 
 

A regular meeting of the Council of the City of Lone Tree was held on Tuesday, 
June 17, 2014, at 7:00 p.m., at the Lone Tree City Council Chambers located at 
8527 Lone Tree Parkway, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124. 
  

 
Attendance  
  In attendance were: 
 

James D. Gunning, Mayor 
Jacqueline Millet, Mayor Pro Tem 
Harold Anderson, Council Member 
Kim Monson, Council Member  
Susan Squyer, Council Member 
 
Also in attendance were: 

 
Seth Hoffman, City Manager 
Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk 
Steve Hebert, Deputy City Manager 
Jeff Holwell, Economic Development Director 
Chief Jeffery Streeter, Lone Tree Police Department 
Kristin Baumgartner, Finance Director  
Kelly First, Community Development Director 
Lisa Rigsby Peterson, Lone Tree Arts Center Director 
Neil Rutledge, Assistant City Attorney, White, Bear and Ankele, P.C. 
John Cotten, Public Works Director, TST, Inc. 
   

 
Call to Order 
  Mayor Gunning called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m., and observed that a  
  quorum was present. 

  
 
Pledge of Allegiance  
  Mayor Gunning led those assembled in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
    
 
Amendments to the Agenda 

There were no amendments to the agenda.  
______ 

 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 2 of 178



 

City Council Minutes Page 2 of 8 June 17, 2014 

Conflict of Interest 
There was no conflict of interest. 
______ 

 
Public Comment 

Bill Robertson, 9278 E. Aspen Hill Circle, complimented Cmdr. Ron Pinson for 
the presentation he gave at the Living and Aging Well meeting. He also stated he 
was impressed with the Morningstar Star presentation at the meeting and 
encouraged Council to approve the project. 
______  
  

Announcements 
Mayor Gunning announced upcoming events. 
______ 
  

Consent Agenda 
Mayor Gunning noted the following items on the Consent Agenda, which 
consisted of: 

 
§ Minutes of the June 3, 2014 Regular Meeting 
§ Claims for the period of May 26 – June 9, 2014 
§ Treasurer’s Report for April 2014 

 
Council Member Squyer moved, Council Member Anderson seconded, to 
approve the Consent Agenda.  The motion passed with a vote of 5-0.  
  

 
Community Development 

Sky Ridge Medical Center SIP 10th Amendment (MOB3) #SP14-05R 
 
Kelly First, Community Development Director, introduced the item and Kevin 
Pasewalk, Davis Partnership Architects. Mr. Pasewalk spoke about the project 
and answered questions from Council. Diane Cookson, Sky Ridge Medical Center 
Vice President, also answered questions from Council. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Millet moved, Council Member Squyer seconded, to approve the 
Site Improvement Plan (SIP) Amendment #SP14-05R, amending #SP00-40 to add 
a third medical office building for Sky Ridge Medical Center with the one 
condition as noted in the staff report.  The motion passed with a vote of 5-0. 
  
 

Public Works 
Approval of Fehr and Peers Consultant Contract for the Community Wide 
Complete Streets Plan 
 
John Cotten, Public Works Director, introduced the item.  
 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 3 of 178



 

City Council Minutes Page 3 of 8 June 17, 2014 

Council Member Squyer moved, Council Member Anderson seconded, to 
approve the contract with Fehr and Peers in the amount of $89,954.00 for the City 
of Lone Tree Community Wide Complete Streets Plan and authorize the Public 
Works Director to execute the contract documents.  The motion passed with a 
vote of 5-0. 
  
Approval of Change Order #1 for Noraa Concrete Construction Corp Contract 
for Lincoln Bridge Repair 
 
John Cotten, Public Works Director, introduced the item.  
 
Council Member Anderson moved, Council Member Monson seconded, to 
approve Change Order #1 with Noraa Concrete Construction Corporation in the 
amount of $133,517.30 for the City of Lone Tree Lincoln Avenue (westbound) 
over I-25 Improvements and authorize the Public Works Director to execute the 
Change Order documents.  The motion passed with a vote of 5-0. 
  
 

Administrative Matters 
Public Hearing: Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License Application for Perry’s 
Steakhouse of Colorado, LLC d/b/a Perry’s Steakhouse & Grille (8433 Park 
Meadows Center Drive, Suite D154) 

   
Mayor Gunning opened the public hearing at 7:35 p.m.  
 
Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk, introduced the item and Brian Proffitt, applicant’s 
counsel and Michael Thompson, Assistant Manager.  
 
Mayor Gunning opened the public hearing for comment at 7:41 p.m.  
 
There was no public comment.   
 
The public hearing was closed at 7:41 p.m.  
 
Council Member Monson moved, Council Member Squyer seconded, to approve 
a new Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Perry’s Steakhouse of Colorado, 
LLC d/b/a Perry’s Steakhouse & Grille located at 8433 Park Meadows Center 
Drive, Suite D154 with the amended red-line and conditional upon the applicant 
obtaining all necessary department approvals. The motion passed with a vote of 5-
0. 
  
Acceptance of 2013 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) 
 
Kristin Baumgartner, Finance Director, introduced the item and Eric Barnes, 
Independent Auditor. Mr. Barnes spoke about the CAFR. 
 
Council Member Anderson moved, Council Member Squyer seconded, to accept 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 4 of 178



 

City Council Minutes Page 4 of 8 June 17, 2014 

the 2013 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR).  The motion passed 
with a vote of 5-0. 
   

 
Adjournment  

There being no further business, Mayor Gunning adjourned the meeting at  
7:57 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
       
Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk 

  

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 5 of 178



 

City Council Minutes Page 5 of 8 June 17, 2014 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 
 

FINAL STAFF REPORT 
 
 
TO:  Mayor Gunning and City Council 
 
FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director 
  
DATE: June 19, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: Sky Ridge Medical Center, SIP 10th Amendment #SP14-05R 
  
 
Owner:      Representative: 
HCA – HealthONE, LLC    Kevin Pasewalk 
d/b/a Sky Ridge Medical Center    Davis Partnership Architects 
10101 RidgeGate Parkway    2301 Blake Street Suite 100 
Lone Tree, CO 80124     Denver, CO 80205 
       
 

 
Planning Commission Meeting Date:    May 27, 2014 
City Council Hearing Date:       June 17, 2014 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
A. CITY COUNCIL ACTION: 

 
The City Council unanimously approved the SIP with the condition that the SIP is subject 
to final approval by the City of Lone Tree Public Works Department. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
END 

 
  

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 6 of 178



 

City Council Minutes Page 6 of 8 June 17, 2014 

 
FINDINGS AND REPORT TO STATE LICENSING AUTHORITY BY THE 

CITY COUNCIL OF LONE TREE ACTING AS THE 
LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY ON THE APPLICATION FOR A  

HOTEL & RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSE 
 

Perry’s Steakhouse of Colorado, LLC d/b/a Perry’s Steakhouse & Grille 
 
A public hearing was held by the City Council of Lone Tree, State of Colorado, acting as Local 
Licensing Authority at approximately 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 17, 2014 at 8527 Lone Tree 
Parkway, Lone Tree, Colorado, on the application of Perry’s Steakhouse of Colorado, LLC d/b/a 
Perry’s Steakhouse & Grille, 8433 Park Meadows Center Drive, Suite D154, Lone Tree, 
Colorado 80124.          

                                                                               

At said hearing, the following Members of the Council were present: 

 Mayor James D. Gunning 

 Mayor Pro Tem Jackie Millet 

 Council Member Harold Anderson 

Council Member Kim Monson 

Council Member Susan Squyer 

 
Also present were:  

Seth Hoffman, City Manager 

Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk 

Brian Proffitt, Applicant’s Attorney 

Michael Thompson, Assistant Manager 

Carol Johnson, Petitioner  

 

The Honorable Mayor James D. Gunning presided.  The hearing was duly convened to 
consider the Application and conduct a public hearing thereon. 

City Clerk, Jennifer Pettinger noted that the City Council was in receipt of a packet of 
information which contained copies of: the license application, individual history record, Lone 
Tree business license, State of Colorado Certificate of Good Standing, organization documents 
which include the articles of organization and the action of members and managers in lieu of 
organizational meeting, red-lined drawing of the premises, lease agreement, affidavit of posting 
and publication and petition results.  She noted the applicant has requested to amend their red-
line drawing of the premises which has also been provided to Council. She also noted staff has 
reviewed all the documents.  She directed the information be made a part of the record. 

City Clerk, Jennifer Pettinger gave a brief presentation concerning the application and 
provided evidence of posting to the Council.  Ms. Pettinger introduced Brian Proffitt, Applicant’s 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 7 of 178



 

City Council Minutes Page 7 of 8 June 17, 2014 

Attorney and Michael Thompson, Assistant Manager.  Mr. Proffitt and Mr. Thompson spoke 
about the application.  

The petitions supporting the application were reviewed and found to be in accordance 
with and in conformity with the City of Lone Tree Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverage 
Regulations and were accepted into evidence by the Authority. 

Mayor Gunning opened the hearing for public testimony. No one came forward. 
 

Following a brief discussion by the City Council, the hearing was closed to public 
testimony. 
 

The City Council, acting as the Local Licensing Authority, having fully considered the 
application and testimony submitted by the Applicant, and the other evidence adduced at the 
hearing, NOW FINDS as follows: 

 
Perry’s Steakhouse of Colorado, LLC d/b/a Perry’s Steakhouse & Grille 
Findings and Report to the State 
 

1. The public hearing held with respect to said Application on June 17, 2014, was duly 
convened and the Council has jurisdiction to consider the Application as the Local 
Licensing Authority. 

 
2. Applicant seeks approval of an application for a Hotel & Restaurant Liquor License 

at 8433 Park Meadows Center Drive, D154, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124.  The 
Application was submitted on a form prescribed by the State Licensing Authority 
pursuant to statute, and said application appears to be complete in all material 
respects.  The required fees accompanied the application. 

 
3. The Council has reviewed the Individual History Records of the owners and the 

managers. Council finds that the Applicant has satisfied the requirements of the 
Colorado Liquor Code and Regulations with respect to character, record, and 
reputation. 

 
4. The Applicant has evidenced possession of the subject property through a 10 year 

lease agreement entered into on April 19, 2013, the lease will expire 10 years after the 
opening date. 

 
5. The premise was posted in accordance with the law, for a period of not less than ten 

consecutive days prior to the date of said public hearing on the application, and 
published notice was accomplished by publication in a newspaper of general 
circulation in Douglas County. 

 
6. Petitions containing 163 valid signatures in favor of and 0 valid signatures in 

opposition to the issuance of the license were presented to and considered by the 
Council.  

 
7.  No one appeared in opposition. 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 8 of 178



 

City Council Minutes Page 8 of 8 June 17, 2014 

 
  The City Council, acting as the Local Licensing Authority, having considered and 
weighed the foregoing, as well as the facts and evidence adduced by the Council’s investigation, 
expressions of opinion as to the needs and desires of the inhabitants of the neighborhood 
contained in the aforementioned Petitions and all other facts, data and testimony, NOW FINDS 
that the Applicant has demonstrated, with respect to the application, that the needs and desires of 
the neighborhood are not adequately being served at this time. 
 
 Accordingly, the City Council hereby affirms its approval of the application of  Perry’s 
Steakhouse of Colorado, LLC d/b/a Perry’s Steakhouse & Grille, 8433 Park Meadows Center 
Drive, Suite D154, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124. 
 

The City Council hereby authorizes and directs the Liquor Licensing Administrator 
to submit the necessary report and approved application to the State Licensing Authority 
in accordance with the law. 

 
 

BY ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LONE TREE, 
COLORADO, acting as Local Licensing Authority. 

 
 
     

 CITY OF LONE TREE: 
 
 
 
By:  /s/____________________                                        
      Jennifer Pettinger 
      Liquor License Administrator 
 
 
Date:  June 17, 2014 

 
 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 9 of 178



 

 

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Project Summary 
 

 
Date:   July 1, 2014 City Council Meeting 
 
 
Project Name: RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, 1st amendment 
   Site Improvement Plan (New Town Builders) 
 
 
Location: The property is located in RidgeGate in the area known as Lincoln 

Commons South. The property is between RidgeGate Parkway and 
SkyRidge Avenue.   

 
 
Project Type / #: Site Improvement Plan (SIP), Project #SP14-26R 
 
 
Staff Contacts: Kelly First, Community Development Department Director 
 Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner 
 
  
Meeting Type: Public Meeting  
 
 
Summary of Request:   

Approval of a Site Improvement Plan (SIP) for 57 single-family 
attached units on 3.48 acres. 

 
Planning Commission Recommendation: 
  
 Approval, with conditions, by a 5-1 vote (one member was absent 

and one member voted against as noted in the staff report). 
 
  
Suggested Action:  
 Approval, subject to two conditions noted in staff report.  
 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 10 of 178



New Town SIP 
Project # SP14-26R 

 

 
 
 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
TO:  Mayor Gunning and City Council 
 
FROM: Steve Hebert, Community Development Director 
  Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner 
 
DATE: June 25, 2014 
 
FOR:  July 1, 2014, City Council Meeting 
 
SUBJECT: RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, 1st Amendment 
 Site Improvement Plan, Project File #SP14-26R 
  
 
Owner:      Representative: 
RidgeGate Investments, Inc.   Redland Consultants, Inc. 
10270 Commonwealth St., Suite B.  8000 S. Lincoln St., Suite 206 
Lone Tree, CO  80124    Littleton, CO  80122     
 
 
Planning Commission Meeting Date:   June, 10, 2014    
City Council Meeting Date:      July 1, 2014    
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

A. REQUEST: 
 

Approval of a Site Improvement Plan (SIP) for 57 single-family attached 
units on 3.48 acres.    
 
 

B. LOCATION: 
 
The property is located in RidgeGate in the area known as Lincoln 
Commons South. The property is between RidgeGate Parkway to the 
south and SkyRidge Avenue to the north.  The adjacent land uses are as 
follows: 
 
East:    Willow Creek drainage and open space area 
West:   Future public library and future senior living facility 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 11 of 178



New Town SIP 
Project # SP14-26R 

 

North:  Sky Ridge Avenue, developed mixed use retail area 
South:  RidgeGate Parkway, residential and park uses 
 

 
C. SITE CHARACTERISTICS: 

 
The property had been used as a stockpile site for excess dirt and is 
currently being overlot graded.  There is no vegetation remaining on site.  
Once graded for development the property will gently slope down from 
south to north with an approximate 25 feet of grade change.  The project 
will include an open space promenade connecting homes in this area to 
the adjacent Willow Creek open space system to the east.   
 
 

D. SERVICE PROVIDERS:   
 
Water:   Southgate Water District 
Sanitation:  Southgate Sanitation District 
Police:  Lone Tree Police 
Fire:   South Metro Fire Rescue Authority 
Special Districts: Rampart Range Metropolitan District 

 
 

E. BACKGROUND: 
 

The property was originally planned in 2008 as part of a mixed-use retail  
area.  Since then, for a variety of reasons, the master developer for 
RidgeGate has said that the retail concept in this area is not feasible. 
Instead, the new plan includes the residential townhome project proposed 
with this application, a senior living facility, and a new public library. In 
April of this year, an amended Sub-Area Plan for Lincoln Commons was 
approved, laying the groundwork for the revised development plan. Each 
individual project is subject to approval of an SIP.   
 

 
F. DESCRIPTION: 

 
Zoning.  The proposed residential use is permitted by zoning. The 
property is zoned PD and is within a Commercial-Mixed Use (C/MU) 
Planning Area in the RidgeGate Planned Development. The zoning allows 
residential as a permitted use.   
 
Access.  The property is proposed to be accessed via Belvedere Lane, 
which will be extended between Sky Ridge Avenue and RidgeGate 
Parkway.   
 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 12 of 178



New Town SIP 
Project # SP14-26R 

 

Parking.  The proposed parking complies with the parking standards as 
required in the RidgeGate Residential West Village Sub-Area Plan.   
Parking is provided within one and two-car garages accessed off internal 
alleys, in small parking lots on site, and with some guest parking on street.  
Small parking lots are designed to be segmented largely internal to the 
development to minimize visual impacts. 

 
Building Design.   The proposed building designs are consistent with the 
City’s Design Guidelines and applicable Sub-Area Plan and have been 
approved by the RidgeGate Design Review Committee (DRC).  There are 
two building types, a courtyard row house fronting the Willow Creek 
drainage and a stacked townhouse fronting small green spaces.  The 
buildings are sited to provide a defined edge for the neighborhood park 
that will be developed in Willow Creek, east of the development. The 
facades are articulated with architectural elements such as building 
breaks, roof overhangs, and offset wall planes.  The scale and 
composition of building material components correspond with the overall 
scale and massing of the building.  Building materials include stucco, brick 
veneer, cementitious hardboard paneling that complements the area while 
providing architectural variety.  Roof lines are designed to accommodate 
photovoltaic solar panels.   
 
Building colors were discussed by the Planning Commission at some 
length, with a majority expressing their opinion that there was too much 
dark gray, and that this color should be retained as a smaller percentage 
of the overall building, and as more of an accent.  In response the 
applicant has reduced the amount of dark gray as seen below in a sample 
of before and after renderings (the applicant will provide more examples at 
the City Council meeting): 
 
               Before     After 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 13 of 178



New Town SIP 
Project # SP14-26R 

 

Landscaping.  The proposed landscape and irrigation plans are 
compliant with the City’s requirements and that of the applicable Sub-Area 
Plan. Landscaping proposed is adapted to this climate, and is generally 
low-water intensive.  Two small parks are proposed between the 
residences and Belvedere Lane, and are heavily landscaped with trees to 
provide a comfortable setting in the summer months.   
 
Lighting.  Street lights and pedestrian lights are compliant with the 
RidgeGate standard. Security lighting is fully cut-off to minimize light 
pollution.   
 
Snow Storage. Snow storage is proposed at the end of each alley in a 
pervious area to allow for snow to melt into the landscape per City 
standards.   
 
Local Park Dedication.  The local park dedication is calculated based on 
provisions of the approved Sub-Area Plan. Based on the population 
generated and nature of amenities provided within the project, cash in lieu 
of land dedication is recommended in the amount of $28,069. Payment 
will be required to the City prior to final approval, as recommended 
through a condition of approval.   

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REVIEW: 

 
The following has been taken directly from the minutes of the Planning 
Commission meeting held on June 10, 2014: 
 
Ms. Jennifer Drybread introduced the project, describing the nature of the 
application, project location, and review process.  Staff recommends that 
the Planning Commission recommend to City Council approval of SP#14-
26R with two conditions: 

 
 

1. The SIP is subject to final approval by the City of Lone Tree Public 
Works Department. 

2. Prior to final SIP approval, the local park dedication for the property 
will be paid to the City. 

 
Mr. Kevin Puccio, Director of Community Development for New Town 
Builders, provided an overview of the proposed townhome development, 
including their plans for the site within the overall context of RidgeGate, 
their focus on sustainability, design considerations, park and open space, 
access, ADA compliance, and parking.   
 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 14 of 178



New Town SIP 
Project # SP14-26R 

 

Commissioner Godden asked whether there is a public art requirement.  
Ms. Drybread answered that it does not apply to this property as it is not 
the minimum of 5 acres in size, as required by the RidgeGate Sub-Area 
Plan.  Commissioner Godden asked when the adjoining park would be 
developed.  Darryl Jones, of Coventry Development Corporation, 
responded that the Rampart Range Metropolitan District is contracting for 
the design work now, and it is likely the park/promenade would be 
developed in 2016-2017 (they want to ensure that construction activities 
here do not negatively impact the park/promenade). 
 
Commissioner Godden asked whether the curb cut along Belvedere Lane 
is too close to RidgeGate Parkway.  Ms. Drybread responded that the City 
Engineering Division looked at that and agreed it was acceptable, but 
required a median to preclude left turns from the property to the west.   
Commissioner Godden asked how the project would be phased.  Mr. 
Puccio responded that likely the property closest to RidgeGate Parkway 
would develop first, but that they plan for a seamless construction 
beginning in the fall of this year.   
 
Commissioner Godden asked if solar panels will be standard.  Mr. Puccio 
answered that as of now, yes, but that it is somewhat dependent on what 
Xcel Energy does with regard to their solar incentive program.  
Commissioner Godden recommended that the solar panels be shown on a 
rendering for City Council.  Commissioner Godden asked why they chose 
a black roof.  Mr. Puccio responded that the solar panels would blend in 
more against a black background.   
 
Commissioner Godden asked about the roof pitch on the alley side of the 
stacked 3-story units, feeling that it provides a large forehead that is 
somewhat imposing.  Mr. Puccio responded that the design takes into 
consideration the interior volumes and building trusses.  He added that 
cropping the roof would also impact the solar panels and would affect the 
minimum pitch they need for the asphalt shingles.   
 
Commissioner Godden asked where the screen walls will be located.  Mr. 
Puccio answered that the walls will go at the end of the alleys and along 
the promenade to screen the alleys from public view.  He added that the 
screen wall in the patio would only be 30” tall.  Commissioner Godden 
asked whether the courtyard homes meet FFHA and Colorado Title 9 
requirements for accessibility and visitability.  Mr. Puccio stated that they 
would be compliant with State law, and that the units would be Type B 
adaptable units.   
 
Commissioner Kirchner stated that he had visited a New Town Builders 
zero-energy project up north and was very complimentary about the 
development.  He stated his concern for the dark building colors and black 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 15 of 178



New Town SIP 
Project # SP14-26R 

 

roof colors, which he felt would be very predominant compared to the 
more earth tone colors in the area.  Chair Sippel agreed, stating that the 
dark colors were foreboding, stark, and uninviting and that she thought 
using the surrounding natural landscape colors of more buff and light grey 
as the predominant color would be more inviting.  Robert Kiyoshi Wilson, 
of the Abo (architectural) Group, explained where they had limited the 
dark color on the building.  Kevin Yoshida, of the Abo Group, added that 
they would be open to modifying the colors.  Chair Sippel, added that 
there are no dark colors in the surrounding area, and she liked the colored 
accents planned for the building. She noted that most of the red and rust 
accent colors are on the garage doors will not be visible externally.  
Commissioner Kirchner stated that he would like the applicant to add more 
perspective exhibits to show City Council.   
 
Chair Sippel commented that she appreciated all of the sustainability 
features and architectural elements, but she asked if shed roofs are a 
timeless architectural feature, a concept that is embodied in the City’s 
Design Guidelines.  Mr. Puccio responded that the roof design is a 
function of what is needed for the solar, and in this case, form follows 
function.  Chair Sippel asked about the solar panels, where they are 
positioned, how they are oriented, and the amount of area they 
encompass. Chair Sippel expressed concern about their long build out 
schedule described in the narrative.  Mr. Puccio stated that they will build 
out as quickly as possible, and have allowed for a 4-year build out to be 
conservative.  Chair Sippel asked what cementitious siding was and if it 
was hardy and weathered well.  Mr. Puccio answered that it is Hardie 
Board siding, a very durable material.  Commissioner Godden added that 
he has the siding on his home and it is bullet proof. Chair Sippel 
recommended that the applicant provide additional renderings (east, 
south, north, and west if possible) for the entire project to city council to 
more clearly show the overall design (rather than only the two small 
renderings included in the planning commission packet). 
 
Commissioner Carlson asked about the materials that would be used on 
the balcony/deck of the three-story stacked townhomes.  Mr. Puccio 
indicated they were not included in the sample board and they would be 
metal.  Commissioner Carlson expressed concern that the dark building 
colors could fade over time from the sun; most HOA’s do not endorse the 
use of dark colors due to higher maintenance.  She asked about price 
ranges, and Mr. Puccio answered that they are looking at a range 
between $270,000 and $375,000, with sizes ranging from 1200 to 1850 
square feet.   Commissioner Carlson inquired how many handicap-
accessible units there would be, and Mr. Puccio estimated about 1/3 of the 
row house units facing the park will have a main floor master bedroom.  
Commissioner Carlson responded that she felt these units meet a need in 
the community that is not currently being provided. 
 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 16 of 178



New Town SIP 
Project # SP14-26R 

 

Commissioner Kline commended the applicant for providing for-sale units.  
He asked how much the HOA dues would be.  Mr. Puccio answered they 
like to minimize those to no more than $150 month.  Commissioner Kline 
asked who would be responsible for maintaining the solar panels.  Mr. 
Puccio responded that purchased panels would be the responsibility of the 
HOA, and that leased panels would be the responsibility of the solar 
provider.  He stated that the panels are very durable and protect the roofs 
from hail damage.  He also stated that the HOA is responsible for any roof 
repairs.   
 
Commissioner Mikolajczak inquired whether the units would be limited to 
those in the 55+ age group.  Mr. Puccio responded no, they would be fee 
simple townhomes, available to all age groups. Mr. Mikolajczak expressed 
disappointment, as he understood the project would be targeted for 
seniors. Commissioner Mikolajczak asked what the floor material will be 
for the outdoor patios.  Mr. Puccio responded that they do not yet know, 
but they are intended to be an outdoor room as opposed to a landscaped 
space.  Commissioner Mikolajczak received clarification that the sidewalks 
adjacent to Willow Creek would be 5-feet wide.  He recommended that 
benches be placed on the east side by the sidewalk, and Mr. Puccio 
responded that they could do that. 
 
Commissioner Mikolajczak asked about the amenities for the proposed 
small park in the southern portion of the project and why it would not be 
similar to the larger, northern park.  Mr. Puccio responded that the 
northern park area would be more active with a grass area that children 
could play in.  The southern park would be more intimate with tables and 
chairs for quiet gatherings.  Commissioner Mikolajczak asked that the 
Commission see the plans for the promenade and park while they were in 
the design stage, before they were approved by the City, expressing the 
importance of providing inviting, inspiring amenities for the community and 
encouraging public art and a water feature as possible amenities.  He felt 
the public spaces in the area could elevate the experience and 
complement the Arts Center. 
 
Commissioner Mikolajczak expressed his support for the dark colors, 
because they are different from others in the area, and said that he would 
like more accent colors, which can make the area exciting.  He asked for a 
clarification on the solar, and Mr. Puccio stated the solar panels could be 
purchased, leased, or the property owner could opt out if they do not want 
panels.  Commissioner Mikolajczak stated that he really like the 
architecture, the fact that the homes fronted the streets and the use of the 
metal railing and awnings. 
 
Commissioner Godden expressed his agreement over the concern for the 
dark grey color. 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 17 of 178



New Town SIP 
Project # SP14-26R 

 

 
Commissioner Kirchner asked about guest parking, and Mr. Puccio 
responded that some guest parking is on street.  Mr. Kirchner responded 
that parking for some of the accessible units would be far from these units.  
Mr. Puccio agreed but said that was a function of the size of the site  
 
There was some discussion about how to make the darker colors less 
predominant such as using the lighter gray as the field color, or varying 
the use of each color palette among the buildings to provide more variety.  
Mr. Kevin Yoshida responded that they could look at that.  Mr. Puccio 
noted that color is somewhat subjective and they did look at many 
iterations of color schemes through the DRC process. He said the colors 
chosen were approved by the DRC and intentionally chosen for place 
making. However, he appreciates the concern and they will look at 
options. Chair Sippel reiterated that they are not opposed to the color 
palette; just looking for ways to reduce the massing of the dark gray areas. 
 
Commissioner Godden made a motion to approve the application with the 
following four conditions: 

 
1. The SIP is subject to final approval by the City of Lone Tree Public 

Works Department. 
2. The local park dedication for the property will be paid to the City by the 

applicant at the time of final SIP approval. 
3. Prior to the City Council meeting, the renderings will be revised to 

show the roof top solar panels. (Complied) 
4. Prior to the City Council meeting, the applicant will propose revised 

building colors intended to reduce the predominance of the dark grey 
color to be more of a secondary, accent color. (Complied) 

 
Commissioner Kirchner seconded the motion.  The motion passed with a 
vote of 5 for and 1 against.  Commissioner Mikolajczak voted against the 
motion for approval stating that he did not think changes to the building 
colors were necessary and, if they were going to be changed it was 
significant enough that the Planning Commission should review it again.  

 
 

G. REFERRALS:  This application was considered and approved by the 
RidgeGate Design Review Committee.  All Homeowner Associations in 
the City were sent a referral and staff received no responses.  Xcel Energy  
commented that some landscaping and monument signage may need to 
be adjusted due to a potential conflict with a utility easement.  This is 
being evaluated.  Public Works Department concerns will be addressed as 
a condition of approval as is standard practice.  Tri-County Health 
questioned whether this property will access the East-West Regional Trail, 
and the answer is yes, this property will access the Willow Creek 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 18 of 178



New Town SIP 
Project # SP14-26R 

 

drainage, where a trail will be constructed to extend to the existing trail in 
Belvedere Park, which ultimately connects to the regional trail.   
 

 
H. STAFF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Staff finds that the application is in conformance with the SIP requirements 
of the Lone Tree Zoning Code, the Subdivision Code, the Comprehensive 
Plan, and the RidgeGate Lincoln Commons Commercial Mixed-Use Sub-
Area Plan.   
 
Staff recommends the City Council approve the SIP subject to: 
 
1. Final approval by the Public Works Department 
2. The local park dedication for the property will be paid to the City by the 

applicant at the time of final SIP approval. 
 
 
END 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 19 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 20 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 21 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 22 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 23 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 24 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 25 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 26 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 27 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 28 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 29 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 30 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 31 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 32 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 33 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 34 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 35 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 36 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 37 of 178



May 13, 2014 

 

Project Narrative – SIP                                         
 
RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, Lots 4 & 5 
New Town Builders 
Lincoln Commons South  
 
Landowner: 
 Colony Investments 
 1041 3rd Ave 

New York, NY 10021 
  
General Information 
Owner / Developer: 
 New Town Builders 
 1553 Platte Street 

Suite 100 
 Denver, CO 80202 
 Kevin Puccio, Vice President 
 
Plat Prepared by: 
 Redland 
 8000 South Lincoln Street, Suite 206 
 Littleton, CO 80122 
 
Subdivision Name: 

RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, Lots 4 & 5 
 
Zoning:  
 RidgeGate, Fourth Amendment PDD 
 
Water and Sanitation Provider: 
 Southgate Water & Sanitation District 
 
Development Impact 
Impact of Development: 

New Town Proposes to build 57 town homes. The residential development will 
provide high-quality energy efficient housing for the community. The neighborhood is 
designed to be walkable, with alley loaded homes, strong pedestrian connections and 
proximity to amenities, such as open space and retail. 
 
Housing mix:   
§ Courtyard Row House    
§ Stacked Townhouse    

 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 38 of 178



May 13, 2014 

 

 The neighborhood is complimentary to adjacent land uses. A strong urban edge 
aligns SkyRidge Parkway and RidgeGate Parkway with town homes fronting the 
collector, the future Belvedere Land and the Rampart Range District Park.  
 
 The Courtyard Row Homes will offer the residents of RidgeGate a more 
affordable alternative to single family detached housing while still offering the amenity of 
private outdoor space.   
 
 Many of the homes front parks or courtyards, providing an attractive balance of 
hardscape and landscape components. These gathering areas promote community and 
emphasize walkability. The neighborhood is adjacent to parks.  
 
Compliance with Intent and Approval Standards 
Intent of Site Improvement Plan Process 
 The proposed townhome design compiles with the intent of the City of Lone Tree 
Site Improvement Plan process (outlined in Section 16-27-10 of Article XXVII) by 
promoting high-quality residential design and sustainable and healthy living. As 
referenced above, the site has been designed to integrate parks and courtyards and 
provide a balance of hardscape and landscape components. These public and private 
spaces promote community and emphasize walkability. The surrounding land uses are 
embraced.  
 
Approval Standards: 
 This project is in conformance with the current City of Lone Tree Comprehensive 
Plan, Design Guidelines, and Code. This project will also comply with the applicable 
standards listed in Section 16-27-90 of Article XXVII.  
 
Development Phasing 
Proposed Development Schedule: 
 New Town Builders proposes to develop the land starting beginning October of 
2014.  The land is planned to be developed in 2 phases with all construction to be 
completed within 48 months. The first closings to homebuyers is projected to be in the 
fall of 2015.  
 
Sustainability 
Sustainability and Energy Efficiency: 

New Town Builders supports the City of Lone Tree’s environmental goals and will 
employ green building practices and energy efficient design and construction for the 
townhome development. The Site Plan was developed considering the optimum solar 
orientation and community access to nearby parks and open space. New Town Builders 
will offer solar panels as a renewable energy source. Our landscape plan includes 
native plants to limit the irrigation requirements.  
 

New Town Builders is the Denver region homebuilder with the greatest focus on 
energy efficiency, achieved using the following construction principles: 

 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 39 of 178



May 13, 2014 

 

· The frame of each home is turned into an insulating envelope to keep the outside 
air out and the inside air exceedingly comfortable. 

· Heating and air conditioning ducts are checked for tightness so heated or cooled 
air reaches its destination with loss of less than seven percent. 

· High efficiency furnaces, air conditioners and tankless water heaters are 
included. 

· Each home is planned to include a photovoltaic (solar) electricity generating 
system on the roof as a standard feature. 
 
All homes are intended to be built to Department of Energy “Challenge Home” 

standards. Every New Town home’s energy efficiency is certified by an independent 
third party energy auditor. 

 
New Town takes building science to the next level, demonstrating that energy 

efficient homes are also beautiful and affordable. For the first time, everyday 
homebuyers can see and purchase an energy efficient home that is truly “state-of-the-
art” in building science.  
 
Other Project Data 
Total number of employees on maximum shift:  

TBD, Varies 
 
Square footage of Buildings: 

Varies  
 
Lot Area:  

Lot 4 = 1.964 Acres (85,563 SF) 
Lot 5 = 1.486 Acres (64,726 SF)  

 
Anticipated Opening Date:  

Fall of 2015. 
 
Variances 
There are no variances necessary with this proposal. 

N/A 
 
 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 40 of 178



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
City of Lone Tree  
Design Guidelines  

 
 

Statement of Design Intent 
Using this form, or a separate page, please describe how the project meets the intent of the City of Lone Tree 
Design Guidelines, including the City’s Core Design Principles. (If the project is located within a Planned 
Development that is governed by additional design standards or guidelines, please address how the project 
satisfies the intent of those standards and guidelines as well).  
 
Please use the outline below as a guide in formulating your response. You may also use this opportunity to 
describe particular strengths, unique features, sustainable practices, or innovations that distinguish the design of 
the project, as well as any particular opportunities or challenges that should be considered. This Statement of 
Design Intent is intended to encourage thoughtful consideration of design guidelines and to give project 
reviewers and decision makers a more thorough understanding of the project.  
 

 
Project Name:      New Town Builders – Lincoln Commons South    
 
Location:   RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, Lots 4 & 5                                          
              
 
 

1. Overall Design Concept: 
Briefly describe the use and overall concept for the project as a whole.  
 
New Town Builders is proposing to build fifty-seven (57) town homes. These townhomes will be a mix of 
“Courtyard Row House” constructed in an attached rowhome configuration as well as a “Stacked 
Townhouse” (ranging from 3 attached units to 6 attached units). The residential development will provide 
high-quality energy efficient housing for the community. The neighborhood is designed to be walkable, 
with alley loaded homes, strong pedestrian connections and proximity to amenities, such as open space 
and retail. 
 
The Site Plan was developed considering the best solar orientation and community access to nearby 
parks and open space. New Town Builders will offer solar panels on as a renewable energy source. The 
landscape plan includes native plants to limit the irrigation requirements. New Town Builders supports the 
City of Lone Tree’s environmental goals and will employ green building practices and energy efficient 
design and construction for the townhome development. 
 
 

2. Context and Site: 
Describe how the project relates functionally and visually to the context of the surrounding area (consider 
issues of form and character; the natural environment; vehicular and pedestrian access and circulation 
systems, etc.). 
 
The neighborhood is complimentary to adjacent land uses. A strong urban edge aligns SkyRidge Avenue 
and RidgeGate Parkway with town homes fronting the collector, the future Belvedere Land and the 
Rampart Range District Park.  
 
The Courtyard Row Homes will offer the residents of RidgeGate a more affordable alternative to single 
family detached housing while still offering the amenity of private outdoor space. Many of the homes front 
parks or courtyards, providing an attractive balance of hardscape and landscape components. These 
gathering areas promote community and emphasize walkability. The neighborhood is adjacent to parks.  

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 41 of 178



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
 
 

3. Public Realm 
 Describe how the project contributes to an inviting, safe and functional public realm (consider public 
 spaces, street/sidewalk – level experience, lighting, landscaping and signage).  
 

The project has been designed to positively contribute to the existing and future public spaces. The alley-
loaded residential design allows the homes to front onto the street and parks. The high-quality 
architectural design provides an inviting street scene for pedestrians and motorists. Landscaping will be 
integrated into the project to compliment the architecture. Wide sidewalks and mid-block pedestrian 
connections offer a pedestrian-friendly environment. The lighting for the project will fit in with the 
surrounding character of the community and it will also offer safety at night. The signage for the project 
will be pedestrian scale, and will complement the design of the architecture.  

 
 
 

4. Architectural Design 
Describe how the architectural design contributes to the unique qualities of the area and how design 
concepts result in a unified, functional and high quality design (consider building form and composition, 
façade composition and articulation, materials and colors and lighting).  
 
This project provides a unique opportunity to utilize similar design principles and composition already in 
place within the community as seen at The Lone Tree Arts Center. As a result, simple, angular 
contemporary forms dominate the overall architectural language of these single-family attached 
townhouse residences by New Town Builders. Furthermore, by utilizing a color and material palette that 
strays only slightly from that of its immediate surroundings, the intent is for these townhomes to 
complement rather than compete with the neighborhood context. The architectural theme is also based 
on an “additive” approach that allows for a balanced arrangement of materials that avoids large expanses 
of blank walls or monotonous color applications.  
  
On the interior, each of the townhouse product types offers a minimum 10’ ceiling height at the main living 
level which allows for greater window area, light and overall spaciousness. Individual private and semi-
private outdoor areas (patios and/or decks made of composite materials) as well as attached garages 
(one-car or 2-car) are provided for each individual townhouse as well.  
  
Another important aspect of the architectural design is energy efficiency. These townhouses will be built 
to the U.S. Department of Energy ‘Challenge Home’ specifications offering a cost-effective, high 
performance package of energy savings, comfort, health, and durability unparalleled in today’s 
marketplace. Only a select few of the top builders in the country meet the extraordinary levels of 
excellence and quality specified by the DOE guidelines. 
 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 42 of 178



 
 

1 
 

 
 
 
 
June 18, 2014 
 
City of Lone Tree 
Community Development Department 
9220 Kimmer Drive, Suite 100 
Lone Tree, CO  80124 
ATTN: Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner 
Letter sent via email: Jennifer.Drybread@cityoflonetree.com  

 
 
Dear Jennifer 
 
Thank you for accepting our fourth submittal of plans for the townhome development in 
RidgeGate. Per your request, below is a list of modifications that were made in response to 
the City of Lone Tree Planning Commission hearing held on June 10, 2014.  
 

Planning Commission Conditions of Approval: 
1. Change (reduce) the % of the darker color on the elevations and utilize the darker color 

as more of a secondary/accent color. 
Revised submittal: Elevations have been revised to reduce the amount of darker 
color material and increase the use of lighter color material as per the direction of 
the Planning Commission. Please refer to the modifications that have been made 
to the updated legend on the architectural elevation sheets.  

 
2. Provide a depiction of roof mounted solar for reference of location / color.  

Revised submittal: Refer to color elevations which depict a potential location / 
color of the conceptually planned solar panels.  
 

3. Public Works approval  
Resubmittal to Public Works: The plans were resubmitted to Public Works the day 
after Planning Commission (6/11). Updated plat comments were received from 
Public Works on 6/16. These comments are currently being addressed and the 
plat will be resubmitted on Monday 6/23. Updated comments on the civil 
engineering have not yet been received from Public Works. 
 

4. Cash-in-lieu fee: due at the time of the submittal of the SIP mylars. Calculated fee of 
$28,069.  This is calculated at: 

 
57 dwelling units x 1.75 people per unit1 = 99.75 people 
99.75 x .005 acres per person - .499 acres 
.499 acres x $75,000/acre = $37,425 
Credit of 25% for common areas and pedestrian links to open space 
$37,425 - $9,356 (25%) = $28,069 
 
Response: Payment will be provided with submittal of SIP mylars. 

                                                           
1 1.75 is the household multiplier provided by the RidgeGate SubArea Plan for residential 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 43 of 178



 
 

2 
 

 
 
 
 
Additional updates/responses to the City of Lone Tree Planning Commission hearing: 
 
A. Material Board: Updated colors and materials board will be provided with the hard 

copy submittal next Tuesday (6/24).  
B. Landscape Plan: Planning commission requested that we consider the addition of 1-2 

benches along Willow Creek Park, adjacent to sidewalk. Benches have been added, 
please refer to landscape plan.  

C. Pocket Parks: Planning Commission requested that we take another look at the 
programming of the two pocket parks (active vs. passive) and investigate whether or not 
pocket park uses should be identical in amenity and not different as currently designed. 
Response:  In an attempt to meet the needs of as many future residents as 
possible, we would request the current configuration of the pocket parks remain 
as proposed. Both pocket parks allow for active users in the open turf areas and 
passive users in the casual seating areas. The design team understands the 
thought of unifying the two areas to be identical in use, but to try and address the 
needs of more future residents and individual site constraints, we chose to create 
a unique sense of place for each half of this development. Each area is unique but 
still tied together with overlaying themes and geometry to allow them to remain 
cohesive in the overall development.  

D. Provide additional architectural perspectives. Additional perspectives have been 
provided with the color elevations.   

E. Provide additional information on the railings at the porches. Pictures and product 
information will be added to the color and material board.  

 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns you may have with this 
resubmittal or with the above responses. Please also let me know if there are any modifications 
that need to take place prior to the submittal next week for City Council hearing (tentatively 
scheduled for July 1, 2014).  
 
Thank you very much for your assistance throughout the process.  

 
Sincerely,   
 
 
New Town Builders 
Jay Garcia, AICP, LEED AP 
Community Development Project Manager 
1553 Platte Street, Suite 100 
Denver, CO 80202 
 
 

 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 44 of 178



 

 

 
RidgeGate  
Residential Design Review Committee 
New Town Builders 
Lincoln Commons South 
Design Development Resubmittal – Administrative Review 
April 14, 2014 
 
 
Providing Comments from the Design Review Committee: 
Jon Hindlemann, Hindlemann Architects 
Craig Karn, Consilium Design 
Steve Lane, Kephart Architects 
Keith Simon, Coventry Development  Corporation 
 
Providing Comments from the City of Lone Tree: 
Jennifer Drybread 
 
DRC Comments: 
 
Architecture 

• I think that New Town has responded well to the last comments.  
• They responded to the end elevations on the Courtyard Units (CY) with the flat shading lid 

(eyebrow) at the front door and around the corner.  
• I like the balcony cable support detailing.  
• I like both color schemes really well. The darker brick palette on the CY buildings is a nice contrast. 

 They coordinate nicely. I don’t have difficulty the with garage door color. I see them as a rust-
terracotta  color that fits within the Ridgegate Guidelines, not necessarily a focal point since they 
are buried in the drive courts.   

• The 4- Plex towns are a knockout.  
• I approve of the alley end screen walls. 
•  I think the Public Works Dept. with the City will have to work with New Town on the left turn 

dilemma.  
• Overall I say let New Town go ahead with the final to the City of Lone Tree. 
• I agree with Steve's feedback but would elaborate on a couple points: 
• I think the color on the Garage doors and the balcony structure is a great use of accent to give the 

project a great playfulness and add just enough spice without 'over trying.' Without the color, I'd 
find the overall a bit too 'just there.' 

• I really like the development of the material / color assembly across both projects and there's now 
a nice unity to the project, with subtle tweaks to avoid the monotonous. 

• Great resolution at the corners now too.  
• My only reservation is with the selection of the panel with 5/4 trim. I find it somewhat out of 

context with the architectural forms and other material palette with is 'in the present, with a 
forward leaning.' I'd lose this textural element in favor of something else that respects the palette 
they've successfully developed. 

 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 45 of 178



 

 

• I do think that the Median on Belvedere Lane is an example of the tail wagging the dog, and this 
will be a pain in the ass for the residents. 

• Thanks for sending on the revisions.  We prefer the new colors overall, but question using the 
accent color on the garage doors.  Typically we don’t like to have the garage doors as a building 
focal point, but rather have them recede into the background. 
 

Site Plan/Landscape Plan 
• I have no comments. I think the landscape plans are good to go. 
• Trees shown in Park Property-probably have them delete as this has not been designed fully yet 

and we don’t want to get locked into a straight row of trees. 
• Signage: 

- Looks too much like our wayfinding signs—needs to tie in more to the project, not the overall 
community 

- Name—Should maybe tie to Park name which will probably NOT be Willow Creek since that is 
used elsewhere in the region and also I do not think we necessarily want to promote/use the 
LC South name much if any. Wonder if name should tie to ‘Arts Center’ or ‘Library’? 

 
 

The applicant is approved to the Construction Document phase of the Design Review process and 
approved to submit their Site Improvement Plan to the City of Lone Tree.   

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 46 of 178



 

 

 
RidgeGate  
Residential Design Review Committee 
New Town Builders 
Lincoln Commons South 
Design Development Meeting 
March 24, 2014 
 
 
In attendance for the Design Review Committee: 
Jon Hindlemann, Hindlemann Architects 
Craig Karn, Consilium Design 
Steve Lane, Kephart Architects 
Dick Marshall, landscape architect 
 
In attendance for the City of Lone Tree: 
Jennifer Drybread 
 
In attendance for New Town Builders: 
Kevin Puccio, New Town Builders 
Kathleen Wanatowicz, New Town Builders 
Bob Wilson, The Abo Group 
Kevin Yoshida, The Abo Group 
Alice Owen, The Abo Group 
Paul McMahon, Valerian LLC 
 
 
Applicant Presentation: 
Kevin Puccio and the New Town design team reviewed modifications made per the Schematic Design 
comments as well as discussions with the City of Lone Tree Public Works Department.   
 
In regards to the site access issue, New Town worked with Public Works to identify a solution to Public 
Works’ access concern.  New Town added a median on Belvedere that runs from RidgeGate Pkwy, north 
past Morningstar’s entrance, to create a right turn in, right turn out vehicular movement at the 
southernmost driveway.  As a result, on street parking spaces will be lost as well as a section of tree lawn to 
add four spaces on Belvedere.  It is also possible, in order to meet City parking requirements, a unit will be 
lost in order to add parking spaces on site.  The median scenario was discussed with Morningstar by 
RidgeGate and Morningstar is planning to discuss their access with City of Lone Tree Public Works.  
Morningstar will request a left turn break in the median to allow cars to make a left turn into the assisted 
living access driveway. 
 
Site and landscape graphics were presented and reviewed.  Landscape modifications due to loss of the tree 
lawn to accommodate parking included relocating tress into the site (from the eliminated tree lawn) along 
Belvedere into the pocket park.  Pocket park landscaping was refined and site furnishings added.  The 
promenade grade has a 10’ fall (north to south) so a 42” tall wall at the alley on the high side of the 
promenade was added to help take up grade and screen the alley from the promenade as well as adding 3 
to 4 tiered walls that are approximately 30” or less to take up grade and meet ADA requirements.  
Landscaping within the promenade is still being coordinated with the Rampart Range Metro District.  To 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 47 of 178



 

 

screen the alleys viewed from the public streets, landscape was chosen rather than a wall in order to create 
a location for snow storage.  Lighting and conceptual signage plans were presented.  Street lights will be 
placed along site edges with pole lights (not bollards or up-lighting) in pocket parks.  Signage is envisioned 
to be a low brick wall with metal and green screen elements. 
 
Architectural details and modifications were presented.   No significant changes to the architectural 
elevations were made.  The roof line along the gable end that was visible from the street was modified.  
The color and material palette for the 2-story courtyard homes consists of light and dark grey with a dark 
blue punch color and red metal balcony treatment.  3-story stacked town homes have a warmer color 
palette of browns with orange and red punch colors.  The balcony fin elements will be brick, recessed 
planes will be cementitous siding, entries will be hard-board and walls will be stucco.  Metal details include 
suspended metal canopies and metal balconies with mesh details. 
 
 
DRC Comments: 
 
Architecture 

• Increase the architectural detailing of the plans and renderings.  The graphics provided were not 
felt to be at the Design Development level of detail. 

• Consider bringing the “eyebrow” of the 2-story side end unit elevation out to add substance and 
increase the “shelf” depth. 

• The balcony element on the 3 story stacked home feels forced.  Provide a more detailed rendering 
of this condition. 

• Reconsider the use of one brick color.  The DRC prefers using two brick colors for each palette.  The 
warm brick on a cool color palette causes a disconnect. 

• Consider a more contrasting color palette.  Consider a more contrasting brick color to make it stand 
out. 

• The City does not prefer the light gray color.  Approving commissions prefer colors that are 
enduring. 
 

Site Plan/Landscape Plan 
• The City does not prefer parking to be added along Belvedere at the promenade. 
• Presentation into the pocket park is lost due to removal of tree lawn.  The DRC prefers a consistent 

curb line. 
• Consider a pork chop median at site entry to create the right-in, right-out scenario and delete the 

Belvedere street median.   Facilitate a meeting with Morningstar and the City to discuss options. 
• Identify retaining wall materials. 
• The DRC is comfortable with landscape plans as presented. 

 
 

The meeting ended at 5:05pm.  The applicant was asked to administratively resubmit in the Design 
Development phase of the Design Review process.   

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 48 of 178



 

 

 
RidgeGate  
Residential Design Review Committee 
New Town Builders 
Lincoln Commons South 
Schematic Design Meeting 
February 25, 2014 
 
 
In attendance for the Design Review Committee: 
Jon Hindlemann, Hindlemann Architects 
Craig Karn, Consilium Design 
Steve Lane, Kephart Architects 
Dick Marshall, NV5 
 
In attendance for the City of Lone Tree: 
Jennifer Drybread 
 
In attendance for New Town Builders: 
Dan Connerly, New Town Builders 
Kevin Puccio, New Town Builders 
Kathleen Wanatowicz, New Town Builders 
Bob Wilson, The Abo Group 
Kevin Yoshida, The Abo Group 
Mike Pietschmann, Redland 
Rick Rome, Redland 
Paul McMahon, Valerian LLC 
 
 
Applicant Presentation: 
Kevin Yoshida reviewed the location and site plan design of the project.  No updates were made to the site 
plan since the pre-submittal meeting in January.  Architectural and landscape revisions were made 
including the addition of front courtyards to the end units, and set back the second floor of the  front 
elevation to break up the massing of the elevation along Willow Creek.  Roof forms were modified in order 
to be congruous from the home unit to the garage and maximize solar orientation.  The landscaped 
promenade that runs east west through the site connecting the Willow Creek park to the neighborhood 
was introduced.  It is conceptualized as a Washington Park like area with perimeter soft walks and center 
landscaping.  Cross-sections of the promenade were presented to explain the grade change between the 
townhome units and the promenade.  Additional options were presented to address the grade changes in 
this area.  The pocket parks were revised and now include a double tree line with “refuge area” at one end.  
One refuge area is passive with benches and soft landscape materials whereas the second is more active 
with tables and hardscape materials.  The sidewalk along Willow Creek is now curvilinear. 
 
New Town requested direction and assistance with their vehicular access points on Belvedere Lane as they 
will need variances from the City, and coordinating driveway location(s) with Morningstar’s entry on 
Belvedere. 
 
 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 49 of 178



 

 

DRC Comments: 
 
Architecture 

• Enhance side elevations of end units.  Wrap materials around the side of the building at a first floor 
height to the next change in materials to create differentiation in the wall plane.  Consider 
opportunities to break the wall plane with bay window or such, consider wrapping the entry roof 
element around the side. 

• Study the roof gable at the second floor that is viewable from the sidewalk.   
• Provide color and material boards.  Consider using brushed brick rather than traditional brick. 
• City prefers muted colors, no stark white.   
• Review and confirm City guidelines regarding limits on the use of cementious siding to ensure 

compliance with standards. 
 

Site Plan/Landscape Plan 
• The DRC is comfortable with the grading and the tiered alternative cross-section of the promenade 

as presented. 
• Consider adding shade trees in the pocket park refuge areas to provide shade and create a sense of 

space.  Modify other tree materials to allow for shade tree growth and spread. 
• The DRC is comfortable with the meandering sidewalk along the Willow Creek property.  

Coordinate and update the perimeter and Willow Creek Park landscaping with the Rampart Range 
Metro District.  Consider creating an esplanade at the intersection to add emphasis.  Consider 
deleting the small turf areas between the property line and sidewalk.   Consider adding grasses in 
the southwest area of the sidewalk jog to emphasize the change in the sidewalk direction. 

• Enhance the end unit landscaping. 
• Add the promenade landscape to plans.  Coordinate with Rampart Range Metro District. 
• Consider adding pedestrian connections from the alleys. 
• Provide rendering of how the alleys will be screened. 
• Designate locations for mail kiosks, way finding signage and snow storage on plans. 
• Provide signage details for review. 

 
Next Meeting: 

• Provide site and context plan to show relationship with Morningstar project 
• Develop site plan and architecture and provide 4 sided elevations, include details and 

treatments. 
• Provide color and materials board 
• Develop landscape plans with species call outs 
• Signage plan and details 

 
The meeting ended at 12:15pm.  The applicant was approved to the Design Development phase of the 
Design Review process.   

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 50 of 178



 

 

 
RidgeGate  
Residential Design Review Committee 
New Town Builders 
Lincoln Commons South 
Pre-Submittal Meeting 
January 29, 2014 
 
 
In attendance for the Design Review Committee: 
Jon Hindlemann, Hindlemann Architects 
Craig Karn, Consilium Design 
Steve Lane, Kephart Architects 
Dick Marshall, NV5 
Keith Simon, Coventry Development/RidgeGate 
 
In attendance for New Town Builders: 
Gene Myers, New Town Builders 
Kevin Puccio, New Town Builders 
Kathleen Wanatowicz, New Town Builders 
Bob Wilson, The Abo Group 
Kevin Yoshida, The Abo Group 
Paul McMahon, Valerian LLC 
 
 
Applicant Presentation: 
The project is a 57 unit townhome neighborhood in Lincoln Commons South and adjacent to the 
Morningstar project and Willow Creek.  In order to blend the transition to the 4-story multi-family project, 
the townhome products are anticipated to be two-story backyard homes facing the Willow Creek ranging 
from 1,200 to 1,600 square feet, and three-story stacked units along the western edge of the site ranging in 
size from 1,000 to 1,300 square feet.  Architecturally, themes and concepts presented were influenced by 
the Lone Tree Arts Center and will be unique to the Ridgegate project.  Roof lines are angled to the south 
for best solar orientation.  Materials are thought to be stucco, cementitious board and brick with metal 
railings and details.  Landscaping has not been developed but areas of landscape include areas outside the 
stacked townhomes that are minimally programmed but are anticipated to be both passive and active.  
 
DRC Comments: 
 
Architecture 

• Give consideration to opportunities to break up the line of two-story townhomes along the Willow 
Creek open space.  

• Resolve the disconnect between the roof forms of the two-story backyard townhomes and their 
detached garage. 

• Continue with concepts supporting color, detail, porches and simplicity of building forms. 
 

Site Plan/Landscape Plan 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 51 of 178



 

 

• Give consideration to the courtyard landscape and hardscape forms.  Evaluate free form curves vs. 
structured sidewalks or curvilinear sidewalks in front of the private open space units and an open 
space plan for dense residential development. 

• Give consideration to what activates the space. 
• Give consideration to a formal orchard tree-scape along Belvedere Lane. 
• Develop landscape treatment for the alleyway ends that are viewable by the public. 
• Coordinate streetscape and open space plans with the Rampart Range Metropolitan District. 

 
Next Meeting: 

• Provide site and context plan to show relationship with Morningstar project 
• Provide building and site sections 
• Continue to develop site plan and architecture and provide 4 sided elevations 
• Provide conceptual landscape plans 
• Provide grading plan 
• Provide lighting and signage plan 

 
The meeting ended at 3:00pm.  Overall the DRC approves the direction of the project and the applicant 
was approved to the Schematic Design phase of the Design Review process.   

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 52 of 178



INDEX OF DRAWINGS
SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION

1 COVER SHEET

2 OVERALL SITE PLAN

3

LOT 4 LANDSCAPE PLAN

4

IRRIGATION EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

LOT 5 GRADING PLAN

LOT 4 LIGHTING PLAN

ST-3PA BUILDING ELEVATIONS

5

6

7

8

SECTION 16-27-70(b)1)
THE PROPERTY HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE LONE TREE ZONING CODE, INCLUDING BUT
NOT LIMITED TO MAINTENANCE, LIGHTING, PARKING, SIGNAGE, AND
OUTDOOR STORAGE, EXCEPT AS MAY OTHERWISE BE ADDRESSED
IN AN APPROVED DEVELOPMENT PLAN OR SUB-AREA PLAN.

15

APPROVAL CERTIFICATE
THIS SIP HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND FOUND TO BE COMPLETE
AND IN ACCORD WITH CITY REGULATIONS, AS APPROVED BY THE
CITY ON (DATE).

BY: ____________________________

NAME: ____________________________
TITLE: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

DATE: ____________________________

BY: ___________________________

NAME: ___________________________
TITLE: CITY ENGINEER

DATE: ____________________________

BY: ____________________________

NAME: ____________________________
TITLE: MAYOR

DATE: ____________________________

THE OWNER(S) OF THE LANDS DESCRIBED HEREIN, HEREBY AGREE(S) (1) TO DEVELOP AND MAINTAIN THE PROPERTY
DESCRIBED HEREON IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS APPROVED SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 16
OF THE LONE TREE MUNICIPAL CODE AND THAT (2) THE HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS OF THE OWNER(S) SHALL ALSO BE
BOUND. THE SIGNATURES OF THE OWNER(S)'(S) REPRESENTATIVE(S) BELOW INDICATE THAT ANY REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS
TO ENTER THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING ANY CORPORATE AUTHORIZATIONS, HAVE BEEN OBTAINED.

______________________________ (NAME OF OWNER)

______________________________ (SIGNATURE OF OWNER)

_______________________________ (PRINTED NAME AND TITLE)

STATE OF ____________ )
             ) SS.

COUNTY OF __________ )

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS _____ DAY OF ________, 20___, BY _____________________

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: __________

___________________________________ NOTARY PUBLIC

APPROVAL BY THE CITY OF LONE TREE DOES NOT SIGNIFY THAT THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES
ACT (ADA) HAVE BEEN SATISFIED. THE APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE THAT SAID ADA REQUIREMENTS HAVE BEEN
MET.

Redland
8000 Lincoln Street, Suite 206

Littleton, Colorado 80122
720.283.6783 voice

Contact: Rick Rome, P.E.
Email: rrome@redland.com

The Abo Group
12600 West Colfax Ave, Suite C200

Lakewood, CO 80215
303.531.4990

New Town Builders
1553 Platte Street Suite 100

Denver, CO 80264
(720) 348.1236 voice

contact: Mr. Kevin Puccio

Valerian, llc
2734 West 28th Avenue
Denver, Colorado 80211

303.347.1200 voice
Contact: Paul McMahon

Email: Paul@valerianllc.com

SITE DATA CHART
GROSS SITE AREA SQUARE FOOTAGE

BUILDING FOOTPRINT 67,993 sf

PARKING / ROADS 49,066 sf

LANDSCAPE AREA 33,230 sf

TOTAL 150,289 sf

40 FT

REQUIRED PARKING

BUILDING DATA

MAXIMUM HEIGHT

UNITS

% OF GROSS SITE

2 BEDROOM

2 BEDROOM + LOFT/
3 BEDROOM

4

BICYCLE PARKING

REQUIRED @ 2%

PROVIDED

TOTAL SITE AREA 150,289 sf

HARDSCAPE SUBTOTAL 117,059 sf

45.2%

32.7%

77.9%

22.1%

100.0%

57 UNITS IN 14 BUILDINGS

22

35

3

TOTAL 57

2 SPACES

2 SPACES

44

70

114TOTAL SPACES

GUEST PARKING @ 25%
PER UNIT

14TOTAL SPACES

PARKING PROVIDED

IN GARAGES

INTERNAL SURFACE

TOTAL ON SITE

PERIMETER STREET

TOTAL

108

11

119

9

128

LOT 4 SITE PLAN

LOT 5 SITE PLAN

LOT 5 LANDSCAPE PLAN

LOT 4 IRRIGATION PLAN

LOT 4 GRADING PLAN

ST-3PB BUILDING ELEVATIONS

9

10

11

12

13

16

LANDSCAPE SCHEDULE

LOT 5 IRRIGATION PLAN

14

SITE FURNISHING DETAILS

15

LOT 5 LIGHTING PLAN

17 LIGHTING DETAILS

18

19

20 ST-4PA BUILDING ELEVATIONS

21

SITE FURNISHING DETAILS

22

ST-4PB BUILDING ELEVATIONS

23

ST-5PA BUILDING ELEVATIONS

24

ST-5PB BUILDING ELEVATIONS

25

ST-6P BUILDING ELEVATIONS

26

CY-3PA BUILDING ELEVATIONS

27

CY-3PB BUILDING ELEVATIONS

28

CY-4P BUILDING ELEVATIONS

CY-6P BUILDING ELEVATIONS

TOTAL 128

100%

UNITS

UNITS

UNITS

~

~

~

I:\
20

14
\1

40
03

 - 
R

id
ge

G
at

e 
To

w
nh

om
es

\C
A

D
D

\S
he

et
 S

et
s\

S
IP

\C
ov

er
.d

w
g 

 ta
b:

 0
1-

S
IP

-C
O

V
E

R
  J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 4
:5

8p
m

  r
ro

m
e

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

S
IT

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

R
A

O

14
00

3

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

1 of 28

C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T

14
00

3.
00

H
O

R
IZ

. S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

06
.1

8.
14

4
PC

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 53 of 178



I:\
20

14
\1

40
03

 - 
R

id
ge

G
at

e 
To

w
nh

om
es

\C
A

D
D

\S
he

et
 S

et
s\

S
IP

\S
ite

 P
la

n.
dw

g 
 ta

b:
 0

2-
S

IP
-S

IT
E

-P
LA

N
  J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 4
:5

9p
m

  r
ro

m
e

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

S
IT

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

R
A

O

14
00

3

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

2 of 28

O
VE

R
A

LL
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N

R
R

M
P

14
00

3.
00

H
O

R
IZ

. S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

0

SCALE: 1" = 

20 40 80

40'

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 54 of 178



I:\
20

14
\1

40
03

 - 
R

id
ge

G
at

e 
To

w
nh

om
es

\C
A

D
D

\S
he

et
 S

et
s\

S
IP

\S
ite

 P
la

n.
dw

g 
 ta

b:
 0

3-
S

IP
-S

IT
E

-P
LA

N
  J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 4
:5

9p
m

  r
ro

m
e

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

S
IT

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

R
A

O

14
00

3

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

3 of 28

LO
T 

4 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

R
R

M
P

14
00

3.
00

H
O

R
IZ

. S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

0

SCALE: 1" = 

10 20 40

20'

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 55 of 178



I:\
20

14
\1

40
03

 - 
R

id
ge

G
at

e 
To

w
nh

om
es

\C
A

D
D

\S
he

et
 S

et
s\

S
IP

\S
ite

 P
la

n.
dw

g 
 ta

b:
 0

4-
S

IP
-S

IT
E

-P
LA

N
  J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 4
:5

9p
m

  r
ro

m
e

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

S
IT

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

R
A

O

14
00

3

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

4 of 28

LO
T 

5 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

R
R

M
P

14
00

3.
00

H
O

R
IZ

. S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

0

SCALE: 1" = 

10 20 40

20'

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 56 of 178



P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-1

8_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-4
th

\1
4-

00
5_

05
_L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
-L

ot
 4

.d
w

g 
 ta

b:
 5

  J
un

 1
8,

  2
01

4 
- 1

0:
56

am
  P

au
lM

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

4
06

.1
8.

14
P

C
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of5

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

LO
T 

4 
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

LOT 4 LANDSCAPE PLAN1 0

SCALE: 

feet20 40 60

1" = 20'NORTH

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 57 of 178



P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-1

8_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-4
th

\1
4-

00
5_

06
_L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
-L

ot
 5

.d
w

g 
 ta

b:
 6

  J
un

 1
8,

  2
01

4 
- 1

0:
57

am
  P

au
lM

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

4
06

.1
8.

14
P

C
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of6

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

LO
T 

5 
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

LOT 5 LANDSCAPE PLAN1 0

SCALE: 

feet20 40 60

1" = 20'NORTH

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 58 of 178



PLANT SCHEDULE

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

                   PREMIUM BLUEGRASS SOD                                     12,992 SF

NOTE: QUANTITIES ARE ESTIMATED FROM PLAN AREAS

P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-0

4_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-3
rd

\1
4-

00
5_

07
_L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
.d

w
g 

 ta
b:

 7
  J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 1
2:

36
pm

  C
as

si
eK

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of7

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

PLANTING NOTES:
1. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL TREES, SHRUBS AND PLANTING BEDS ACCORDING TO LOCATIONS SHOWN ON DRAWINGS. ALL PLANTING LOCATIONS SHALL BE SUBJECT TO REVIEW

AND APPROVAL BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT/OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO THE START OF PLANTING OPERATIONS. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE MODIFICATIONS IN LOCATIONS
AS DIRECTED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

2. THE PLANT SCHEDULE IS FOR CONTRACTOR'S CONVENIENCE ONLY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING EXISTING CONDITIONS AND REPORTING IN WRITING TO THE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT/OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE ANY CONFLICTS RELATIVE TO IMPLEMENTATION OF THE LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. VALERIAN LLC SHALL NOT ASSUME ANY
ERRORS OR OMISSIONS IN THE PLANT SCHEDULE LISTED HEREIN. THE PLANT SYMBOLS SHOWN ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN SHALL PREVAIL SHOULD THERE BE ANY DISCREPANCIES IN QUANTITIES
BETWEEN THE PLAN AND PLANT SCHEDULE.

3. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE PLANT PROTECTION AND MAINTENANCE THROUGHOUT INSTALLATION AND UNTIL FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF  LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION AS FOLLOWS:
A) ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE PROTECTED, FROM TIME OF DIGGING TO TIME OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE, FROM INJURY, EXCESSIVE DRYING FROM WINDS, IMPROPER VENTILATION,

OVER-WATERING, FREEZING, HIGH TEMPERATURES, OR ANY OTHER CONDITION DAMAGING TO PLANTS.
B) PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE PLANTED ON THE DAY OF DELIVERY IF POSSIBLE. ALL PLANTS NOT PLANTED ON THE DAY OF DELIVERY SHALL BE PLACED IN A TEMPORARY NURSERY AND KEPT

MOIST, SHADED, AND PROTECTED FROM THE SUN AND WIND. EACH ROOTBALL SHALL BE COVERED ENTIRELY WITH MULCH. ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE PLAN
DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

C) LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE PLANT MATERIALS THAT COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE MOST RECENT ANSI Z 60.1 "STANDARDS FOR NURSERY STOCK"' UNLESS
OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. CALIPER OF B&B TREES SHALL BE TAKEN 6 INCHES ABOVE THE GROUND UP TO AND INCLUDING 4 INCH CALIPER SIZE, AND 12 INCHES ABOVE THE GROUND FOR
LARGER SIZES.

D) PLANTING MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE WATERING, WEEDING, CULTIVATING, RESETTING PLANTS TO PROPER GRADES OR POSITION, REESTABLISHING SETTLED GRADES. HERBICIDE IS NOT
RECOMMENDED FOR ONE YEAR FOLLOWING LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION.

E) PLANT MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE THOSE OPERATIONS NECESSARY TO PROPER GROWTH AND SURVIVAL OF ALL PLANT MATERIALS. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THIS WORK IN
ADDITION TO SPECIFIC WARRANTY/GUARANTEES.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND MAINTAIN ALL SETBACKS, CLEAR ZONES AND SIGHT TRIANGLES REQUIRED BY ALL LOCAL AND MUNICIPAL CODES WHERE APPLICABLE.
5. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT THE LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION IS COORDINATED WITH THE PLANS PREPARED BY OTHER CONSULTANTS SO THAT THE PROPOSED GRADING,

STORM DRAINAGE OR OTHER PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION DOES NOT CONFLICT WITH NOR PRECLUDE INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPE ELEMENTS AS DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAN.
6. CONTRACTOR SHALL HAND DIG ALL PLANTING PITS ADJACENT TO UTILITIES. IF UTILITIES ARE DAMAGED REPAIRS SHALL BE MADE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.
7. ALL TREES SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF 10' OFF OF WATERLINE
8. REFER TO THE IRRIGATION PLANS FOR IRRIGATION IMPROVEMENTS.

EDGING:
1. ALL EDGING SHALL BE 3/16" X 5 1/2" GREEN PAINTED "RYERSON TYPE" METAL EDGING W/  MILLED EDGE AND   ANCHOR STAKES PER MANUFACTURE'S SPECIFICATIONS OR EQUAL

MULCH:
1. WOOD MULCH, NON-DYED SHREDDED CEDAR MULCH OR APPROVED EQUAL.
2. COBBLE MULCH, 2-4" ROUND, OVAL NATURAL RIVER COBBLE, DEPRESSED 2" BELOW SURROUNDING CURBS AND WALKS.  PLACE WITH TIGHT JOINTS.
3. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (FILTER FABRIC) UNDERLAYMENT SHALL BE MIRAFI, MIRASCAPE, DUPONT TYPAR 3301 OR APPROVED EQUAL (SUBMIT SAMPLE).

SOD:
1. ALL SOD SHALL BE TEXAS HYBRID BLUE GRASS "DURABLUE" OR "THERMAL BLUE" SOD OR APPROVED EQUAL. FOR SUBSTITUTION APPROVAL CONTACT THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OR

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

SOIL SPECIFICATIONS:
1. TOPSOIL SHALL BE FERTILE, FRIABLE, SANDY LOAM FROM THE 'A' HORIZON AND SHALL BE FREE OF STONES OVER .75" IN DIAMETER, REFUSE, PLANTS OR THEIR ROOTS, STICKS, NOXIOUS WEEDS,

SALTS, SOIL STERILANTS, OR OTHER  MATERIAL WHICH WOULD BE DETRIMENTAL TO PLANT GROWTH.
2. ORGANIC SOIL AMENDMENT SHALL CONSIST OF DRY, WELL-ROTTED, PULVERIZED, AGED MINIMUM ONE YEAR ORGANIC COMPOST CLASS I TYPE SUCH AS AVAILABLE FROM A-1 COMPOST, JENSEN

SALES. PULVERIZED HORSE, SHEEP OR DAIRY COW MANURE NOT ACCEPTABLE. SUBMIT DATED RECENT MATERIAL ANALYSIS TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT/OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE TO
GUARANTEE PRODUCT CONDITION AND PROOF NO LIVE WEED SEEDS AND CHEMICAL ADDITIVES ARE PRESENT.

3. SOIL PREPARATION FOR AREAS TO BE SODDED SHALL INCLUDE TOPSOIL AND ORGANIC MATTER ADDED AT A RATE OF FIVE CUBIC YARDS PER ONE THOUSAND SQUARE FEET AND TILLED EIGHT (8)
INCHES INTO THE SOIL.

4. PREPARED BACKFILL FOR TREE/SHRUB PLANTING SHALL BE A MIX OF 2/3 IMPORTED/ SALVAGED TOPSOIL AND 1/3 ORGANIC SOIL AMENDMENT. WHERE TREES AND SHRUBS ARE LOCATED IN LARGE
BEDS PROVIDE SOIL AMENDMENT AT A RATE OF FIVE CUBIC YARDS PER ONE THOUSAND SQUARE FEET AND TILL EIGHT INCHES INTO THE SOIL THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE PLANTING BED, NOT JUST
IN EXCAVATED PLANTING HOLES.

(2) METAL 'T' POST STAKES WITH
PROTECTIVE CAP, DRIVE (MIN 24") FIRMLY
INTO SUBGRADE PRIOR TO BACKFILLING.

(2) 12 GAUGE GALV. GUY WIRES AT 3'-0"
ABOVE GRADE W/ 1/2" DIA. X 18" P.V.C.
PIPE ON EACH WIRE.
PLANT SO THAT TOP OF ROOT BALL IS 2"
ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.
PLACE FERTILIZER PRIOR TO MULCH
APPLICATION.  FEATHER MULCH TO TREE
TRUNK.
APPLY MULCH WITH A 4' DIA. MULCH
RING (TYP.)  KEEP MULCH AWAY FROM
TRUNK OF TREE.
CUT AND REMOVE ALL TWINE WRAPPING
AND BURLAP FROM TOP HALF OF BALL.

WATER AND TAMP POCKETS TO REMOVE
AIR.

3" TAMPED TOPSOIL.
SCARIFY TO 4" DEPTH.

NOTE:
1. DO NOT CUT LEADER.
2. PRUNE ALL DAMAGED OR DEAD WOOD AFTER PLANTING,

STAKING AND MULCHING.
3. KEEP CROWN SHAPE TYPICAL OF SPECIES. REMOVE ALL

PLANTING LABELS AFTER FINAL ACCEPTANCE BY
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

DECIDUOUS TREE
1/2" = 1'-0"

2 X BALL DIA.

FULLY REMOVE ALL TWINE/WIRE BASKET
FROM ROOTBALL.

329343.39-09
1 EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING

3/8" = 1'-0"

NOTE:
1. DO NOT CUT LEADER. PRUNE ALL DAMAGED OR DEAD

WOOD AFTER PLANTING, STAKING AND MULCHING.
2. KEEP CROWN SHAPE TYPICAL OF SPECIES.
3. REMOVE ALL PLANTING LABELS AFTER FINAL ACCEPTANCE

BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.
3-12 GAUGE GALV. (DOUBLE STRAND TWISTED)
GUY WIRES AT 3'-0" ABOVE GRADE. WITH 1/2" DIA.
WHITE PVC PIPE 36" LENGTH ON EACH WIRE.

PLANT TREE 3" ABOVE NURSERY GRADE.  SET
TRUNK PLUMB.
APPLY MULCH WITH A 3' DIA. MULCH RING (TYP.)
KEEP MULCH FROM CONTACTING TRUNK OF TREE.
INSTALL A 2"-3" HT. WATER RING AT TIME OF
PLANTING.
METAL STAKES, 3 PER TREE ALIGNED EQUALLY
AROUND TREE.  BURY ANCHOR 12"
UNDERGROUND.  USE 'DUCK BILL' EARTH ANCHOR
OR APPROVED EQUAL.

FILL PLANT PIT WITH 2/3 OF NATURAL SOIL
(EXCAVATED MATERIAL) WITH 1/3 OF ORGANIC
MATTER.

ATTACH GUY WIRE TO 2" CANVAS STRAP OR
APPROVED EQUIV. THROUGH GROMMETS.

UNDISTURBED SOIL.

2 X BALL DIA.

FULLY REMOVE ALL TWINE/WIRE BASKET FROM
ROOTBALL.

CUT AND REMOVE ALL TWINE WRAPPING AND
BURLAP FROM TOP HALF OF BALL.

N

PLAN

2
329343.39-08

SHRUB / ORNAMENTAL GRASS PLANTING
1 1/2" = 1'-0"

PLANT SO THAT TOP OF ROOTBALL IS LEVEL
W/ FINISH GRADE
PLACE FERTILIZER PRIOR TO MULCH
APPLICATION. FEATHER MULCH TO BASE OF
SHRUB BRANCHES. FORM W/ 3" CONT. RIM.

FILL PLANT PIT WITH 2/3 OF NATURAL
SOIL (EXCAVATED MATERIAL) WITH 1/3 OF
ORGANIC MATTER.

REMOVE ALL CONTAINER MATERIAL. PLACE
OVER UNDISTURBED SOIL.

WATER AND TAMP POCKETS TO REMOVE AIR.

UNDISTURBED SOIL.
VAR. ROOTBALL + 12"

NOTE:
1. DO NOT CUT LEADER. PRUNE ALL DAMAGED OR DEAD

WOOD AFTER PLANTING, STAKING AND MULCHING.
2. KEEP CROWN SHAPE TYPICAL OF SPECIES.
3. REMOVE ALL PLANTING LABELS AFTER FINAL

ACCEPTANCE BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

329333.13-06
3 ORNAMENTAL TREE PLANTING

1/2" = 1'-0"

(2) 2 12" DIA STAKE, DRIVE (MIN 24") FIRMLY
INTO SUBGRADE PRIOR TO BACKFILLING.

(2) 12 GAUGE GALV. GUY WIRES AT+/- 36"
ABOVE GRADE W/ 12 DIA. X 18" P.V.C. PIPE
ON EACH WIRE.

PLANT SO THAT TOP OF ROOT BALL IS 2"
ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.
PLACE FERTILIZER PRIOR TO MULCH
APPLICATION.  FEATHER MULCH TO TREE
TRUNK.  APPLY CEDAR FIBER MULCH (WHEN
LOCATED IN GRASS) AND 1 1/2" RIVER ROCK
MULCH (WHEN IN SHRUB BED) WITH A 3' DIA.
MULCH RING (TYP.) KEEP MULCH FROM
CONTACTING TRUNK OF TREE.
FORM SAUCER W/ 3" CONT. RIM.

CUT AND REMOVE ALL TWINE WRAPPING
AND BURLAP FROM TOP HALF OF BALL.

3" TAMPED TOPSOIL.
SCARIFY TO 4" DEPTH.

NOTE:
1. DO NOT CUT LEADER. PRUNE ALL DAMAGED OR DEAD WOOD

AFTER PLANTING, STAKING AND MULCHING.
2. KEEP CROWN SHAPE TYPICAL OF SPECIES.
3. REMOVE ALL PLANTING LABELS AFTER FINAL ACCEPTANCE BY

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

WATER AND TAMP POCKETS TO REMOVE
AIR BUBBLES.
FILL PLANT WITH 2/3 OF NATURAL SOIL
(EXCAVATED MATERIAL) AND 1/3 ORGANIC
MATTER.

2X BALL DIA.

FULLY REMOVE ALL TWINE/WIRE BASKET
FROM ROOTBALL.

4
329343.39-07

STEEL EDGING
1" = 1'-0"

EDGING SHALL ABUT ALL CONCRETE
CURBS AND WALKS PERPENDICULAR
AND FLUSH W/ GRADES OF CONCRETE.
ALL JOINTS TO BE SECURELY STAKED.

PLANTING.

ANCHOR STAKES AS PROVIDED.

14 GUAGE STEEL EDGING WITH ROLLED
TOP, OR APPROVED EQUAL.   3/16" X 5
1/2" "RYERSON TYPE" METAL EDGING W/
MILLED EDGE AND ANCHOR STAKES
PER MANUFACTURES SPECIFICATIONS.

5
329413.23-01

WALLS:
1. RETAINING WALL: MATERIAL TO BE 'MOSAIC' AS PROVIDED BY VERSA-LOC OR APPROVED EQUAL, COLOR TO BE APPROVED BY OWNER AND DISTRICT.
2. SCREEN WALL: BRICK COLOR TO BE GENERAL SHALE 'COLISEUM' TO MATCH ARCHITECTURE. CONCRETE CAP TO BE STANDARD GRAY IN COLOR.

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 59 of 178



P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-0

4_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-3
rd

\1
4-

00
5_

08
_I

R
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

-L
ot

 4
.d

w
g 

 ta
b:

 8
  J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 1
2:

37
pm

  C
as

si
eK

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of8

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

LO
T 

4 
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

LOT 4 IRRIGATION PLAN1 0

SCALE: 

feet20 40 60

1" = 20'NORTH

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 60 of 178



P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-0

4_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-3
rd

\1
4-

00
5_

09
_I

R
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

-L
ot

 5
.d

w
g 

 ta
b:

 9
  J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 1
2:

37
pm

  C
as

si
eK

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of9

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

LO
T 

5 
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

LOT 5 IRRIGATION PLAN1 0

SCALE: 

feet20 40 60

1" = 20'NORTH

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 61 of 178



P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-0

4_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-3
rd

\1
4-

00
5_

10
_I

R
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

.d
w

g 
 ta

b:
 1

0 
 J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 1
2:

37
pm

  C
as

si
eK

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of10

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

SC
H

ED
U

LE

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 62 of 178



I:\
20

14
\1

40
03

 - 
R

id
ge

G
at

e 
To

w
nh

om
es

\C
A

D
D

\S
he

et
 S

et
s\

S
IP

\G
ra

di
ng

.d
w

g 
 ta

b:
 1

1-
S

IP
-G

R
A

D
IN

G
  J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 4
:5

9p
m

  r
ro

m
e

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

S
IT

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

R
A

O

14
00

3

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

11 of 28

LO
T 

4 
G

R
A

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

R
R

M
P

14
00

3.
00

H
O

R
IZ

. S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 63 of 178



I:\
20

14
\1

40
03

 - 
R

id
ge

G
at

e 
To

w
nh

om
es

\C
A

D
D

\S
he

et
 S

et
s\

S
IP

\G
ra

di
ng

.d
w

g 
 ta

b:
 1

2-
S

IP
-G

R
A

D
IN

G
  J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 5
:0

0p
m

  r
ro

m
e

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

S
IT

E
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

R
A

O

14
00

3

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

12 of 28

LO
T 

5 
G

R
A

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

R
R

M
P

14
00

3.
00

H
O

R
IZ

. S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 64 of 178



P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-0

4_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-3
rd

\1
4-

00
5_

13
_S

IT
E

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

 D
E

TA
IL

S
.d

w
g 

 ta
b:

 S
IT

E
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
 D

E
TA

IL
S

  J
un

 0
3,

  2
01

4 
- 1

2:
37

pm
  C

as
si

eK

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of13

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

SI
TE

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

 D
ET

A
IL

S

CRUSHER FINES TRAIL
1/4" = 1'-0"

2% SLOPE

VARIES
SEE PLANS 2' MIN

1.  DISTURBANCE TO EXISTING VEGETATION SHALL NOT EXCEED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE REQUIRED FOR GRADING OF TRAILS.  ANY ADDITIONAL
DISTURBANCE TO EXISTING VEGETATION SHALL BE REPAIRED AT THE EXPENSE
OF THE CONTRACTOR AT FAULT.
2.  ALL CRUSHER FINES MATERIAL SHALL BE COLOR GRAY OVER FILTER FABRIC.

CLEAR ZONE ON BOTH SIDES OF TRAIL;
WIDTH VARIES; MINIMUM 2' WIDE;
CLEAR ZONE SURFACE VARIES, RE: PLAN

ADDITIONAL NOTES:

STABILIZER NOTES:
SUPPLY AND INSTALL STABILIZER MIXTURE OVER 3" THICKNESS OF 1/2"
MINUS  DECOMPOSED GRANITE OVER COMPACTED SUBGRADE PER
MANUFACTURER'S  SPECIFICATIONS- INSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE
AWAY FROM ALL STRUCTURES.

Stabilizer Solutions, Inc.
205 South 28th Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85034 USA
602 225 5900

6" THICKNESS 1/2" MINUS STABILIZED
DECOMPOSED GRANITE - COLOR PER
PLANS - INSTALL PER MANUF.
INSTRUCTION - STABILIZER
SOLUTIONS INC. 602-225-5900

CONTACT INFORMATION FOR FURTHER SPECIFICATIONS:

FILTER FABRIC, FOLD
UNDER AT ENDS

1
321543-53

GRANITE BOULDERS,
- SEE PLANS FOR LOCATIONS.
(INSTALL 1/3 BELOW FINISHED
GRADE, 2/3 ABOVE FINISHED
GRADE, TYP.)

NOTE:
CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE VISIT WITH LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT TO SELECT
AND PLACE BOULDERS.
COLOR: GREY GRANITE AS SUPPLIED BY PIONEER SAND CO, OR APPROVED EQUAL.
WIDTH: BETWEEN 30 AND 42"

LANDSCAPE BOULDER
1/4" = 1'-0"

FINISHED GRADE SURFACE
VARIES, SEE PLANS

SOIL SEPARATOR FABRIC, TYP.

EXISTING SOIL TO REMAIN

5/8" MINUS CRUSHED
AGGREGATE, COMPACTED 95%

9
EF-21

www.landscapeforms.com      Ph: 800.521.2546

Drawing:  BO661-01
Date:  5/3/2010
Dimensions are in Inches[mm]

Bike Rack, Embedded
Bola®

CONFIDENTIAL DRAWING INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS THE PROPERTY OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.
INTENDED USE IS LIMITED TO DESIGN  PROFESSIONALS  SPECIFYING  LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC. PRODUCTS AND
THEIR DIRECT CLIENTS.  DRAWING IS NOT TO BE COPIED OR DISCLOSED TO OTHERS WITHOUT THE CONSENT
OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.                                             © 2010 LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Product Drawing

Ø1 1/2"[38]
TUBING

27.626

MANUFACTURER: LANDSCAPE FORMS
MODEL: BOLA BIKE RACK
COLOR: METALLIC SILVER
CONTACT: VIVIAN KOVACS

303-799-0028
VIVIANK@LANDSCAPEFORMS.COM

BIKE RACK
3/4" = 1'-0"

8
R-02

www.landscapeforms.com      Ph: 800.521.2546

Drawing:  PV644-02
Date:  5/19/2010
Dimensions are in Inches[mm]
U.S. Patent Nos.: D532,630;  D534,021;  D528,831

Backed Bench, 72in, Freestanding, with End Arms
Parc Vue®

CONFIDENTIAL DRAWING INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS THE PROPERTY OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.
INTENDED USE IS LIMITED TO DESIGN  PROFESSIONALS  SPECIFYING  LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC. PRODUCTS AND
THEIR DIRECT CLIENTS.  DRAWING IS NOT TO BE COPIED OR DISCLOSED TO OTHERS WITHOUT THE CONSENT
OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.                                             © 2010 LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Product Drawing

6'

Ø1 1/2" [38] STEEL
TUBE

2'-1.171"

2'-1.625"

1'-7.965"

BENCH
3/4" = 1'-0"

MANUFACTURER: LANDSCAPE FORMS
MODEL: PARC VUE BACKED BENCH
COLOR: METALLIC SILVER
CONTACT: VIVIAN KOVACS

303-799-0028
VIVIANK@LANDSCAPEFORMS.COM

6
R-05www.landscapeforms.com      Ph: 800.521.2546

Drawing:  PC621-01
Date:  5/6/2010
Dimensions are in Inches[mm]

Table, 30in Round Top, Freestanding
Parc Centre®

CONFIDENTIAL DRAWING INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS THE PROPERTY OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.
INTENDED USE IS LIMITED TO DESIGN  PROFESSIONALS  SPECIFYING  LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC. PRODUCTS AND
THEIR DIRECT CLIENTS.  DRAWING IS NOT TO BE COPIED OR DISCLOSED TO OTHERS WITHOUT THE CONSENT
OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.                                             © 2010 LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Product Drawing

Ø2.500"

NON-MARRING
ADJUSTABLE GLIDES

PICNIC TABLE
3/4" = 1'-0"

MANUFACTURER: LANDSCAPE FORMS
MODEL: PARC CENTRE 30" TABLE
MODEM: METALLIC SILVER
CONTACT: VIVIAN KOVACS

303-799-0028
VIVIANK@LANDSCAPEFORMS.COM

7
R-03

www.landscapeforms.com      Ph: 800.521.2546

Drawing:  PC618-02
Date:  8/10/2010
Dimensions are in Inches[mm]
U.S. Patent Nos. D572,496;  D569,121

Chair, with Arms
Parc Centre®

CONFIDENTIAL DRAWING INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS THE PROPERTY OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.
INTENDED USE IS LIMITED TO DESIGN  PROFESSIONALS  SPECIFYING  LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC. PRODUCTS AND
THEIR DIRECT CLIENTS.  DRAWING IS NOT TO BE COPIED OR DISCLOSED TO OTHERS WITHOUT THE CONSENT
OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.                                             © 2010 LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Product Drawing

1'-9.438"

1'-4.438"

1'-6.438"

1'-3.469"

CHAIR
3/4" = 1'-0"

MANUFACTURER: LANDSCAPE FORMS
MODEL: PARC CENTRE CHAIR WITH ARMS
COLOR: METALLIC SILVER
CONTACT: VIVIAN KOVACS

303-799-0028
VIVIANK@LANDSCAPEFORMS.COM

4
R-04

www.landscapeforms.com      Ph: 800.521.2546

Drawing:  PV641-01
Date:  5/6/2010
Dimensions are in Inches[mm]
U.S. Patent Nos. D550,421;  D548,916

Litter Receptacle, Top Opening, With Urn-Shaped Liner
Parc Vue®

CONFIDENTIAL DRAWING INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS THE PROPERTY OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.
INTENDED USE IS LIMITED TO DESIGN  PROFESSIONALS  SPECIFYING  LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC. PRODUCTS AND
THEIR DIRECT CLIENTS.  DRAWING IS NOT TO BE COPIED OR DISCLOSED TO OTHERS WITHOUT THE CONSENT
OF LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.                                             © 2010 LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

Product Drawing

Ø1'-10.359"

LID ATTACHED
WITH CABLE

CAST IRON BASE HAS
CENTER Ø19/32" [15] HOLE FOR
SURFACE MOUNTING
(NON-CORROSIVE ANCHORING
HARDWARE PROVIDED BY OTHERS)

TRASH RECEPTACLE
3/4" = 1'-0"

MANUFACTURER: LANDSCAPE FORMS
MODEL: PARC VUE LITTER RECEPTACLE
COLOR: METALLIC SILVER
CONTACT: VIVIAN KOVACS

303-799-0028
VIVIANK@LANDSCAPEFORMS.COM

5
R-06

CONCRETE FLATWORK - COLORED
3/4" = 1'-0"

NOTES:
1. CONCRETE TO BE 4" THICK
2. CONTROL JOINTS TO BE HAND

TOOLED AT 1/2" DEPTH CONCRETE, 8'
O.C. OR AS SHOWN ON PLAN

INTEGRAL COLORED CONCRETE, COLOR
TO BE DAVIS COLOR: AUTUMN GOLD OR
APPROVED EQUAL

HAND TOOLED JOINT - 1/2" DEEP 1/4"
WIDE, SPACED AS REQUIRED

MEDIUM BROOM FINISH.
EXPANSION JOINT - 1/2" COMPRESSIBLE
NON-ASPHALTIC EXP. JOINT MATERIAL
TRIM 1/2" BELOW THE SURFACE OF
CONCRETE. PROVIDE 1/2" POURED JOINT
SEALANT.

COMPACTED SUBGRADE.

R-14
3

VANDAL AND WEATHER
RESISTANT BAG
DISPENSER.

VANDAL AND WEATHER RESISTANT
10 GALLON PET WASTE BIN.

PET STATION
1" = 1'-0"

NOTES:
1.  INSTALLATION TO BE COMPLETED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER
SPECIFICATIONS.

2. MANUFACTURER:
ZERO WASTE USA INC
424 COMMERCE LANE, #6
WEST BERLIN, NJ 08091
PHONE: 1.800.813.4869

3. MODEL: JJB004-UP
4. COLOR: GREEN WITH GREEN AND WHITE SIGN
5. OPTIONS: ZERO WASTE BAG, WITH

NON-LOCKING VENTILATED MESH CAN
6. OWNER SHALL APPROVE FINAL LOCATIONS OF

PET STATION PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

"PET WASTE"
ALUMINUM SIGN.

8' HT. STEEL CHANNEL POST.

IN-GROUND MOUNT PER MANUFACTURERS
RECOMMENDATIONS..

LC

ELEVATION

PLAN

10
129323-52

COMPACTED SUBGRADE,
TYP.

TYPAR 3301 LANDSCAPE FABRIC
OR EQUAL, ROLL EDGE UNDER
EDGING AS SHOWN.

STEEL EDGER, SEE
DETAIL 1/L4.00

COBBLE MULCH, 4" DEPTH, AS
SPECIFIED.

COBBLE MULCH BAND
3" = 1'-0"

LANDSCAPE AREA, SEE
PLAN, TYP.

WIDTH VARIES
SEE PLAN

COBBLE TO MEET AND MATCH
EXISTING GRADE, TYP.

ROAD, SIDEWALK OR CURB AND
GUTTER, CONDITION VARIES, SEE
PLANS

2% SLOPE MAX.

2
R-20

, OPTIONAL

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 65 of 178



P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-0

4_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-3
rd

\1
4-

00
5_

14
_S

IT
E

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

 D
E

TA
IL

S
.d

w
g 

 ta
b:

 S
IT

E
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
IN

G
 D

E
TA

IL
S

 2
  J

un
 0

3,
  2

01
4 

- 1
2:

37
pm

  C
as

si
eK

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of14

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

SI
TE

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

 D
ET

A
IL

S

FINISHED GRADE
SURFACE VARIES, SEE LAYOUT PLAN

6" MIN. CRUSHED STONE
LEVELING PAD

DRAINAGE FILL 3/4" AGGREGATE
BACKFILL

CAP UNIT, SEE NOTES FOR SPECIFICATIONS

4" PERFORATED PVC DRAINAGE
TILE W/ FILTER SOCK

GRAVITY RETAINING WALL BLOCK, SEE
NOTES FOR SPECIFICATIONS.

SURFACE VARIES, SEE LAYOUT PLAN

EXCAVATION SHALL NOT EXCEED
30" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED,
SEE CIVIL

30"
MAX.

RETAINING WALL SECTION
1/2" = 1'-0"

NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT DETAILED

SHOP DRAWINGS FOR APPROVAL BY
OWNER/OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.

2. CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT COLOR
SAMPLES FOR APPROVAL BY
OWNER/OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.
SEE NOTES FOR SPECIFICATIONS

3. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURERS
SPECIFICATIONS.

4. WALL BLOCK TO BE 'MOSAIC' AS
PROVIDED BY VERSA-LOC OR
APPROVED EQUAL.

1
R-15

MAIL KIOSK
1/2" = 1'-0"

NOTE:
MANUFACTURER:
AF FLORENCE MANUFACTURING COMPANY
5935 CORPORATE DRIVE
MANHATTAN, KANSAS 66503

MODEL: 1570-12XX
CONFIGURABLE: TYPE II CBU
TOTAL TENANTS/PARCELS: 12
LOAD: FRONT
MOUNTING: MOUNTED PEDESTAL
FINISH: SANDSTONE

INSTALLATION SHALL BE AS PER
MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS AND
IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANY LOCAL
REGULATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS BY THE
POST OFFICE.

R-16
4

FINISHED GRADE.
OF GUIDERAIL AT 3" ABOVE
HANDRAIL SYSTEM.  CENTER
WELDED AT INSIDE OF
1-1/2"X1" GUIDERAIL

AT ENDS.
3" RADIUS
TYPICAL

INTERIM POSTS

12" 48" O.C. TYPICAL

12"

EXTEND 12" MIN. LEVEL

1-1/2" DIAMETER SCHED 40 STEEL 

DISTANCE TO LANDING
SURFACE BEFORE RETURNED, TYP.

PIPE HANDRAIL, SEE SPECIFICATIONS
FOR PAINTING AND FINISH.

HANDRAIL
1/2" = 1'-0"

NOTE:
HANDRAIL TO BE POWDER
COATED BLACK

5
R-17

14"

GRAY PRECAST
CONCRETE CAP

BRICK COLOR TO BE
GENERAL SHALE
'ADDISON' TO MATCH
ARCHITECTURE, TYP.

FINISHED GRADE,
SURFACE VARIES,
REFER TO PLAN

SECTION

WALL SECTION
3/4" = 1'-0"

10"

3
R-19

GRAY PRECAST CONCRETE
CAP, TYP.

FINISHED GRADE, SURFACE
VARIES, REFER TO PLAN

BRICK WALL, BRICK COLOR TO
BE GENERAL SHALE 'COLISEUM'
TO MATCH ARCHITECTURE, TYP.

NOTES:
1. SEE DETAIL 3/14, FOR ADDITIONAL

WALL INFORMATIONFRONT ELEVATION

SCREEN WALL
3/4" = 1'-0"

SEE PLAN

3
14

2
R-18

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 66 of 178



P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-0

4_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-3
rd

\1
4-

00
5_

15
_L

IG
H

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

-L
ot

4.
dw

g 
 ta

b:
 L

O
T 

4 
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

  J
un

 0
3,

  2
01

4 
- 1

2:
38

pm
  C

as
si

eK

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of15

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

LO
T 

4 
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

LOT 4 LIGHTING PLAN1 0

SCALE: 

feet20 40 60

1" = 20'NORTH

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 67 of 178



P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-0

4_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-3
rd

\1
4-

00
5_

16
_L

IG
H

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

-L
ot

5.
dw

g 
 ta

b:
 L

O
T 

5 
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

  J
un

 0
3,

  2
01

4 
- 1

2:
38

pm
  C

as
si

eK

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of16

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

LO
T 

5 
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

LOT 5 LIGHTING PLAN1 0

SCALE: 

feet20 40 60

1" = 20'NORTH

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 68 of 178



Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Tag Qty Lamp Lumens LLF Description

AA 11 20000 0.850 CTS-250MH-SC2
BB 7 7600 0.850 100MH-L80-PCCS-SE3
WB 57 N.A. 0.850 3229611U E26

P
:\1

4-
00

5_
N

TB
_R

id
ge

ga
te

\2
-W

O
R

K
IN

G
\2

01
4-

06
-0

4_
S

IP
 S

ub
m

itt
al

-3
rd

\1
4-

00
5_

17
_L

IG
H

TI
N

G
 D

et
ai

ls
.d

w
g 

 ta
b:

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 D
E

TA
IL

S
  J

un
 0

3,
20

14
 - 

12
:3

8p
m

  C
as

si
eK

SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

28of17

C
K

P
M

/C
K

P
M

14
-0

05

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 D
ET

A
IL

S

STREETLIGHT1 NTS
PEDESTRIAN LIGHT2 NTS

WALL MOUNTED LIGHT (GARAGE & PORCH LIGHT)3 NTS

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 69 of 178



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

HCS UB

AM CP

FCS-8 A

FCS-4 UG

AS OB

EWT6 IO

B-RB C

VW C

AM CP

AS OB

HCS UB

FCP BB

B-RB C

VW C

AS OB EWT6 IO HCS UBVW CFCS-4 UG

ST2 ENDST2ST3 END WRAP

31' - 6"33' - 6"

85' - 0"

20' - 0"

HCS BB

HCS BB

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

FCS-8 A

HCS UB

B-RB C

AM CP

EWT6 IO

ST2 END

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

FCS-4 UG EWT6 IO

EWT6 IO

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

VW C

EWT6 IO

FCS-8 A

AS OB

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

VW C

FCP BB

AM CP

GD CP

EWT6 IOEWT6 IO

ST2 END ST2 ST3 END WRAP

31' - 6"

85' - 0"

FCS-8 A

FCS-4 UG

GD CP

FCP BB

20' - 0" 33' - 6"

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

HCS UB

FCS-4 UG

VW C

FCS-8 A

FCP BB
AM CP

HCS UB

ST3 END WRAP

FCS-8 A

B-RB C

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

06
.1

8.
14

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
4

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

3P
A

_T
K

at
ti.

rv
t

ST
-3

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
R

EA
R

)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K,

 J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

18

BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUMR-RB C

MATERIAL LEGEND

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 - RNISHED BRANDY

ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709 - COPPER POT

VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

1X6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

HCS BB

FCP BB
FCS-4UG
FCS-8A

HCS UB
AM CP
EWT6 IO
AS OB
VW C

MARK DESCRIPTION

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 70 of 178



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

FCS-8 A

VW C

FCS-8 A

B-RB C

VW C

AM CP

FCS-4 UGEWT6 IOAM CP AS OB HCS UB

FCP BB

AM CP

EWT IO

AS OBEWT6 IOAM CP

HCS UB

EWT6 IO

?

FCS-4 UG

B-RB C

FCS-8 A

AM CP

ST3 END WRAPST2ST2 END

33' - 6"31' - 6"

85' - 0"

20' - 0"

HCS BB

HCS BB

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

AS OB FCS-8 A FCS-4 UG

VW C

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

AM CP

HCS UB

AM CP

ST3 END WRAP

B-RB C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

AS OB FCS-4 UG EWT6 IO FCS-4 UG FCP BB

VW C

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

B-RB C

GD CP

AS OB

FCP BB

AM CP

EWT IO

AM CP

ST3 END WRAP ST2 ST2 END

33' - 6" 20' - 0" 31' - 6"

85' - 0"

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

EWT6 IO

B-RB C

AM CP

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

FCS-4 UG

VW C

ST2 END

AM CP

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

06
.1

8.
14

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
4

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

3P
B

_T
K

at
ti.

rv
t

ST
-3

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
FR

O
N

T)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K,

 J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

19

BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUMR-RB C

MATERIAL LEGEND

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 - RNISHED BRANDY

ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709 - COPPER POT

VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

1X6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

HCS BB

FCP BB
FCS-4UG
FCS-8A

HCS UB
AM CP
EWT6 IO
AS OB
VW C

MARK DESCRIPTION

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 71 of 178



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

HCS UB

HCS UB

AM CP

FCP BB

AM CP

FCS-8 A

VW C

AS OBFCS-4 UG HCS UB

FCS-8 A

HCS UB

AM CP

B-RB C

AM CP

VW C

ST3 ENDST1ST1ST2 END

16' - 0"31' - 6"

97' - 0"

HCS BB HCS BB

HCS BB

16' - 0" 33' - 6"

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

FCS-4 UG

VW C

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

AM CP

AM CP

ST3 END

FCS-8 AHCS UB

B-RB C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

AS OB

FCP BB

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

GD CP

AS OB

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

GD CP

AS OB

AS OB AS OB

AM CP

FCS-8 A

ST3 END ST1 ST1 ST2 END

16' - 0" 31' - 6"

97' - 0"

16' - 0"33' - 6"

VW CVW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

FCS-8 A

FCS-8 A

FCP BB

B-RB C

AM CP

HCS UB

VW C

AM CP

EWT6 IO

ST2 END

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

06
.1

8.
14

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
4

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

4P
A

_T
K

at
ti.

rv
t

ST
-4

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
FR

O
N

T)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K,

 J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

20

BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUMR-RB C

MATERIAL LEGEND

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 - RNISHED BRANDY

ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709 - COPPER POT

VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

1X6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

HCS BB

FCP BB
FCS-4UG
FCS-8A

HCS UB
AM CP
EWT6 IO
AS OB
VW C

MARK DESCRIPTION

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 72 of 178



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

AS OB FCS-4 UGFCS-4 UG

HCS UB

FCS-8 A

VW C

FCS-4 UG

AS OB

HCS UB

FCS-8 A
B-RB C

AM CP

VW C

AM CP

FCS-8 A

AM CP

FCP BB

EWT6 IO

ST1 ST1 ST2 END

AS OB

ST3 END

31' - 6"16' - 0"16' - 0"33' - 6"

97' - 0"

HCS BB

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

FCS-4 UG

AS OB

FCS-8 A

HCS UB

B-RB C

AM CP

EWT6 IO

VW C

ST2 END

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

AS OB

FCS-4 UG

GD CP

AS OB

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

FCP BB FCS-8 A FCS-4 UG

AM CP

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

FCP BB

EWT6 IO

ST2 END ST1 ST1 ST3 END

31' - 6" 16' - 0" 16' - 0" 33' - 6"

AS OB

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

FCS-8 A

97' - 0"

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

FCS-4 UG HCS UB HCS UB

FCS-8 A

FCP BB

AM CP

FCS-8 A

AS OB

AS OB

ST3 END

B-RB C

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

06
.1

8.
14

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
4

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

4P
B

_T
K

at
ti.

rv
t

ST
-4

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
R

EA
R

)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K,

 J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

21

BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUMR-RB C

MATERIAL LEGEND

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 - RNISHED BRANDY

ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709 - COPPER POT

VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

1X6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

HCS BB

FCP BB
FCS-4UG
FCS-8A

HCS UB
AM CP
EWT6 IO
AS OB
VW C

MARK DESCRIPTION

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 73 of 178



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

ST3 END ST1 ST3 ENDST2ST2

AS OB FCS-4 UGAM CP AS OB

AM CP

FCP BB

B-RB C

AM CP

FCS-4 UGAM CP AS OB

B-RB C

AM CP

FCS-8 A

20' - 0"16' - 0"33' - 6" 33' - 6"20' - 0"

123' - 0"

HCS BB

VW CVW C

HCS UB

HCS UB

FCS-8 A

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

ST3 END

AM CP

B-RB C

AM CP

FCS-8 A

FCP BB

FCS-4 UG

AS OB

VW C FCS-8 A

HCS UB

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

AS OB FCS-4 UG FCP BB

FCP BB

AM CP

AS OB

FCP BB

FCS-4 UG

FCS-8 A

AS OB FCS-4 UG

ST3 END ST2 ST3 ENDST2 ST1

20' - 0" 16' - 0"20' - 0"33' - 6" 33' - 6"

123' - 0"

FCS-8 A

GD CP

GD CP

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

ST3 END

FCS-4 UG

AM CP

AM CP

AS OB

VW C

B-RB C

FCS-8 A HCS UB

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

06
.1

8.
14

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
4

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

5P
A

_T
K

at
ti.

rv
t

ST
-5

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
FR

O
N

T)
 E

N
D

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

S

R
W

, T
K,

 J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

22

BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUMR-RB C

MATERIAL LEGEND

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 - RNISHED BRANDY

ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709 - COPPER POT

VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

1X6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

HCS BB

FCP BB
FCS-4UG
FCS-8A

HCS UB
AM CP
EWT6 IO
AS OB
VW C

MARK DESCRIPTION

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 74 of 178



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

ST3 END ST1 ST3 ENDST2ST2

HCS UB

AM CP

B-RB C

AM CP

FCS-8 A

AM CP EWT6 IO AS OB AM CP

B-RB C

AM CP

FCS-8 A

20' - 0"20' - 0"16' - 0"33' - 6" 33' - 6"

123' - 0"

HCS BB

FCS-8 A

HCS UB

VW C

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

ST3 END

HCS UB FCS-4 UGFCS-8 AAS OB

AM CP

AM CP

HCS UB

VW C

B-RB C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

AS OB AS OB AS OB AS OBFCP BB FCS-4 UG EWT6 IO FCP BBFCS-4 UG

GD CP

FCS-8 A

FCP BB

FCS-8 A

B-RB C

AM CP

33' - 6" 20' - 0" 20' - 0" 16' - 0" 33' - 6"

123' - 0"

FCS-4 UG

VW C

ST3 END ST2 ST3 ENDST1ST2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

ST3 END

HCS UB AM CPAS OB FCS-8 AFCS-4 UG

AM CP

VW C

B-RB C

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

06
.1

8.
14

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
4

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

5P
B

_T
K

at
ti.

rv
t

ST
-5

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
FR

O
N

T)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K,

 J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

23

BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUMR-RB C

MATERIAL LEGEND

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 - RNISHED BRANDY

ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709 - COPPER POT

VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

1X6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

HCS BB

FCP BB
FCS-4UG
FCS-8A

HCS UB
AM CP
EWT6 IO
AS OB
VW C

MARK DESCRIPTION

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 75 of 178



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0" 8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

ST3 ENDST3 END ST2 ST2

20' - 0" 20' - 0" 33' - 6"33' - 6" 20' - 0"

147' - 0"

20' - 0"

ST2 ST2

AS OB EWT6 IO FCP BB FCS-4 UGFCP BB

FCS-8 A

GD CP

FCS-8 A

GD CP

AS OB

B-RB C

VW C

FCP BB

VW C

FCP BB

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

2'
 - 

0"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0"

ST3 END ST3 ENDST2ST2

20' - 0"20' - 0"33' - 6" 33' - 6"20' - 0"

147' - 0"

20' - 0"

ST2ST2

HCS UB AS OB AM CPFCS-4 UG AM CP HCS UBFCS-4 UG

AM CP

B-RB C

FCS-8 A

HCS BB B-RB C

HCS BB

AM CP

AM CP

EWT6 IOEWT6 IO

VW C

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

2'
 - 

0"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0"

ST3 END

HCS UBFCS-4 UG FCS-8 A AS OB

AM CP

AM CP

HCS BB

VW C

B-RB C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

2'
 - 

0"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

1'
 - 

0"

ST3 END

HCS UB FCS-8 A FCS-4 UGAS OB

B-RB C

AM CP

VW C

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

06
.1

8.
14

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
4

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

6P
_T

K
at

ti.
rv

t

ST
-6

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
FR

O
N

T)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K,

 J
K

24

BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUMR-RB C

MATERIAL LEGEND

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 - RNISHED BRANDY

ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709 - COPPER POT

VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

1X6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

HCS BB

FCP BB
FCS-4UG
FCS-8A

HCS UB
AM CP
EWT6 IO
AS OB
VW C

MARK DESCRIPTION

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 76 of 178



MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

LIVING/DINING CY-2

MAIN LEVEL PLATE
T.O GARAGE PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

CY-1 CY-2CY1-END

HCS ST

AM B

AM B

B-RB AAM B

39' - 0"24' - 0"30' - 6"

93' - 6"

AS OB HCS ST

B-RB A

FCP IO

FCS-8 DG FCS-8 DGFCP IO FCP IO

HCS ST

FCP IO

B-RB A

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

LIVING/DINING CY-2

MAIN LEVEL PLATE
T.O GARAGE PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

HCS STFCP IO AS OB FCS-4 GG HCS ST

GD B

FCS-4 GG

FCS-8 DG

FCS-4 GG HCS ST

FCS-8 DG

 GD B

CY2 CY2 CY1-END

VW C
HCS ST

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

MAIN LEVEL PLATE
T.O GARAGE PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

CY2

HCS ST

B-RB A

AM B

AM B

FCS-4 GG

AS OB

FCS-8 DG

FCP IO

B-RB A

FCP IO

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

MAIN LEVEL PLATE
T.O GARAGE PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

HCS ST

AM B

B-RB A

FCS-4 GG

CY1- END

AS OB

FCS-8 DG

AS OB

FCP IO

FCP IO

FCP IO

FCP IO

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

06
.1

8.
14

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
4

P:
\1

32
2.

01
 N

ew
 T

ow
n 

B
ui

ld
er

s_
R

id
ge

ga
te

\4
_D

es
ig

n\
1_

D
ra

w
in

gs
\9

_B
IM

\1
32

2.
01

 C
Y-

3P
A

_A
O

w
en

.rv
t

C
Y-

3P
A

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S

BW
, A

O

 25

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCP IO FIBRE CEMENTIOUS PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
FCS-4 GG FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7068- GRIZZLE GREY
FCS-8 DG FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7017 - DORIAN GRAY
HCS ST HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6141 - SOFTER TAN
AM B ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7600 - BOLERO
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION -

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION -

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION - 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION -

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 77 of 178



MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINING CY-2

T.O. MBR PLATE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

30' - 6"24' - 0"39' - 0"

93' - 6"

CY-2 CY-1 CY1-END

HCS ST

AM B

B-RB A

AS OB HCS ST HCS ST

AM B

B-RB A AS OB

B-RB A

FCS-8 DG FCP IO AM B FCP IOFCS-8 DG

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINING CY-2

T.O. MBR PLATE

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

39' - 0"24' - 0"30' - 6"

93' - 6"

CY-2CY-1CY1-END

HCS ST AS OB FCS-4 GG HCS ST FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG HCS ST

FCS-8 DG

FCS-8 DG

AM B

FCP IO

FCS-4 GG

 GD B

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINING CY-2

T.O. MBR PLATE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

AS OB

HCS ST

FCS-4 GG

FCS-8 DG

HCS ST AS OBAM B

B-RB A

AM BFCP IO

CY-2

B-RB A

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINING CY-2

T.O. MBR PLATE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
" AM B

FCS-4 GG HCS ST

AS OB

B-RB A

FCP IO

FCS-8 DG

CY1-END

FCP IO

HCS ST FCP IO

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

06
.1

8.
14

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
4

P:
\1

32
2.

01
 N

ew
 T

ow
n 

B
ui

ld
er

s_
R

id
ge

ga
te

\4
_D

es
ig

n\
1_

D
ra

w
in

gs
\9

_B
IM

\1
32

2.
01

 C
Y-

3P
B

_A
O

w
en

.rv
t

C
Y-

3P
B

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S

BW
, A

O

26

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCP IO FIBRE CEMENTIOUS PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
FCS-4 GG FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7068- GRIZZLE GREY
FCS-8 DG FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7017 - DORIAN GRAY
HCS ST HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6141 - SOFTER TAN
AM B ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7600 - BOLERO
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION-

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION-

 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION-
 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION-

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 78 of 178



MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINNING CY-2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

HCS ST

AS OB HCS ST HCS ST AS OB

B-RB A

HCS ST

T.O. MBR PLATE

39' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"39' - 0"

CY-2 CY-2CY-1CY-1

126' - 0"

B-RB A

HCS ST

B-RB A

B-RB A

B-RB A FCS-8 DG FCP IO FCS-8 DG FCP IO AS OB

AM B

FCP IO

AM B

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"1'

 - 
0"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

T.O. GARAGE/1ST STORY CY-1

AS OB AS OB

HCS ST

FCP IO

FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG HCS ST

FCS-8 DG

FCP IO

HCS ST

T.O. MBR PLATE

39' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"39' - 0"

CY-2 CY-2CY-1CY-1

126' - 0"

FCS-8 DG

FCS-4 GG

FCS-4 GG HCS ST FCS-4 GGHCS ST

GD B

FCS-4 GG

AM B

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINNING CY-2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

FCP IO

AS OB

B-RB A

B-RB A

HCS ST

FCS-4 GG

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-2

AM B

FCS-8 DG

FCP IO

AM B

B-RB A

HCS ST

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINNING CY-2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

HCS ST

AS OB

B-RB A

T.O. MBR PLATE

AM B

CY-2

AS OB

FCS-4 GG

FCP IO

FCS-8 DG B-RB A

FCP IO AM B AS OB

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

06
.1

8.
14

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
4

P:
\1

32
2.

01
 N

ew
 T

ow
n 

B
ui

ld
er

s_
R

id
ge

ga
te

\4
_D

es
ig

n\
1_

D
ra

w
in

gs
\9

_B
IM

\1
32

2.
01

 C
Y-

4P
_A

O
w

en
.rv

t

C
Y-

4P
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

BW
, A

O

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

27

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCP IO FIBRE CEMENTIOUS PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
FCS-4 GG FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7068- GRIZZLE GREY
FCS-8 DG FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7017 - DORIAN GRAY
HCS ST HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6141 - SOFTER TAN
AM B ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7600 - BOLERO
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 79 of 178



T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. CY2 LIVING/DINING

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

T.O. MBR PLATE

39' - 0" 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 24' - 0" 39' - 0"

CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-2CY-2

HCS ST HCS ST HCS ST HCS ST HCS ST B-RB AB-RB A

AM B

AM B

AM B

FCS-8 DG FCS-8 DG FCS-8 DG FCS-8 DG FCS-8 DG FCS-8 DG HCS ST

B-RB A

B-RB A

FCP IO

HCS ST

FCP IO FCP IO AM B FCP IO AS OB

FCP IO

FCP IOAM BAS OB AM B

T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. CY2 LIVING/DINING

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. COURTYARD WALL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

TYPICAL GRADE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-2

FCS-8 DG

HCS ST B-RB A

AM B

HCS ST

B-RB A

FCS-4 GG

FCP IO AM B

FCP IO

T.O. GARAGE PLATE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

T.O. MBR PLATE

HCS ST HCS ST HCS ST HCS STFCS-4 GGFCS-4 GG

FCS-4 GG

FCS-8 DG

HCS ST

FCP IO

39' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"24' - 0"39' - 0"

CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-2CY-2

FCS-4 GGHCS ST HCS STFCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG

FCP IO

FCS-8 DG

FCS-4 GG

GD B

AS OB

T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. CY2 LIVING/DINING

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. COURTYARD WALL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

TYPICAL GRADE

2'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

5/
8"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-2

AM B

B-RB A

FCP IO

FCS-4 GG

FCP IO

FCS-8 DG

HCS STAS OB AM B

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

AP
PR

O
VE

D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

VE
R

T.
 S

C
AL

E

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of 28

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

06
.1

8.
14

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
4

P:
\1

32
2.

01
 N

ew
 T

ow
n 

B
ui

ld
er

s_
R

id
ge

ga
te

\4
_D

es
ig

n\
1_

D
ra

w
in

gs
\9

_B
IM

\1
32

2.
01

 C
Y-

6P
_A

O
w

en
.rv

t

C
Y-

6P
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

BW
, A

O

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION

28

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCP IO FIBRE CEMENTIOUS PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
FCS-4 GG FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7068- GRIZZLE GREY
FCS-8 DG FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7017 - DORIAN GRAY
HCS ST HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6141 - SOFTER TAN
AM B ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7600 - BOLERO
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 80 of 178



SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

1 of 14

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

A
L 

R
EN

D
ER

IN
G

S

A
O

, R
W

R
W

R
W

12
33

.0
1

N
/A N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

4
06

.1
8.

14
4T

H
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

 0
6.

23
.1

4)

C
O

LO
R

ED
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

SHEET INDEX
1 COVER SHEET - INDEX

2 ARCHITECTURAL RENDERINGS - STACKED TOWNHOUSES (ST)

3 ARCHITECTURAL RENDERINGS - COURTYARD ROW HOUSES (CY)

4 ST-3PA BUILDING ELEVATIONS

5 ST-3PB BUILDING ELEVATIONS

6 ST-4PA BUILDING ELEVATIONS

7 ST-4PB BUILDING ELEVATIONS

8 ST-5PA BUILDING ELEVATIONS

9 ST-5PB BUILDING ELEVATIONS

10 ST-6P BUILDING ELEVATIONS

11 CY-3PA BUILDING ELEVATIONS

12 CY-3PB BUILDING ELEVATIONS

13 CY-4P BUILDING ELEVATIONS

14 CY-6P BUILDING ELEVATIONS

ARCHITECTURAL RENDERINGS AND
COLORED ELEVATIONS PACKAGE

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 81 of 178



SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

2 of 14

ST
A

C
K

ED
 T

O
W

N
H

O
U

SE
S 

(S
T)

A
O

, R
W

R
W

R
W

12
33

.0
1

N
/A N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

4
06

.1
8.

14
4T

H
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

 0
6.

23
.1

4)

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

A
L 

R
EN

D
ER

IN
G

S

1
2

3

4

1 STACKED TOWNHOUSE PERSPECTIVE RENDERING2 STACKED TOWNHOUSE PERSPECTIVE RENDERING

4 STACKED TOWNHOUSE PERSPECTIVE RENDERING 3 STACKED TOWNHOUSE PERSPECTIVE RENDERING

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 82 of 178



SHEET

D
R

A
W

N

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

A
LE

V
E

R
T.

 S
C

A
LE

D
A

TE
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

R
ID

G
E

G
A

TE
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
S

IT
E

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

P
LA

N

3 of 14

C
O

U
R

TY
A

R
D

 R
O

W
 H

O
U

SE
S 

(C
Y)

A
O

, R
W

R
W

R
W

12
33

.0
1

N
/A N
/A

1
04

.2
4.

14
1S

T 
S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

2
05

.1
3.

14
2N

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

3
06

.0
4.

14
3R

D
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

4
06

.1
8.

14
4T

H
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

 0
6.

23
.1

4)

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

A
L 

R
EN

D
ER

IN
G

S

1

2

3
4

1 COURTYARD ROW HOUSE PERSPECTIVE RENDERING2 COURTYARD ROW HOUSE PERSPECTIVE RENDERING

4 COURTYARD ROW HOUSE PERSPECTIVE RENDERING 3 COURTYARD ROW HOUSE PERSPECTIVE RENDERING

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 83 of 178



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

HCS A

AM CP

FCS-8 UB

FCS-4 UG

AS OB

EWT6 IO

B-RB C

VW C

AM CP

AS OB

HCS A

FCP BB

B-RB C

VW C

AS OB EWT6 IO HCS AVW CFCS-4 UG

ST2 ENDST2ST3 END WRAP

31' - 6"33' - 6"

85' - 0"

20' - 0"

HCS BB

HCS BB

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

FCS-8 UB

FCS-8 UB

HCS A

B-RB C

AM CP

EWT6 IO

ST2 END

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

FCS-4 UG EWT6 IO

EWT6 IO

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

VW C

EWT6 IO

FCS-8 UB

AS OB

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

VW C

FCP BB

AM CP

GD CP

EWT6 IOEWT6 IO

ST2 END ST2 ST3 END WRAP

31' - 6"

85' - 0"

FCS-8 UB

FCS-4 UG

GD CP

FCP BB

20' - 0" 33' - 6"

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

HCS A

FCS-4 UG

VW C

FCS-8 UB

FCP BB
AM CP

HCS A

ST3 END WRAP

FCS-8 UB

B-RB C

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
A

LE

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

06
.1

8.
14

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L 
 (R

EV
IS

ED
 0

6.
23

.1
4)

4

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

3P
A

_T
Ka

tti
.rv

t

ST
-3

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
R

EA
R

)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K,

 J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUMR-RB C

MATERIAL LEGEND

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 - RNISHED BRANDY

ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709 - COPPER POT

VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

1X6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

HCS BB

FCP BB
FCS-4UG
FCS-8 UB

HCS A
AM CP
EWT6 IO
AS OB
VW C

MARK DESCRIPTION

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 84 of 178



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

FCS-8 UB

VW C

FCS-8 UB

B-RB C

VW C

AM CP

FCS-4 UGEWT6 IOAM CP AS OB HCS A

FCP BB

AM CP

EWT IO

AS OBEWT6 IOAM CP

HCS A

EWT6 IO

?

FCS-4 UG

B-RB C

FCS-8 UB

AM CP

ST3 END WRAPST2ST2 END

33' - 6"31' - 6"

85' - 0"

20' - 0"

HCS BB

HCS BB

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

AS OB FCS-8 UB FCS-4 UG

VW C

FCP BB

FCS-8 UB

AM CP

HCS A

AM CP

ST3 END WRAP

B-RB C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

AS OB FCS-4 UG EWT6 IO FCS-4 UG FCP BB

VW C

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

FCS-8 UB

B-RB C

GD CP

?

FCP BB

AM CP

EWT IO

AM CP

ST3 END WRAP ST2 ST2 END

33' - 6" 20' - 0" 31' - 6"

85' - 0"

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

EWT6 IO

B-RB C

AM CP

FCP BB

FCS-8 UB

FCS-4 UG

VW C

ST2 END

AM CP

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
A

LE

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

06
.1

8.
14

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L 
 (R

EV
IS

ED
 0

6.
23

.1
4)

4

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

3P
B

_T
K

at
ti.

rv
t

ST
-3

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
FR

O
N

T)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K,

 J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUMR-RB C

MATERIAL LEGEND

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 - RNISHED BRANDY

ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709 - COPPER POT

VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

1X6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

HCS BB

FCP BB
FCS-4UG
FCS-8 UB

HCS A
AM CP
EWT6 IO
AS OB
VW C

MARK DESCRIPTION

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 85 of 178



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

HCS A

HCS A

AM CP

FCP BB

AM CP

FCS-8 UB

VW C

AS OBFCS-4 UG HCS A

FCS-8 UB

HCS A

AM CP

B-RB C

AM CP

VW C

ST3 ENDST1ST1ST2 END

16' - 0"31' - 6"

97' - 0"

HCS BB HCS BB

HCS BB

16' - 0" 33' - 6"

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

FCS-4 UG

VW C

FCP BB

FCS-8 UB

AM CP

AM CP

ST3 END

FCS-8 UBHCS A

B-RB C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

AS OB

FCP BB

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

GD CP

AS OB

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

FCP BB

FCS-8 UB

GD CP

AS OB

AS OB AS OB

AM CP

FCS-8 UB

ST3 END ST1 ST1 ST2 END

16' - 0" 31' - 6"

97' - 0"

16' - 0"33' - 6"

VW CVW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

FCS-8 UB

FCS-8 UB

FCP BB

B-RB C

AM CP

HCS A

VW C

AM CP

EWT6 IO

ST2 END

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
A

LE

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

06
.1

8.
14

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L 
 (R

EV
IS

ED
 0

6.
23

.1
4)

4

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

4P
A

_T
Ka

tti
.rv

t

ST
-4

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
FR

O
N

T)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K,

 J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUMR-RB C

MATERIAL LEGEND

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 - RNISHED BRANDY

ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709 - COPPER POT

VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

1X6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

HCS BB

FCP BB
FCS-4UG
FCS-8 UB

HCS A
AM CP
EWT6 IO
AS OB
VW C

MARK DESCRIPTION

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 86 of 178



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

AS OB FCS-4 UGFCS-4 UG

HCS A

FCS-8 UB

VW C

FCS-4 UG

AS OB

HCS A

FCS-8 UB
B-RB C

AM CP

VW C

AM CP

FCS-8 UB

AM CP

FCP BB

EWT6 IO

ST1 ST1 ST2 END

AS OB

ST3 END

31' - 6"16' - 0"16' - 0"33' - 6"

97' - 0"

HCS BB

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

FCS-4 UG

AS OB

FCS-8 UB

HCS A

B-RB C

AM CP

EWT6 IO

VW C

ST2 END

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

AS OB

FCS-4 UG

GD CP

AS OB

FCS-4 UG

FCP BB

FCP BB FCS-8 UB FCS-4 UG

AM CP

FCP BB

FCS-8 UB

FCP BB

EWT6 IO

ST2 END ST1 ST1 ST3 END

31' - 6" 16' - 0" 16' - 0" 33' - 6"

AS OB

FCP BB

FCS-8 UB

FCS-8 UB

97' - 0"

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

FCS-4 UG HCS A HCS A

FCS-8 UB

AM CP

FCS-8 UB

AS OB

ST3 END

B-RB C

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
A

LE

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

06
.1

8.
14

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L 
 (R

EV
IS

ED
 0

6.
23

.1
4)

4

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

4P
B

_T
K

at
ti.

rv
t

ST
-4

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
R

EA
R

)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K,

 J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUMR-RB C

MATERIAL LEGEND

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 - RNISHED BRANDY

ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709 - COPPER POT

VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

1X6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

HCS BB

FCP BB
FCS-4UG
FCS-8 UB

HCS A
AM CP
EWT6 IO
AS OB
VW C

MARK DESCRIPTION

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 87 of 178



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

ST3 END ST1 ST3 ENDST2ST2

AS OB FCS-4 UGAM CP AS OB

AM CP

FCP BB

B-RB C

AM CP

FCS-4 UGAM CP AS OB

B-RB C

AM CP

FCS-8 UB

20' - 0"16' - 0"33' - 6" 33' - 6"20' - 0"

123' - 0"

HCS BB

VW CVW C

HCS A

HCS A

FCS-8 UB

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

ST3 END

AM CP

B-RB C

AM CP

FCS-8 UB

FCP BB

FCS-4 UG

AS OB

VW C FCS-8 UB

HCS A

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

AS OB FCS-4 UG FCP BB

FCP BB

AM CP

AS OB

FCP BB

FCS-4 UG

FCS-8 UB

AS OB FCS-4 UG

ST3 END ST2 ST3 ENDST2 ST1

20' - 0" 16' - 0"20' - 0"33' - 6" 33' - 6"

123' - 0"

FCS-8 UB

GD CP

GD CP

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

ST3 END

FCS-4 UG

AM CP

AM CP

AS OB

VW C

B-RB C

FCS-8 UB HCS A

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
A

LE

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

06
.1

8.
14

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L 
 (R

EV
IS

ED
 0

6.
23

.1
4)

4

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

5P
A

_T
Ka

tti
.rv

t

ST
-5

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
FR

O
N

T)
 E

N
D

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

S

R
W

, T
K,

 J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUMR-RB C

MATERIAL LEGEND

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 - RNISHED BRANDY

ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709 - COPPER POT

VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

1X6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

HCS BB

FCP BB
FCS-4UG
FCS-8 UB

HCS A
AM CP
EWT6 IO
AS OB
VW C

MARK DESCRIPTION

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 88 of 178



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

ST3 END ST1 ST3 ENDST2ST2

HCS A

AM CP

B-RB C

AM CP

FCS-8 UB

AM CP EWT6 IO AS OB AM CP

B-RB C

AM CP

FCS-8 UB

20' - 0"20' - 0"16' - 0"33' - 6" 33' - 6"

123' - 0"

HCS BB

FCS-8 UB

HCS A

VW C

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

ST3 END

HCS A FCS-4 UGFCS-8 UBAS OB

AM CP

AM CP

HCS A

VW C

B-RB C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

AS OB AS OB AS OBFCP BB FCS-4 UG EWT6 IO FCP BBFCS-4 UG

GD CP

FCS-8 UB

FCP BB

FCS-8 UB

B-RB C

AM CP

33' - 6" 20' - 0" 20' - 0" 16' - 0" 33' - 6"

123' - 0"

FCS-4 UG

VW C

ST3 END ST2 ST3 ENDST1ST2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0"

ST3 END

HCS A AM CPAS OB FCS-8 UBFCS-4 UG

AM CP

VW C

B-RB C

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
A

LE

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

06
.1

8.
14

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L 
 (R

EV
IS

ED
 0

6.
23

.1
4)

4

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

5P
B

_T
K

at
ti.

rv
t

ST
-5

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
FR

O
N

T)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K,

 J
K

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUMR-RB C

MATERIAL LEGEND

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 - RNISHED BRANDY

ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709 - COPPER POT

VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

1X6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

HCS BB

FCP BB
FCS-4UG
FCS-8 UB

HCS A
AM CP
EWT6 IO
AS OB
VW C

MARK DESCRIPTION

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 89 of 178



T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

1'
 - 

0" 8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

7'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

ST3 ENDST3 END ST2 ST2

20' - 0" 20' - 0" 33' - 6"33' - 6" 20' - 0"

147' - 0"

20' - 0"

ST2 ST2

AS OB EWT6 IO FCP BB FCS-4 UGFCP BB

FCS-8 UB

GD CP

FCS-8 UB

GD CP

AS OB

B-RB C

VW C

FCP BB

VW C

FCP BB

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

2'
 - 

0"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0"

ST3 END ST3 ENDST2ST2

20' - 0"20' - 0"33' - 6" 33' - 6"20' - 0"

147' - 0"

20' - 0"

ST2ST2

HCS A AS OB AM CPFCS-4 UG AM CP HCS AFCS-4 UG

AM CP

B-RB C

FCS-8 UB

HCS BB B-RB C

HCS BB

AM CP

AM CP

EWT6 IOEWT6 IO

VW C

VW C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

2'
 - 

0"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0"

ST3 END

HCS AFCS-4 UG FCS-8 UB AS OB

AM CP

HCS BB

VW C

B-RB C

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. LOWER LEVEL

T.O. LOWER LEVEL PLATE
T.O. MAIN LEVEL SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL SUBFLOOR

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

40' HEIGHT LIMIT

2'
 - 

0"
7'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"
1'

 - 
0 

3/
4"

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

4"
8'

 - 
11

 5
/8

"

1'
 - 

0"

ST3 END

HCS A FCS-8 UB FCS-4 UGAS OB

B-RB C

AM CP

VW C

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 REAR ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 RIGHT ELEVATION

R
ID

G
EG

AT
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

5,
 F

IL
IN

G
 2

1,
 L

O
TS

 4
 &

 5
SI

TE
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

SHEET

D
R

AW
N

C
H

EC
KE

D

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.

H
O

R
Z.

 S
C

AL
E

V
ER

T.
 S

C
A

LE

D
AT

E
N

O
.

N
O

TE
S

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5
RIDGEGATE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT, PLANNING AREA 1

3.45 ACRES
 SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN # SP14-26R

of

04
.2

4.
14

1
1S

T 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

R
W

R
W

13
22

.0
1

N
/A

N
/A

05
.1

3.
14

2
2N

D 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

06
.0

4.
14

3R
D 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3

06
.1

8.
14

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L 
 (R

EV
IS

ED
 0

6.
23

.1
4)

4

C
:\U

se
rs

\tk
at

ti\
D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
32

2.
01

 S
T-

6P
_T

K
at

ti.
rv

t

ST
-6

PL
EX

 (H
IG

H
 R

O
O

F 
FR

O
N

T)
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

R
W

, T
K,

 J
K

BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - COLISEUMR-RB C

MATERIAL LEGEND

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7048 - URBANE BRONZE

FIBER  CEMENT PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 BURNISHED BRANDY
FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7050 - USEFUL GRAY

HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7046 - ANONYMOUS
HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7523 - RNISHED BRANDY

ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7709 - COPPER POT

VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

1X6 ENGINEERED WOOD TRIM FASCIA - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

HCS BB

FCP BB
FCS-4UG
FCS-8 UB

HCS A
AM CP
EWT6 IO
AS OB
VW C

MARK DESCRIPTION

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 90 of 178



MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

LIVING/DINING CY-2

MAIN LEVEL PLATE
T.O GARAGE PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-1 CY-2CY1-END

HCS ST

AM B

AM B

B-RB AAM B AS OB HCS ST

B-RB A

FCP IO

FCS-8 DG FCS-8 DGFCP IO FCP IO

HCS ST

FCP IO

B-RB A

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

LIVING/DINING CY-2

MAIN LEVEL PLATE
T.O GARAGE PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

HCS STFCP IO AS OB FCS-4 GG HCS ST

GD B

FCS-4 GG

FCS-8 DG

FCS-4 GG HCS ST

FCS-8 DG

 GD B

CY2 CY2 CY1-END

VW C
HCS ST

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

MAIN LEVEL PLATE
T.O GARAGE PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY2

HCS ST

B-RB A

AM B

AM B

FCS-4 GG

AS OB

FCS-8 DG

FCP IO

B-RB A

FCP IO

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

MAIN LEVEL PLATE
T.O GARAGE PLATE

T.O. MBR PLATE

HCS ST

AM B

B-RB A

FCS-4 GG

CY1- END

AS OB

FCS-8 DG

AS OB

FCP IO

FCP IO

FCP IO

FCP IO

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5

P:
\1

32
2.

01
 N

ew
 T

ow
n 

B
ui

ld
er

s_
R

id
ge

ga
te

\4
_D

es
ig

n\
1_

D
ra

w
in

gs
\9

_B
IM

\1
32

2.
01

 C
Y-

3P
A

_A
O

w
en

.rv
t

C
Y-

3P
A

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCP IO FIBRE CEMENTIOUS PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
FCS-4 GG FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7068- GRIZZLE GREY
FCS-8 DG FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7017 - DORIAN GRAY
HCS ST HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6141 - SOFTER TAN
AM B ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7600 - BOLERO
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION -

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION -

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION - 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION -

VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 91 of 178



MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINING CY-2

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-2 CY-1 CY1-END

HCS ST

AM B

B-RB A

AS OB HCS ST HCS ST

AM B

B-RB A AS OB

B-RB A

FCS-8 DG FCP IO AM B FCP IOFCS-8 DG

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINING CY-2

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-2CY-1CY1-END

HCS ST AS OB FCS-4 GG HCS ST FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG HCS ST

FCS-8 DG

FCS-8 DG

AM B

FCP IO

FCS-4 GG

 GD B

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINING CY-2

T.O. MBR PLATE

AS OB

HCS ST

FCS-4 GG

FCS-8 DG

HCS ST AS OBAM B

B-RB A

AM BFCP IO

CY-2

B-RB A

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINING CY-2

T.O. MBR PLATE

AM B

FCS-4 GG HCS ST

AS OB

B-RB A

FCP IO

FCS-8 DG

CY1-END

FCP IO

HCS ST FCP IO

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5

P:
\1

32
2.

01
 N

ew
 T

ow
n 

B
ui

ld
er

s_
R

id
ge

ga
te

\4
_D

es
ig

n\
1_

D
ra

w
in

gs
\9

_B
IM

\1
32

2.
01

 C
Y-

3P
B

_A
O

w
en

.rv
t

C
Y-

3P
B

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCP IO FIBRE CEMENTIOUS PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
FCS-4 GG FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7068- GRIZZLE GREY
FCS-8 DG FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7017 - DORIAN GRAY
HCS ST HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6141 - SOFTER TAN
AM B ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7600 - BOLERO
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION-

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION-

 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION-
 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION-

VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 92 of 178



MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINNING CY-2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

HCS ST

AS OB HCS ST HCS ST AS OB

B-RB A

HCS ST

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-2 CY-2CY-1CY-1

B-RB A

HCS ST

B-RB A

B-RB A

B-RB A FCS-8 DG FCP IO FCS-8 DG FCP IO AS OB

AM B

FCP IO

AM B

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"1'

 - 
0"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

T.O. GARAGE/1ST STORY CY-1

AS OB AS OB

HCS ST

FCP IO

FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG HCS ST

FCS-8 DG

FCP IO

HCS ST

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-2 CY-2CY-1CY-1

FCS-8 DG

FCS-4 GG

FCS-4 GG HCS ST FCS-4 GGHCS ST

GD B

FCS-4 GG

AM B

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINNING CY-2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

FCP IO

AS OB

B-RB A

B-RB A

HCS ST

FCS-4 GG

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-2

AM B

FCS-8 DG

FCP IO

AM B

B-RB A

HCS ST

MAIN LEVEL

UPPER LEVEL

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

LIVING/DINNING CY-2

T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

9'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

1'
 - 

0 
5/

8"

8'
 - 

11
 5

/8
"

2'
 - 

0"

HCS ST

AS OB

B-RB A

T.O. MBR PLATE

AM B

CY-2

AS OB

FCS-4 GG

FCP IO

FCS-8 DG B-RB A

FCP IO AM B AS OB

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5

P:
\1

32
2.

01
 N

ew
 T

ow
n 

B
ui

ld
er

s_
R

id
ge

ga
te

\4
_D

es
ig

n\
1_

D
ra

w
in

gs
\9

_B
IM

\1
32

2.
01

 C
Y-

4P
_A

O
w

en
.rv

t

C
Y-

4P
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION
 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCP IO FIBRE CEMENTIOUS PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
FCS-4 GG FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7068- GRIZZLE GREY
FCS-8 DG FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7017 - DORIAN GRAY
HCS ST HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6141 - SOFTER TAN
AM B ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7600 - BOLERO
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK
VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 93 of 178



T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. CY2 LIVING/DINING

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-2CY-2

HCS ST HCS ST HCS ST HCS ST HCS ST B-RB AB-RB A

AM B

AM B

AM B

FCS-8 DG FCS-8 DG FCS-8 DG FCS-8 DG FCS-8 DG FCS-8 DG HCS ST

B-RB A

B-RB A

FCP IO

HCS ST

FCP IO FCP IO AM B FCP IO AS OB

FCP IO

FCP IOAM BAS OB AM B

T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. CY2 LIVING/DINING

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. COURTYARD WALL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-2

FCS-8 DG

HCS ST B-RB A

AM B

HCS ST

B-RB A

FCS-4 GG

FCP IO AM B

FCP IO

T.O. GARAGE PLATE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

T.O. MBR PLATE

HCS ST HCS ST HCS ST HCS STFCS-4 GGFCS-4 GG

FCS-4 GG

FCS-8 DG

HCS ST

FCP IO

CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-1 CY-2CY-2

FCS-4 GGHCS ST HCS STFCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG FCS-4 GG

FCP IO

FCS-8 DG

FCS-4 GG

GD B

AS OB

T.O. UPPER LEVEL
T.O. MAIN LEVEL PLATE

T.O. CY2 LIVING/DINING

T.O. UPPER LEVEL PLATE

T.O. COURTYARD WALL

T.O. MAIN LEVEL

TYPICAL GRADE

T.O. MBR PLATE

CY-2

AM B

B-RB A

FCP IO

FCS-4 GG

FCP IO

FCS-8 DG

HCS STAS OB AM B

RIDGEGATE SECTION 15, FILING 21, LOTS 4 & 5

P:
\1

32
2.

01
 N

ew
 T

ow
n 

B
ui

ld
er

s_
R

id
ge

ga
te

\4
_D

es
ig

n\
1_

D
ra

w
in

gs
\9

_B
IM

\1
32

2.
01

 C
Y-

6P
_A

O
w

en
.rv

t

C
Y-

6P
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"4 LEFT ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"2 REAR ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION

MATERIAL LEGEND
MARK DESCRIPTION

B-RB A BRICK - RUNNING BOND - GENERAL SHALE - ADDISON
FCP IO FIBRE CEMENTIOUS PANEL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7069 - IRON ORE
FCS-4 GG FIBRE CEMENT LAP SIDING - 4" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7068- GRIZZLE GREY
FCS-8 DG FIBRE CEMENT SIDING - 8" EXPOSURE - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7017 - DORIAN GRAY
HCS ST HARDCOAT STUCCO - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 6141 - SOFTER TAN
AM B ACCENT METAL - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 7600 - BOLERO
AS OB ASPHALT SHINGLE - OWENS CORNING ONYX BLACK
VW C VINYL WINDOW - CLAY COLOR

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 94 of 178



 

 

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Project Summary 
 

 
Date:   July 1, 2014 City Council Meeting 
 
 
Project Name: RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, 1st Amendment 
   (New Town Builders) 
 
 
Location: The property is located in RidgeGate in the area known as Lincoln 

Commons South. The property is between RidgeGate Parkway and 
SkyRidge Avenue. 

 
Project Type / #: Replat, Project #SB14-29R 
 
 
Staff Contacts: Kelly First, Community Development Department Director 
 Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner 
 
  
Meeting Type: Public Meeting   
 
 
Summary of Request:   

Approval of a replat allowing 2 lots to be subdivided into 57 lots and 
4 tracts for a future townhome development.  This application is 
associated with Site Improvement Plan #SP14-26R by New Town 
Builders that will be heard concurrently with this application. 

 
 
Planning Commission Recommendation: 
 Not applicable. 
 
Suggested Action:  
 Approval, subject to final approval by Lone Tree Public Works 

Department. 
  

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 95 of 178



New Town Builders Subdivision (Replat) 
Project File #SB14-29R 
 

 

  

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
TO:  Mayor Gunning and City Council 
 
FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director 
  Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner 
 
DATE: June 25, 2014 
 
FOR:  July 1, 2014, City Council Meeting 
 
SUBJECT: RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, 1st Amendment 
 Replat (New Town Builders), Project #SB14-29R 
  
Owner:      Representative: 
RidgeGate Investments, Inc.   Redland Consultants, Inc. 
10270 Commonwealth St., Suite B.  8000 S. Lincoln St., Suite 206 
Lone Tree, CO  80124    Littleton, CO  80122    

      
 
 
Planning Commission Meeting Date:    Not applicable 
City Council Meeting/Hearing Date:      July 1, 2014   
  
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

A. REQUEST: 
 

Approval of a replat allowing 2 lots to be subdivided into 57 lots and tracts 
for a future townhome development on 3.25 acres.    
 

B. LOCATION: 
 
The property is located in RidgeGate, west of Willow Creek drainage/open 
space and between RidgeGate Parkway and SkyRidge Avenue.  
 

C. BACKGROUND: 
 
This property is currently subdivided into two large lots as part of 
RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 21, approved by the City Council on April 1, 
2014.  This application proposes further subdivision to allow for 57 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 96 of 178



New Town Builders Subdivision (Replat) 
Project File #SB14-29R 
 

 

residential lots for single-family attached development.  The Site 
Improvement Plan will be heard concurrently with this replat.   
 
The proposed replat is processed in accordance with Section 17-7-70 of 
the City Subdivision Code, which requires City Council approval of a replat 
where any new lots are created for uses other than single-family detached 
residential.  
 

  
D. DESCRIPTION: 

 
Zoning.   The proposed residential use is permitted by zoning. The 
property is zoned PD and is within a Commercial-Mixed Use (C/MU) 
Planning Area in the RidgeGate Planned Development. The zoning allows 
residential as a permitted use. 
 
Plat Overview: The proposed replat subdivides 2 lots into 57 lots and 4 
tracts. 
 
Tract A and Tract C are proposed for small park/gathering spaces for the 
residents of the community, and will be maintained by the Homeowners 
Association for the development.  Tract B and Tract D provide alley 
access to the units, and will be maintained by the Homeowners 
Association for the development.   
 
 

E. SITE CHARACTERISTICS: 
 

The property had been used as a stockpile site for excess dirt and is 
currently being overlot graded.  There is no vegetation remaining on site.  
Once graded for development the property will gently slope down from 
south to north with an approximate 25 feet of grade change.  The project 
will include an open space promenade connecting homes in this area to 
the adjacent Willow Creek open space system to the east.   
 
 

F. SERVICE PROVIDERS:   
 
Water:   Southgate Water District 
Sanitation:  Southgate Sanitation District 
Police:  Lone Tree Police 
Fire:   South Metro Fire Rescue Authority 
Special Districts: Rampart Range Metropolitan District 

 
 
 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 97 of 178



New Town Builders Subdivision (Replat) 
Project File #SB14-29R 
 

 

G. REFERRALS: 
 

Referral responses from agencies ranged from no comment to notification 
of issues that are primarily procedural or technical in nature and will be 
addressed to the City Engineer’s satisfaction prior to final plat approval 
and recordation.  
 

 
H. STAFF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Staff finds that the application is in conformance with the Subdivision 
Code, the Zoning Code, the Comprehensive Plan, and the RidgeGate 
Lincoln Commons Commercial Mixed-Use Sub-Area Plan.   
 
Staff recommends approval of replat, subject to final approval by the 
Public Works Department. 
 

 
 
 
END 
 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 98 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 99 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 100 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 101 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 102 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 103 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 104 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 105 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 106 of 178



Phone: (303) 713-1898
Littleton, Colorado  80122
8000 S. Lincoln St., Suite 201

Fax: (303) 713-1897
www.aztecconsultants.com

AzTec
Consultants, inc.

LINCOLN AVENUE LINCOLN AVENUE

Y
O

S
E

M
IT

E
S

TR
E

E
T

I-25



TRACT SUMMARY CHART
TRACT AREA (SF) AREA (AC) USE OWNERSHIP MAINTENANCE

TRACT A 8,323 0.191 UTILITY, DRAINAGE, PUBLIC ACCESS AND
EMERGENCY VEHICLE ACCESS EASEMENTS

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

TRACT B 18,306 0.420 UTILITY, DRAINAGE, PUBLIC ACCESS AND
EMERGENCY VEHICLE ACCESS EASEMENTS

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

TRACT C 5,917 0.136 UTILITY, DRAINAGE, PUBLIC ACCESS AND
EMERGENCY VEHICLE ACCESS EASEMENTS

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

TRACT D 15,096 0.347 UTILITY, DRAINAGE, PUBLIC ACCESS AND
EMERGENCY VEHICLE ACCESS EASEMENTS

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

     TOTALS 47,642 1.094

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 107 of 178



Phone: (303) 713-1898
Littleton, Colorado  80122
8000 S. Lincoln St., Suite 201

Fax: (303) 713-1897
www.aztecconsultants.com

AzTec
Consultants, inc.



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 108 of 178



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
      

 
TO:   Mayor Gunning and City Council 

FROM:  Jeff Streeter, Chief of Police 

DATE:  June 23, 2014 

FOR:   July 1, 2014, Study Session & Agenda Item 

SUBJECT: Intergovernmental Agreement of the Colorado Information 
Sharing Consortium (CISC) 

 
Summary 
In 2007, the Lone Tree Police Department became a partner in the Colorado 
Information Sharing Consortium (CISC), designed to further the sharing of 
information between law enforcement agencies within the State of Colorado 
through the use of “COPLINK.”  The CISC was originally based on a 
Memorandum of Understanding, but now seeks to obtain legal status through an 
Intergovernmental Agreement. 
 
Cost 
The cost for this initiative is currently funded by the Douglas County Emergency 
Telephone Authority. 
 

• Yearly maintenance contracts $6,750 
 
Suggested Motion or Recommended Action 
I move to approve the IGA of the Colorado Information Sharing Consortium 
(CISC). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 109 of 178



 

 

Background 
The Colorado Information Sharing Consortium (CISC) was created in 2007 to 
further the information sharing capability of law enforcement agencies throughout 
the State of Colorado, through the use of “COPLINK.”  COPLINK is a software 
product that connects disparate police records management systems, allowing 
detectives and other police employees to conduct inquiries, explore tips, 
generate leads, and solve crime. 
 
Lone Tree became a member of the partnering agencies that created the 
Colorado Information Sharing Consortium (CISC). Lone Tree is a part of the 
node hosted by Aurora Police Department where data is gathered and available 
to be searched.  Through funding from counties, cities, E-911 boards, and federal 
grant sources, the CISC has built one of the most robust and comprehensive 
data sharing systems in the country.  Today there are 87 member agencies in the 
CISC, representing 8,409 certified officers and deputies statewide.  The system 
is routinely accessed hundreds of times each day by detectives, crime analysts, 
and police officers who look up suspects and develop criminal leads. 
Prior to the implementation of COPLINK, in order for any agency to find out what 
information was held in another agency’s records system, a detective would have 
to call each agency directly, explain the details of the case they were working, 
and ask that a data inquiry be conducted by that agency.  Today the investigating 
officer can directly access the data of multiple agencies and make queries of that 
data.  Numerous examples exist throughout Colorado testifying to the 
effectiveness of COPLINK. 
 
The original CISC was formed via a memorandum of understanding (MOU) 
between the participating agencies.  The current CISC, because it is based on 
merely an MOU, has no legal status or authority.  The purpose of creating a 
governmental authority under Colorado Revised Statutes is to allow the CISC to 
legally enter into contracts to purchase updated products for a statewide entity, to 
pursue grant opportunities to fund new and improved technologies and systems, 
and to provide governmental immunity. 
 
The Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) being presented is the document 
designed to create the needed governmental authority.  This proposal is 
simultaneously being brought forward to other elected bodies by the 87 sheriffs 
and police chiefs across Colorado who agencies use this crucial data system to 
fight crime. 
 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 110 of 178



Intergovernmental Agreement of the Colorado Information Sharing Consortium 
Separate Signature Page 

SEPARATE SIGNATURE PAGE 
TO THE 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
OF THE 

COLORADO INFORMATION SHARING CONSORTIUM 

 By signing this separate signature page to the Intergovernmental Agreement of the 
Colorado Information Sharing Consortium (the “Agreement”), the undersigned agrees to be 
bound by the terms and conditions of the Agreement. Consistent with paragraph 32 of the 
Agreement, upon delivery of this signed signature page to the Manager of the CISC, satisfaction 
of any conditions imposed by the Board, if applicable, and payment of any CISC membership 
fees, if applicable, the undersigned shall be a Party to the Agreement with all the rights and 
responsibilities thereunder. This signature page shall be appended to the Agreement and shall 
become part of the Agreement as of the date listed below. 

 

Name of Entity: Click here to enter text. 

 

By: 

 

 

Name: 

 

Click here to enter text. 

Title: 

 

Click here to enter text. 

Date: 

 

Click here to enter text. 

 

Attest: 

 

 

Name: 

 

Click here to enter text. 

 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 111 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 112 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 113 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 114 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 115 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 116 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 117 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 118 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 119 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 120 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 121 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 122 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 123 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 124 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 125 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 126 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 127 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 128 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 129 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 130 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 131 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 132 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 133 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 134 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 135 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 136 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 137 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 138 of 178



 

 
CITY OF LONE TREE 

STAFF REPORT 
      

 
TO:   Mayor Gunning and City Council 

FROM:  Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk 

DATE:  June 23, 2014 

FOR:   July 1, 2014 Agenda Item 

SUBJECT: Resolution, 14-13, ADOPTING THE AMENDED CITY OF 
LONE TREE FEE SCHEDULE 

Summary 
Each Department has reviewed their applicable fee schedule. Changes have 
been made to the Administrative, Planning Division and Building Division Fee 
Schedules. 
 
Cost 
There is no direct cost. 
 
Suggested Motion or Recommended Action 
I move to approve Resolution 14, 13, ADOPTING THE AMENDED CITY OF 
LONE TREE FEE SCHEDULE.  
 
Background 
Below is an explanation of the changes to the fee schedule. Staff is available to 
further explain these changes if Council so desires. 
 

Administrative/Police Department Fees Schedule Change 
Manual and Computer Research 
We are making a change to our fees based on HB14-0193, which goes into 
effect on July 1. The bill limits the amount we can charge for research and 
retrieval fees to $30 per hour and the first hour cannot be charged. Our current 
schedule and policy charges $20.00 in .5 hour increments. We are suggesting 
amending the fee schedule to comply with this new law.  
  

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 139 of 178



 

Planning Division Fee Schedule Changes 
The proposed Planning Division fee schedule changes are intended to provide 
consistency with City regulations and predictability for applicants by aligning fees 
more closely with typical process review times.  
 
Subdivision 
Application types have been revised to correspond with the amended Subdivision 
Code that was approved by the City Council in January of this year. Proposed 
fees are adjusted to correspond with those updated application types and 
processes. The subdivision process for single-family detached plats was 
changed from a three-step to a two-step process and the fees now reflect that. 
The fee for Final Plats for single-family attached, multi-family and non-residential 
developments is proposed to be changed from a range to a specific amount to 
provide more consistency and predictability.   
                
Site Improvement Plan 
Project types for SIP amendments have been re-named to correspond with how 
they are described in the Zoning Code (i.e. using the term “amendment” rather 
than “revision” or “modification”). It is proposed that the fee range for minor 
administrative amendments be adjusted from $250-$500 to $100-$500 to provide 
the opportunity to assess a lower fee in cases where businesses would like to 
make minor improvements to their building or property. Generally, these cases 
are relatively straightforward, involving little staff time, and are oftentimes made 
to either correct a violation or upgrade the site. For example, a business may 
wish to add a screening enclosure for trash or recycling services or refresh the 
paint on the building with a similar color scheme. Lowering the fee would be a 
more business-friendly approach in those cases. However, not all administrative 
amendments are as straightforward and some require additional staff review 
time. Therefore, we recommend retaining the set range of fees to be able to 
assess a higher fee for more complex applications.  Conversely, we recommend 
removing the fee range for Minor SIP amendments that require public meetings. 
The time associated with processing these is more constant and predictable and 
a straight fee of $500 would be appropriate in most cases. 
 
Commercial Mobile Radio Service Facilities 
These are typically cell tower or antenna applications that fall into one of two 
categories within the Zoning Code – either requiring public meetings or 
administrative. However, the current Fee Schedule rate refers to the SIP section 
for determination of fees. The proposed fee changes would better align the fees 
charged with the specific nature of these applications and time typically 
associated with each. For example, and application for a freestanding tower or 
large facility will require public meetings but not the extent of review typically 
associated with a full SIP. The proposed fee of $500 reflects that distinction. 
Conversely, most building mounted antennas that are adequately screened can 
be processed administratively in a faster time frame.  
 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 140 of 178



 

Signs 
Sign permit fees are now found in the Building Division Fee Schedule  
 

Building Division Fee Schedule Changes 
Planning Division fees for permanent signs 
This change in fees reflects how we are doing business today.  Instead of 
charging our customers for two permits, one from Planning and one from 
Building, we incorporated Planning’s process of sign review into Building’s permit 
and inspection program.  This change saves our customers both time and 
money. 

 

Electrical Permit Fees 
This change reflects the electrical permit fee schedule the State adopted 
effective October 2011.  Adopting the States most recent fee schedule creates 
consistence and predictability for contractors doing business in the City.   
 
While the new fee schedule costs more for projects valued under $20,000.00 it 
will have little impact on our customers as we include electrical work in all our 
residential permits such as a new Air Conditioner, Kitchen remodel or Basement 
finish.  Projects valued over $20,000.00 will see a reduction in fees based on a 
sliding scale. 

Example valuation of $56,000.00 
Current fee schedule  Proposed Fee schedule 
 $834.00   $600.00 

 
Other Fees and Inspections 
This was removed “new or remodeled multi-family residential” as it is not needed 
and runs the risk of creating a laundry list, itemizing everything we permit.  The 
table is very clear by stating it applies to “all occupancies”. 
 
Relocated solar panels from Misc. projects to a more appropriate location.  
Renaming the fee falls in line with House Bill 1199.  It is clear by the title the fee 
applies to solar heating devices as well. 

 
Determination of Value 
Single Family R-3 Construction 
This section was deleted because it is redundant and outdated.  We state in the 
charging language that we will use the square foot pricing from the Building 
Safety Journal and then go on to restate square footage pricing.  The price per 
square foot is out dated and fixed by Resolution.  The Building Safety Journal is 
a National publication that post the average cost of construction per square foot, 
every six months.   

 
  

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 141 of 178



 

Sq. ft. price comparison 
  Current sq. ft. $  National Average 

Finished   85.00    110.29 
Basement (Std)  16.28    15.00 
Basement (walkout)  21.34    15.00 
Garage   22.36    42.48 
Basement Finish  7.08    20.50 Local $ per sq. ft. 
Deck/Patio Cover  9.20    16.60 Local $ per sq. ft. 
 
Miscellaneous Projects 
This section was deleted due to redundancy and to eliminate confusion.  We 
state in the charging language, in bold, the valuation shall include time and 
materials so we do not need to restate this again.   
 
Attachments: 

 Redline changes for Administration/Police Department Fees 
 Redline changes for Planning Division Fees 
 Redline changes for Building Division Fees 
 Draft Resolution 14-XX w/revised Appendix A 

 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 142 of 178



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 

 

Administrative/Police Department Fees 
Note:  A single-sided piece of paper (up to 11” x 17”) constitutes one page.  

 A double-sided piece of paper (up to 11” x 17”) constitutes two pages. 
Type of Service Charge Additional Charges 

Open Records Request for criminal justice 
records – onsite standard size paper 
documents 
(includes traffic citations, sex offender 
registry) 

$5.00 per request, which 
includes up to two standard 
size pages 

$.50 per page for additional 
pages 

Open Records Request for non-criminal 
justice records – onsite standard size paper 
documents 
Includes Sex Offender Listing 

$.25 per standard size copy Compiling Records - First 15 
minutes spent compiling 
records is free, $5.00 per 
each additional 15 minutes  

Certified Copies (per page) $2.00 per page  
Open Records Request – Plat Map copies $5.00 per paper copy, up to 

24” x 36” 
$10.00 per mylar copy, up 
to 24” x 36” 

$5.00 per 15 minutes spent 
having plat maps copied 

Open Records Request – CD Documents $25 per CD (up to 700 MB)  

Open Records Request – Printed 
Photographs (3.5 x 5 size) each 

$3.00 6 or more $20.00 Plus $.50 
per print 

Open Records Request – Printed 
Photographs (8x10 size) each 

$7.00 6 or more $40.00 Plus $5.00 
per print 

Open Records Request – Digital Photos (CD-
Rom) 

$10.00 (1-50 Count) 
$20.00 (51-100 Count) 

 

Open Records Request – Digital Photos 
(additional pictures) 

$10.00 for each additional 
set of 50 

Digital Photos (not prorated) 

Open Records Request – Audio CD $12.00 per recording  
Open Records Request – Video Recording $25.00 per recording  

Open Records Request – Off-site Records 
(covers the cost of delivery and pickup only) 

$75.00 PRE-PAID for one 
off-site box, plus the 
standard copy fees as listed 
above 

$10.00 PRE-PAID for each 
additional box, plus the 
standard fees as listed above 

Manual and/or Computer Research and/or 
Retrieval 

1st hour no charge 
Subsequent hours $30.00 
per hour  

 

Redacting Charge 
 

$20.00 per hour min fee Thereafter changed in 0.50 
hour increments 

Returned Check $25.00  

Fingerprinting 
(Lone Tree Resident or employed in Lone 
Tree) 

$10.00 for the first card $3.00 for each additional card 

Fingerprinting 
(Not a Lone Tree Resident or not employed in 
Lone Tree) 

$15.00 for the first card $3.00 for each additional card 

Sex Offender Registration $15.00 Annual  No charge for quarterly 
registration 

VIN Verification (Lone Tree Resident) No charge  

VIN Verification (Not a Lone Tree Resident) $10.00 per verification  

 

Formatted Table

Deleted: & 

Formatted: Superscript

Deleted: 2

Deleted: min fee

Deleted: Thereafter changed in 0.50 hour 
increments

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 143 of 178



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 
Community Development Department Fees 

Planning Division Fees 

 

 
A request to reduce or waive a fee may be submitted for projects that are funded wholly or in part by 
public funds and for projects associated with governmental or quasi-governmental entities. Such requests 
shall be made in writing to the Community Development Director and may be approved in consultation 
with the City Manager at their sole discretion. 
 
(Refer to Building Division or Public Works Department fees that may also be applicable to your project.) 
 
Comprehensive Plan   
   Comprehensive Plan Amendment $2,000 
Rezoning  
   Step One: Preapplication  
      < 35 acres $500 
       > 35 acres $1,000 
   Step Two: Application  
       0-10 acres $1,500 
      11-160 acres $3,500 
       > 160 acres $10,000 
Planned Development  
   Zoning:  
      Step One: Preapplication $1,000 
      Step Two: Application  
         0-10 acres $2,500 
         11-160 acres $3,500 
         > 160 acres $12,000 
   Administrative Amendment $500 
   Major Amendment $1,000 
   Waiver $400 
   Sub-Area Plan (RidgeGate) $1,000 
   Sub-Area Plan Amendment $200-$1000 
Subdivision  
     
   Preliminary Plan – single-family detached $1,000 
   Final Plat – single-family detached $500 
   Final Plat  - single-family attached, multi-family and non-residential 

development 
 

$1250 
   Plat Correction $200 
   Replat/Vacation/  
      Requiring public meetings $1,000 
      No public meetings required (administrative)  $500 
   Right of Way Vacation $700 
   Time Extension (any kind) $200 
   Condominium Map $250 
  

Deleted: Sketch Plan

Deleted: $1,500

Deleted:    Combined Preliminary/Final Plat ...

Deleted: Minor Development

Deleted:  

Deleted: $1,000-$1,500

Deleted: Lot Line Adjustment

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 144 of 178



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 
Community Development Department Fees 

Planning Division Fees 

 

Site Improvement Plan (SIP)  
   Non-residential and multi-family $3,200-$6,000 
   Minor  Amendment (Administrative) $100-$500 
   Minor Amendment (requiring public meetings) $500 
   Major Amendment $1,000-$3,000 
   Amendment for Solar Panel Installation $25 
Note: Fees may vary depending on the size and complexity of the project. Additionally, non-
approved changes to a site plan or unauthorized modification activities will be evaluated on a 
case-by-case and may incur doubling of fees or imposition of fines. 
Use by Special Review  
   Application $600 - $1,200 
   Administrative Amendment $300 
Commercial Mobile Radio Service Facilities  
    Requiring public meetings  $500 
   No public meetings required (Administrative) $250 
Variance  
   Single-family, two-family or townhomes $300 
   Commercial and Multi-family $500-$1500 
Vesting  
   Vested Property Rights $750 
Special District Service Plan  
   Review $1,000 
   Amendment $1,000 
Temporary Structures  
   Sales or non-residential office $200 
   Temporary commercial or other structures (SIP may be required) $500 
  
  
Temporary Uses  
   Events e.g. markets, festivals, carnivals and fairs $5.00/day 
   Seasonal and Temporary Uses in Parking Lots or Vacant Lots (e.g.    

spring/summer landscaping display and sales, tent sales) 
$50/month or daily 

equivalent 
   Outdoor Storage $50/month or daily 

equivalent 
   Christmas tree lot sales $50 
 

 

Deleted: Modification

Deleted: 250

Deleted: Revision

Deleted: -$900

Deleted: Revision

Deleted: Site Improvement Plan

Deleted: (See SIP Fees)

Deleted: $1,000

Deleted: Signs

Deleted:   Permanent Signs

Deleted: $75 base fee, plus $1.00 per sq. ft. of 
sign area

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 145 of 178



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 
Community Development Department Fees 

Building Division Fees 

 

Building, Plumbing and Mechanical Permit Fees for All Occupancies (For Electrical, see 
table below)  

Total Valuation  
(See below for determination of value) 

Permit Fees 

$1.00 to $500.00 $23.50. 

$501.00 to $2,000.00 $23.50 for the first $500.00 plus $3.05 for each 
additional $100.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $2,000.00.  

$2,001.00 to $25,000.00 $69.25 for the first $2,000.00 plus $14.00 for each 
additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $25,000.00.  

$25,001.00 to $50,000.00 $391.75 for the first $25,000.00 plus $10.10 for 
each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $50,000.00.  

$50,001.00 to $100,000.00 $643.75 for the first $50,000.00 plus $7.00 for each 
additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $100,000.00.  

$100,001.00 to $500,000.00 $993.75 for the first $100,000.00 plus $5.60 for 
each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $500,000.00.  

$500,001.00 to $1,000,000.00 $3,233.75 for the first $500,000.00 plus $4.75 for 
each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $1,000,000.00.  

$1,000,001.00 and up $5,608.75 for the first $1,000,000.00 plus $3.65 for 
each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof.  

Electrical Permit Fees 
Valuation of Work (Actual cost to customer – Labor and Materials)  

Not more than $2,000.00  $100.00 

  

  

  

More than $2,000.00  $10.00 per thousand or fraction thereof of total 
valuation, Plus $100.00 

Mobile homes and travel parks per space  $100.00 

Reinspection on all the above  $50.00 
 

  

Deleted: 300.00

Deleted: 30.00

Deleted: More than $300.00 but not more than 
$2,000.00 

Deleted: $35.00

Deleted: More than $2,000.00 but not more 
than $50,000.00 

Deleted: $15.00 per thousand or fraction 
thereof of total valuation.

Deleted: More than $50,000.00 but not more 
than $500,000.00 

Deleted: $14.00 per thousand or fraction 
thereof of total valuation, Plus $50

Deleted: 500,000.00.

Deleted: 13.00

Deleted: 550

Deleted: 30.00

Deleted: 35.00

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 146 of 178



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 
Community Development Department Fees 

Building Division Fees 

 

Other Fees and Inspections 
 
Solar Electric or Solar Thermal Device 

 
$480.00 

Residential Master Plan Review $200 

Demolition Permit $10.00 

Tents, Temporary Buildings, Mobile Units $10.00 per 1,000 square feet or 
fraction thereof 

Inspections outside of normal business hours (minimum 
charge – two hours) 

$47.00 per hour* 

Reinspection  $47.00 per hour* 

Inspections for which no fee is specifically indicated 
(minimum charge – one-half hour) 

$47.00 per hour* 

Additional plan review required by changes, additions, or 
revisions to approved plans (minimum charge – one-half 
hour) 

$47.00 per hour* 

Compliance Inspection $145 

* or the total hourly cost to the jurisdiction whichever is greatest. This cost shall include 
supervision, overhead, equipment, hourly wages and fringe benefits of the employees involved. 
Elevators and Escalators 
Elevator Annual Certification Inspection (Hydraulic or Traction) 
Follow-up inspection as required  $200 Per unit per year 

Escalator Certification Inspection (Internal & External Including 
witnessed Step Skirt Index (6 Hr. allowance, $100/Hr. after 6 Hrs.) $800 Per unit per year 

Commercial Elevator Acceptance (new installation or major 
modernization) including Plan Review and 2 progress inspections  $750 Per unit 

Residential Elevator Acceptance including Plan Review and 1 
progress inspection  $500 Per unit 

Special inspections not otherwise covered, e.g. construction use, 
temporary use, minor modernization and safety test witnessing  $100 Per hour 

5 Year Hydraulic Witnessed Test (1.5 Hr. allowance*)  $180 Per unit 
5 Year Traction Witnessed Test (4 Hr. allowance*)  $450 Per unit 
*  Witnessed tests above invoiced directly to building owner by City’s 
inspection service company  

  

Plan Review Fees 
1. Plan Review fees shall be sixty-five (65%) of the applicable Building Permit Fee 

calculated using the above tables. 
2. For Commercial, Institutional and Multi-family construction, fifty percent (50%) of the 

Plan Review Fee shall be deposited with the City at the time of building permit 
application. 

  

Deleted: New or Remodeled Multi-Family 
Residential

Deleted: Per Table 1 above

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 147 of 178



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 
Community Development Department Fees 

Building Division Fees 

 

Use Tax 
A use tax of 2.8125% will be collected at the time a building permit is issued and will apply to 
materials used in construction, per Chapter 4, Article III of the Lone Tree Municipal Code. Use 
tax is collected as follows: 
 
Lone Tree Use Tax = (Valuation of Project x .50) x 1.8125% 
Douglas County Use Tax = (Valuation of Project x .50)  x 1.0% 
 
No Douglas County Use Tax will be collected on mechanical, plumbing or electrical only 
permits/projects (examples: air conditioners, furnaces, water heaters and/or gas lines). 
Determination of Value 
Determination of Value: The applicant for a permit shall provide an estimated permit value at 
the time of application. Permit valuations shall include total value of work, including 
construction materials and labor, for which the permit is being issued, such as electrical, 
gas, mechanical, plumbing equipment and permanent systems. If, in the opinion of the building 
official, the valuation is underestimated on the application, the permit shall be denied, unless 
the applicant can show detailed estimates to meet the approval of the building official.  
 
In the event of a dispute, the Building Official shall use the latest version of the Building 
Valuation Data published in the International Code Council’s Building Safety Journal or other 
similar cost per square-foot resources to determine the minimum acceptable valuation.  Final 
building permit valuation shall be set by the building official.  
 
 

-   

-   

-   

  

  

  
 

 

Deleted: Single-Family R-3 Construction: 
Minimum acceptable valuation for Single-Family 
R-3 Construction is determined based upon the 
following minimum values. (NOTE: Use Tax 
and Permit Fee Liabilities may result from 
underestimating project valuation.)

Deleted: New and Remodeled Single-family 
Residential 

Deleted: Finished (above ground 1st and 
2nd floors)

Deleted: $85.00 per sq. ft.

Deleted: Standard Basement

Deleted: $16.28 per sq. ft.

Deleted: Walkout/Garden Level Basement

Deleted: $21.34 per sq. ft.

Deleted: Garage

Deleted: $22.36 per sq. ft.

Deleted: Basement Finish

Deleted: $7.08 per sq. ft.

Deleted: Deck

Deleted: $9.20 per sq. ft.

Deleted: Miscellaneous Projects: Valuations 
for Miscellaneous Projects, including but not 
limited to the following shall be actual value of 
labor and materials: Detached Shed (over 120 
SF), Re-roof, Water Heater, Air 
Conditioner/Evaporative Cooler, Furnace, 
Spa/Hot Tub, and Gas Log Installation.  For 
new single-family residential construction, 
consider the following values: Air Conditioner - 
$2,250, Fireplace - $1,800. Residential and 
commercial solar panel installation – Building 
Permit Fee - $300, Plan Review Fee - $180.

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 148 of 178



 

 

 CITY OF LONE TREE 
 RESOLUTION NO. 14-XX 
 
 A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE AMENDED CITY OF LONE TREE  

ADMINISTRATIVE FEE SCHEDULE 
  
  
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Article XII, Section 4 of the City of Lone Tree Charter, the City 
Council has the authority to levy fees for any and all municipal purposes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council, pursuant to the authority granted under C.R.S. §31-15-
101(2), may establish a fee schedule to defray the cost of the City in providing such services; and  
 
 WHERAS, the City Council has determined that all fees and charges imposed by the City 
should reflect the actual costs and expenses incurred by the City; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the fees and charges established by this 
Resolution are reasonable and not excessive and reflect the actual costs incurred by the City in 
process the various applications, petitions, permits, plans, plats and requests; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on June 2, 1998, the City adopted Resolution 98-16, approving Local Liquor 
License Fees; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on June 2, 1998, the City adopted Resolution 06-11, adopting fees for Planning 
and Zoning Services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on June 2, 1998, the City adopted Resolution 07-10, adopting fees for Permits 
and Engineering Services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on November 19, 2009 adopted Resolution 09-11, consolidating the City’s fee 
schedules; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on August 17, 2010 the City adopted Resolution 10-30, amending the City’s 
fee schedule; and  
 
 WHEREAS, on October 19, 2010 the City adopted Resolution 10-40, amending the City’s 
fee schedule; and  
 
 WHEREAS, on March 6, 2012 the City adopted Resolution 12-05, amending the City’s fee 
schedule; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council desires to make clarifications, adjustments and additions to 
the “Administrative/Police Department Fees”, “Planning Division Fees”, and the Building Division 
Fees”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, adoption of a complete amended Administrative Fee Schedule is in the best 
interest of the City; 
 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 149 of 178



 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
LONE TREE, COLORADO: 
 
 
 1. The City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule attached hereto as Appendix A 
and incorporated herein is hereby adopted.   
 
 2. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon passage. 
 
 
 
 APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 1st DAY OF JULY, 2014. 
  
 
 
 
      CITY OF LONE TREE 
 
 
 
 
      By:         
           James D. Gunning, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By:        
      Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 150 of 178



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 

 

Administrative/Police Department Fees 
Note:  A single-sided piece of paper (up to 11” x 17”) constitutes one page.  

 A double-sided piece of paper (up to 11” x 17”) constitutes two pages. 
Type of Service Charge Additional Charges 

Open Records Request for criminal justice 
records – onsite standard size paper 
documents 
(includes traffic citations, sex offender 
registry) 

$5.00 per request, which 
includes up to two standard 
size pages 

$.50 per page for additional 
pages 

Open Records Request for non-criminal 
justice records – onsite standard size paper 
documents 
Includes Sex Offender Listing 

$.25 per standard size copy Compiling Records - First 15 
minutes spent compiling 
records is free, $5.00 per 
each additional 15 minutes  

Certified Copies (per page) $2.00 per page  
Open Records Request – Plat Map copies $5.00 per paper copy, up to 

24” x 36” 
$10.00 per mylar copy, up 
to 24” x 36” 

$5.00 per 15 minutes spent 
having plat maps copied 

Open Records Request – CD Documents $25 per CD (up to 700 MB)  

Open Records Request – Printed 
Photographs (3.5 x 5 size) each 

$3.00 6 or more $20.00 Plus $.50 
per print 

Open Records Request – Printed 
Photographs (8x10 size) each 

$7.00 6 or more $40.00 Plus $5.00 
per print 

Open Records Request – Digital Photos (CD-
Rom) 

$10.00 (1-50 Count) 
$20.00 (51-100 Count) 

 

Open Records Request – Digital Photos 
(additional pictures) 

$10.00 for each additional 
set of 50 

Digital Photos (not prorated) 

Open Records Request – Audio CD $12.00 per recording  
Open Records Request – Video Recording $25.00 per recording  

Open Records Request – Off-site Records 
(covers the cost of delivery and pickup only) 

$75.00 PRE-PAID for one 
off-site box, plus the 
standard copy fees as listed 
above 

$10.00 PRE-PAID for each 
additional box, plus the 
standard fees as listed above 

Manual and/or Computer Research and/or 
Retrieval 

1st hour no charge 
Subsequent hours $30.00 
per hour  

 

Redacting Charge 
 

$20.00 per hour min fee Thereafter changed in 0.50 
hour increments 

Returned Check $25.00  

Fingerprinting 
(Lone Tree Resident or employed in Lone 
Tree) 

$10.00 for the first card $3.00 for each additional card 

Fingerprinting 
(Not a Lone Tree Resident or not employed in 
Lone Tree) 

$15.00 for the first card $3.00 for each additional card 

Sex Offender Registration $15.00 Annual  No charge for quarterly 
registration 

VIN Verification (Lone Tree Resident) No charge  

VIN Verification (Not a Lone Tree Resident) $10.00 per verification  

 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 151 of 178



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 

 

Liquor License Fees 
CRS 12-47-505 (a)-(m) and 12-47-505 (4)(a)(I)-(III) 

 
Type of License License Fee 
Retail Liquor Store $72.50 

Drug Store Liquor $72.50 

Beer & Wine $98.75 

Hotel & Restaurant $125.00 

Tavern $125.00 

Optional Premises $125.00 

Brew Pub $125.00 

Club $91.25 

Arts $91.25 

3.2% Beer (On/Off Premise) $25.00 

Special Events $25.00/Day 

Temporary Permit $100.00 

  
Other Liquor License Fees Fee 

New License Application Fee $500.00 PLUS License Fee 

Transfer of Ownership Application Fee $500.00 PLUS License Fee 

Change of Location Application Fee $500.00 

Corporate Report of Changes Application Fee $100.00 per person 

Manager Registration Application Fee  $75.00  
 

Late Renewal Application Fee $500.00 PLUS License Fee 

Mini Bar Permit (w/H&R License) Application Fee $150.00 
Tasting Permit Application Fee $50.00 
Change of Name No Charge 
Modification of Premises No Charge 
Duplicate License No Charge 
 
Additional costs paid directly by the applicant: 

• Fingerprinting & CBI Report   
• State Fees   
• Other fees as may be required 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 152 of 178



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 
Community Development Department Fees 

Planning Division Fees 

 

 
A request to reduce or waive a fee may be submitted for projects that are funded wholly or in part by 
public funds and for projects associated with governmental or quasi-governmental entities. Such requests 
shall be made in writing to the Community Development Director and may be approved in consultation 
with the City Manager at their sole discretion. 
 
(Refer to Building Division or Public Works Department fees that may also be applicable to your project.) 
 
Comprehensive Plan   
   Comprehensive Plan Amendment $2,000 
Rezoning  
   Step One: Preapplication  
      < 35 acres $500 
       > 35 acres $1,000 
   Step Two: Application  
       0-10 acres $1,500 
      11-160 acres $3,500 
       > 160 acres $10,000 
Planned Development  
   Zoning:  
      Step One: Preapplication $1,000 
      Step Two: Application  
         0-10 acres $2,500 
         11-160 acres $3,500 
         > 160 acres $12,000 
   Administrative Amendment $500 
   Major Amendment $1,000 
   Waiver $400 
   Sub-Area Plan (RidgeGate) $1,000 
   Sub-Area Plan Amendment $200-$1000 
Subdivision  
     
   Preliminary Plan – single-family detached $1,000 
   Final Plat – single-family detached $500 
   Final Plat  - single-family attached, multi-family and non-residential 

development 
 

$1250 
   Plat Correction $200 
   Replat/Vacation/  
      Requiring public meetings $1,000 
      No public meetings required (administrative)  $500 
   Right of Way Vacation $700 
   Time Extension (any kind) $200 
   Condominium Map $250 
  

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 153 of 178



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 
Community Development Department Fees 

Planning Division Fees 

 

Site Improvement Plan (SIP)  
   Non-residential and multi-family $3,200-$6,000 
   Minor  Amendment (Administrative) $100-$500 
   Minor Amendment (requiring public meetings) $500 
   Major Amendment $1,000-$3,000 
   Amendment for Solar Panel Installation $25 
Note: Fees may vary depending on the size and complexity of the project. Additionally, non-
approved changes to a site plan or unauthorized modification activities will be evaluated on a 
case-by-case and may incur doubling of fees or imposition of fines. 
Use by Special Review  
   Application $600 - $1,200 
   Administrative Amendment $300 
Commercial Mobile Radio Service Facilities  
    Requiring public meetings  $500 
   No public meetings required (Administrative) $250 
Variance  
   Single-family, two-family or townhomes $300 
   Commercial and Multi-family $500-$1500 
Vesting  
   Vested Property Rights $750 
Special District Service Plan  
   Review $1,000 
   Amendment $1,000 
Temporary Structures  
   Sales or non-residential office $200 
   Temporary commercial or other structures (SIP may be required) $500 
  
  
Temporary Uses  
   Events e.g. markets, festivals, carnivals and fairs $5.00/day 
   Seasonal and Temporary Uses in Parking Lots or Vacant Lots (e.g.    

spring/summer landscaping display and sales, tent sales) 
$50/month or daily 

equivalent 
   Outdoor Storage $50/month or daily 

equivalent 
   Christmas tree lot sales $50 
 

 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 154 of 178



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 
Community Development Department Fees 

Building Division Fees 

 

Building, Plumbing and Mechanical Permit Fees for All Occupancies (For Electrical, see 
table below)  

Total Valuation  
(See below for determination of value) 

Permit Fees 

$1.00 to $500.00 $23.50. 

$501.00 to $2,000.00 $23.50 for the first $500.00 plus $3.05 for each 
additional $100.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $2,000.00.  

$2,001.00 to $25,000.00 $69.25 for the first $2,000.00 plus $14.00 for each 
additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $25,000.00.  

$25,001.00 to $50,000.00 $391.75 for the first $25,000.00 plus $10.10 for 
each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $50,000.00.  

$50,001.00 to $100,000.00 $643.75 for the first $50,000.00 plus $7.00 for each 
additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $100,000.00.  

$100,001.00 to $500,000.00 $993.75 for the first $100,000.00 plus $5.60 for 
each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $500,000.00.  

$500,001.00 to $1,000,000.00 $3,233.75 for the first $500,000.00 plus $4.75 for 
each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $1,000,000.00.  

$1,000,001.00 and up $5,608.75 for the first $1,000,000.00 plus $3.65 for 
each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof.  

Electrical Permit Fees 
Valuation of Work (Actual cost to customer – Labor and Materials)  

Not more than $2,000.00  $100.00 

  

  

  

More than $2,000.00  $10.00 per thousand or fraction thereof of total 
valuation, Plus $100.00 

Mobile homes and travel parks per space  $100.00 

Reinspection on all the above  $50.00 
 

  

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 155 of 178



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 
Community Development Department Fees 

Building Division Fees 

 

Other Fees and Inspections 
 
Solar Electric or Solar Thermal Device 

 
$480.00 

Residential Master Plan Review $200 

Demolition Permit $10.00 

Tents, Temporary Buildings, Mobile Units $10.00 per 1,000 square feet or 
fraction thereof 

Inspections outside of normal business hours (minimum 
charge – two hours) 

$47.00 per hour* 

Reinspection  $47.00 per hour* 

Inspections for which no fee is specifically indicated 
(minimum charge – one-half hour) 

$47.00 per hour* 

Additional plan review required by changes, additions, or 
revisions to approved plans (minimum charge – one-half 
hour) 

$47.00 per hour* 

Compliance Inspection $145 

* or the total hourly cost to the jurisdiction whichever is greatest. This cost shall include 
supervision, overhead, equipment, hourly wages and fringe benefits of the employees involved. 
Elevators and Escalators 
Elevator Annual Certification Inspection (Hydraulic or Traction) 
Follow-up inspection as required  $200 Per unit per year 

Escalator Certification Inspection (Internal & External Including 
witnessed Step Skirt Index (6 Hr. allowance, $100/Hr. after 6 Hrs.) $800 Per unit per year 

Commercial Elevator Acceptance (new installation or major 
modernization) including Plan Review and 2 progress inspections  $750 Per unit 

Residential Elevator Acceptance including Plan Review and 1 
progress inspection  $500 Per unit 

Special inspections not otherwise covered, e.g. construction use, 
temporary use, minor modernization and safety test witnessing  $100 Per hour 

5 Year Hydraulic Witnessed Test (1.5 Hr. allowance*)  $180 Per unit 
5 Year Traction Witnessed Test (4 Hr. allowance*)  $450 Per unit 
*  Witnessed tests above invoiced directly to building owner by City’s 
inspection service company  

  

Plan Review Fees 
1. Plan Review fees shall be sixty-five (65%) of the applicable Building Permit Fee 

calculated using the above tables. 
2. For Commercial, Institutional and Multi-family construction, fifty percent (50%) of the 

Plan Review Fee shall be deposited with the City at the time of building permit 
application. 

  

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 156 of 178



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 
Community Development Department Fees 

Building Division Fees 

 

Use Tax 
A use tax of 2.8125% will be collected at the time a building permit is issued and will apply to 
materials used in construction, per Chapter 4, Article III of the Lone Tree Municipal Code. Use 
tax is collected as follows: 
 
Lone Tree Use Tax = (Valuation of Project x .50) x 1.8125% 
Douglas County Use Tax = (Valuation of Project x .50)  x 1.0% 
 
No Douglas County Use Tax will be collected on mechanical, plumbing or electrical only 
permits/projects (examples: air conditioners, furnaces, water heaters and/or gas lines). 
Determination of Value 
Determination of Value: The applicant for a permit shall provide an estimated permit value at 
the time of application. Permit valuations shall include total value of work, including 
construction materials and labor, for which the permit is being issued, such as electrical, 
gas, mechanical, plumbing equipment and permanent systems. If, in the opinion of the building 
official, the valuation is underestimated on the application, the permit shall be denied, unless 
the applicant can show detailed estimates to meet the approval of the building official.  
 
In the event of a dispute, the Building Official shall use the latest version of the Building 
Valuation Data published in the International Code Council’s Building Safety Journal or other 
similar cost per square-foot resources to determine the minimum acceptable valuation.  Final 
building permit valuation shall be set by the building official.  

 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 157 of 178



CONSTRUCTION
DESCRIPTION FEE
BASE FEE
STO/SAN/WAT/PHO/TV/GAS

TRENCH DRAIN/ELEC/CONDUIT

$0.19/LF
Pipe/Cable 8.25"-16" $0.27/LF
Pipe/Cable 16.25"-24" $0.44/LF
Pipe/Cable 24.25"-42" $0.77/LF
Pipe/Cable 42.25"-Larger $0.97/LF

STREET CUT
DESCRIPTION FEE
Paved Road $5.00/SF
Gravel $2.00/SF
Boring/Jacking/Tunneling $75.00 EA

STREET/ROAD CONSTRUCTION
DESCRIPTION FEE
BASE FEE
SUBGRADE/BASE
COURSE/SURFACE
(CIRCLE ALL THAT APPLY)
Subgrade $0.11/SY
Base Course $0.11/SY
Surface $0.11/SY

CROSSPANS
DESCRIPTION FEE
First Crosspan $55.00 EA
Additional Crosspans $28.00 EA

SIDEWALK/CURB & GUTTER/HANDICAP RAMP
DESCRIPTION FEE
BASE FEE $55.00 EA
Curb & Gutter w/integral sidewalk $0.11/LF
Sidewalk Only $0.11/LF
Curb & Gutter Only $0.11/LF
Sidewalk Chase Drain
(no base fee required)
Handicap Ramp $50.00 EA

$45.00 EA

$85.00 EA

RIGHT-OF-WAY USE AND/OR CONSTRUCTION FEES

$60.00 EA

Pipe/Cable 0.5"-8"

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 158 of 178



RIGHT-OF-WAY USE AND/OR CONSTRUCTION FEES

VALLEY PAN OR TRICKLE CHANNEL
DESCRIPTION FEE
BASE FEE $53.00 EA
Plus Lineal Feet $0.17/LF

PIPE CULVERT
DESCRIPTION FEE
BASE FEE $60.00 EA
36" or smaller Base Only
> 36" $0.90/LF

CAST-IN-PLACE/PRE-FAB VAULT/INLET/JUNCTION BOX/DISSIPATER
DESCRIPTION FEE
6' or smaller $75.00 EA
> 6' $150.00 EA

DETENTION POND
DESCRIPTION FEE
< 10 Acre FT $100.00 EA
10-1000 Acre FT $200.00 EA
> 1000 Acre FT Case by Case
Underground Structure Case by Case
Outlet Structure $150.00 EA

RIP-RAP/EROSION PROTECTION/WATER QUALITY
DESCRIPTION FEE
Rip-Rap BASE FEE $60.00 EA
Plus Cubic Yard $0.20/CY
OR  Tonnage $0.15/TON
Micro Pool $50.00 EA
Forebay $0.19/SY

POROUS LANDSCAPE/SAND FILTER FEE
BASE FEE $50.00 EA
≤ 10 SY Base Only
> 10 SY $0.09/SY
Vehicle Tracking Control (VTC) Pad $50.00 EA
VTC w/ Wheel Wash $75.00 EA

LANDSCAPE IN RIGHT-OF-WAY

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 159 of 178



RIGHT-OF-WAY USE AND/OR CONSTRUCTION FEES

DESCRIPTION FEE
BASE FEE $60.00 EA
Plus Square Yards $0.10/SY

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS
DESCRIPTION FEE
Utility Handhole/Pull Box $37.00 EA
Manhole (Precast or cast-in-place) $53.00 EA
Bridge/Cast-in-place Box Culvert $500.00 EA
Traffic Signal (per pole) $500.00 EA
Traffic Signage BASE FEE
(per project)
Plus Each Sign $12.50 EA
Traffic Control Only (No ROW Work)** $60.00/DAY

WARRANTY WORK/REPAIR

DESCRIPTION FEE
1st 60 day permit No Cost

Subsequent Permits $200 + Each Item

Minimum Permit Fee $200.00

Working without City Issued Permit 3x permit fee

Reinstatement Fee (after stop work order) $600.00

$50.00 EA

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 160 of 178



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule
ENGINEERING REVIEW FEES

DESCRIPTION ENGR FEE QUANTITY

ZONING APPLICATION $6,500.00 <5 acres
- includes required plans and reports $9,900.00 > 5 ac. and < 25 ac.

$13,300.00 > 25 acres
SKETCH PLAN $2,500.00 <5 acres

- includes required plans and reports $5,000.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac.
$7,500.00 > 25 acres

PRELIMINARY PLAN $2,500.00 <5 acres
- includes required plans and reports $5,000.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac.

$7,500.00 > 25 acres
FINAL PLAT $5,000.00 <5 acres

- includes required plans and reports $5,800.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac.
$7,500.00 > 25 acres

MINOR DEVELOPMENT PLAT $5,000.00 <5 acres
- includes required plans and reports $5,800.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac.

$7,500.00 > 25 acres
REPLAT (Administrative Lot Line Adjustment or Vacation) $500.00
CONDOMINIMUM MAP $500 + $15/unit

$3,000.00 <5 acres
$5,500.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac.

- includes required plans and reports $9,500.00 > 25 acres
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN - Minor Revision $400.00
SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN - Minor Modification $200.00
USE BY SPECIAL REVIEW $3,000.00 <5 acres

- includes required plans and reports $5,500.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac.
$9,500.00 > 25 acres

SERVICE PLAN (Special District) $640.00
RIGHT-OF-WAY (R.O.W.) DEDICATION (Public) $200.00
R.O.W. VACATION $2,400.00
MINOR ADJUSTMENT TO EXISTING R.O.W. $200.00
DEDICATION OF DRAINAGE EASEMENT $200.00
VACATION of Access or Drainage Easements $1,000.00
VACATION of Other Easements
(May be used for Access or Drainage Easements if part of a larger 
project)

$400.00

SB 35 EXEMPTION $1,200.00
LOCATION & EXTENT $1,000.00
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (Zoning)
Administrative Amendment $400.00

CONSTRUCTION PLAN REVIEWS

STREET / STORM PLANS $1,600.00 <5 acres
$2,000.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac.
$2,400.00 > 25 acres

GRADING, EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL (GESC) PLANS (1) $250 + $25(X)
LOW IMPACT GESC PLANS $250.00
DISTRICT ROADWAY PLANS (2) $700 + $60√ Y
DISTRICT STORM SEWER PLANS (2) $700 + $75√ Y
REGIONAL DETENTION POND PLANS (1) $500 + $40√ X
REGIONAL WATER QUALITY FACILITY PLANS $400.00

SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN 
(and Major Revisions to Site Improvement Plan)

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 161 of 178



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule
ENGINEERING REVIEW FEES

DESCRIPTION ENGR FEE QUANTITY

UTILITY PLANS
Gas, Electric, Telephone, Cable TV
(For submittals greater than 1000 LF)

$450.00

TRAFFIC SIGNAL PLANS (Per Intersection) $800.00
SIGNAGE AND STRIPING PLANS
(if not a part of an overall construction plan set) $200 per sheet

R.O.W. LANDSCAPE PLANS (2) $350 + $60√ Y
OTHER REVIEW SERVICES

PHASE I DRAINAGE REPORT $336.00 <5 acres
$560.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac.
$672.00 > 25 acres

PHASE II or PHASE III DRAINAGE REPORT $672.00 <5 acres
$1,120.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac.
$1,344.00 > 25 acres

DRAINAGE CONFORMANCE LETTER $100.00
FLOODPLAIN MODIFICATION STUDY - Minor $800.00
FLOODPLAIN MODIFICATION STUDY - Major $1,600.00
FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT $100.00
PAVEMENT DESIGN REPORT $250.00
ACCESS PERMIT $75.00
TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY FOR:

Rezoning, Sketch Plan or Preliminary Plan $2,000.00
Updated Report to Original for Sketch or Preliminary $1,000.00
Final Plat / Minor Development Plat $500.00
Site Improvement Plan $500.00
Use by Special Review $1,500.00

SIGNAL WARRANT STUDY (Per Intersection) $200.00
VARIANCE REQUEST $200.00
NOTICE OF CHANGE TO APPROVED PLAN - Minor Revision $200.00
NOTICE OF CHANGE TO APPROVED PLAN - Major Revision $500.00
ALTERNATE ROADWAY STANDARDS FOR PUBLIC ROADS $2,500.00

Revision to Alternative Roadway Standards $500.00
ALTERNATE ROADWAY STANDARDS FOR PUBLIC ROADS $2,500.00

Revision to Alternative Roadway Standards (Public Roads) $500.00
PRIVATE ROADWAY STANDARDS $2,500.00

Revision to Private Roadway Standards $250.00
LICENSE AGREEMENT $250.00
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (Special District) $1,000.00
MODIFICATION to Standard Improvements Agreements $500.00
Other:

NOTES:
1.   X denotes area in acres.

2.   Y denotes longitudinal distance in hundreds of feet

3.   The fees listed above are for the initial submittal.  All third resubmittals are charged 50% of the initial 
submittal fee.  Resubmittals following a "conditional approval" require no fee.

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 162 of 178



 

 

CITY OF LONE TREE 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-14 

 
A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE  

CITY OF LONE TREE AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

WHEREAS, on May 6, 2003, the City Council of the City of Lone Tree adopted 
Resolution No. 03-14 creating the Audit Committee (the “Committee”), for the purpose of 
enhancing the independence of the external financial auditor and the reliability of the City’s 
financial statement audits; and 

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 09-15, increased the membership of the Committee to consist of 

six (6) members: three (3) appointed City residents who are certified public accountants or 
otherwise possess the expertise and experience in accounting, auditing, financial reporting and 
finance needed to understand and resolve issues raised by the independent audit of the City’s 
finance statements; one (1) member of the City Council; the City Manager; and the City’s Chief 
Financial Officer. The City Manager and the City’s Chief Financial Officer serve as ex-officio, 
non-voting members; and 

 
 WHEREAS, there is currently a vacancy on the Committee created by Don Roger’s 
resignation; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council desires to appoint a member to that vacancy, such 
appointment to be effective on the date of expiration of the previous term. 

 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF LONE TREE, COLORADO: 

 
That Suzanne Gibson is hereby appointed to the Committee for the vacancy created by 

the resignation of Don Rogers for the remainder of his term, which expires on December 31, 
2014. Ms. Gibson’s appointment is effective as of the date of Mr. Roger’s resignation. 

 
 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 1st DAY OF JULY, 2014. 
 
 
      CITY OF LONE TREE 
 
 

       
     James D. Gunning, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
         (S E A L) 
Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 163 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 164 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 165 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 166 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 167 of 178



 

 

 
CITY OF LONE TREE 

STAFF REPORT 
     

 
TO:   Mayor Gunning and City Council 

FROM:  Torie Brazitis, Management Analyst 

DATE:  Tuesday, June 24, 2014 

FOR:   Tuesday, July 1, 2014 

SUBJECT: IGA with OmniPark Metropolitan District for Circulator Shuttle 
Partnership 

Summary 
At Council direction and as authorized in the FY2014 City budget, the City is forming a 
public-private partnership with major employers along Park Meadows Drive to offer 
circulator shuttle service to their employees and the public, starting in September 2014.  
 
Since April, the City has negotiated with the partners and their attorneys to determine 
what legal structure for this collaborative arrangement will work for all parties. After 
considering a variety of options, the group finally settled on having all partner 
organizations each sign a contract with the City containing identical text to all the 
others, both for transparency’s sake and to ensure all partners understand they have 
the same rights and responsibilities as all the others.  
 
The IGA presented today is with OmniPark Metropolitan District, the special district 
providing infrastructure services for the ParkRidge Corporate Center area. In the shuttle 
project, this partner is referred to publicly as “ParkRidge Corporate Center”. Business 
broadband provider tw telecom is the largest tenant in ParkRidge Corporate Center. 
The shuttle agreements with the three business partners (Kaiser Permanente Colorado, 
Charles Schwab, and Sky Ridge Medical Center) had identical text to this IGA, with only 
minor, necessary changes that reflect the agreement is between a government and a 
private entity, not between two government entities as this one is. Staff is pleased to 
report the business partners and their attorneys felt comfortable with and signed those 
agreements, which were received by the City and able to be executed at the staff level. 
They are available for Council review, if you are interested.  
 
The fifth and final IGA for the shuttle partnership with Southeast Public Improvement 
Metropolitan District (SPIMD, will be negotiated separately. SPIMD has asked to be a 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 168 of 178



 

 

supporter instead of a full partner, because they don’t have a stop on the route and 
don’t request to have input into the service’s operations. This IGA will come before 
Council for approval later this year in August or September. 
 
Cost 
The overall operations budget for the project is $500,000. Approval of this IGA will bring 
the City $100,000 to pay for a portion of those expenses, along with other costs like 
marketing and capital expenses. 
 
Suggested Motion or Recommended Action 
Staff requests that Council approve the IGA with OmniPark Metropolitan District for 
circulator shuttle services in 2014-2015. 
 

07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 169 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 170 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 171 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 172 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 173 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 174 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 175 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 176 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 177 of 178



07/01/14 City Council Packet Page 178 of 178


	2014-07-01 CC Agenda
	2014-07-01 CC Agenda
	2014-06-17 CC Minutes
	FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director
	DATE: June 19, 2014

	NewTownSIP-Complete
	1 - New Town Staff Report
	FROM: Steve Hebert, Community Development Director
	Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner
	DATE: June 25, 2014
	FOR:  July 1, 2014, City Council Meeting
	C. SITE CHARACTERISTICS:
	The property was originally planned in 2008 as part of a mixed-use retail  area.  Since then, for a variety of reasons, the master developer for RidgeGate has said that the retail concept in this area is not feasible. Instead, the new plan includes th...
	F. DESCRIPTION:
	The following has been taken directly from the minutes of the Planning Commission meeting held on June 10, 2014:
	1. The SIP is subject to final approval by the City of Lone Tree Public Works Department.
	2. Prior to final SIP approval, the local park dedication for the property will be paid to the City.
	1. The SIP is subject to final approval by the City of Lone Tree Public Works Department.
	2. The local park dedication for the property will be paid to the City by the applicant at the time of final SIP approval.
	3. Prior to the City Council meeting, the renderings will be revised to show the roof top solar panels. (Complied)
	4. Prior to the City Council meeting, the applicant will propose revised building colors intended to reduce the predominance of the dark grey color to be more of a secondary, accent color. (Complied)
	Commissioner Kirchner seconded the motion.  The motion passed with a vote of 5 for and 1 against.  Commissioner Mikolajczak voted against the motion for approval stating that he did not think changes to the building colors were necessary and, if they ...
	H. STAFF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION:
	Staff finds that the application is in conformance with the SIP requirements of the Lone Tree Zoning Code, the Subdivision Code, the Comprehensive Plan, and the RidgeGate Lincoln Commons Commercial Mixed-Use Sub-Area Plan.
	Staff recommends the City Council approve the SIP subject to:
	1. Final approval by the Public Works Department
	2. The local park dedication for the property will be paid to the City by the applicant at the time of final SIP approval.
	END

	2 of 4 Attachments
	3 - UPDATED _ SIP_Project Narrative Submittal 20140512
	4 - Statement of Design Intent_20140512
	5 - City of Lone Tree Narrative_4th Submittal_20140618
	6 - 2a New Town 04 14 2014 Design Development Resubmittal - Admin Review
	7 - 2b New Town 03 24 2014 Design Development
	8 - 2c New Town 02 25 2014 Schematic Design
	9 - 2d
	10 - red 2014-06-18_RidgeGate_SIP-4th_Combined-red
	11 - red 4TH SUBMITTAL SIP_COMBINED COLOR_REVISED 06-23-14

	NewTownReplat-Complete
	1 - New Town CC Staff Report
	FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director
	Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner
	DATE: June 25, 2014
	FOR:  July 1, 2014, City Council Meeting
	D. DESCRIPTION:
	E. SITE CHARACTERISTICS:
	Referral responses from agencies ranged from no comment to notification of issues that are primarily procedural or technical in nature and will be addressed to the City Engineer’s satisfaction prior to final plat approval and recordation.
	H. STAFF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION:
	Staff finds that the application is in conformance with the Subdivision Code, the Zoning Code, the Comprehensive Plan, and the RidgeGate Lincoln Commons Commercial Mixed-Use Sub-Area Plan.
	Staff recommends approval of replat, subject to final approval by the Public Works Department.
	END

	2 - New Town Attachments
	3 - Ridgegate Commons PLAT (2014-06-23)

	1of3 CISC Staff Memo
	2of3 Separate Signature Page (01299644) (2) - FINAL
	3of3 CISC IGA With Signatures
	FeeSch-Complete
	FeeSchedule Complete.pdf
	Res 14-XX AppendixA-redline
	1-Administrative-PD-redline
	3a-CommDevDeptPDFees-redline
	3b-CommDevDeptBDFees-redline

	Res 14-XX Fees
	Res 14-XX AppendixA
	1-Administrative-PD
	2-Liquor License Fees
	3a-CommDevDeptPDFees
	3b-CommDevDeptBDFees
	4a RightofWayConstFees
	4b Engineering Review Fee



	Res 14-14, AuditComm
	Audit-Gibson
	1of3Staff Memo - OmniPark IGA for Shuttle - 6 25 2014
	2of3 OmniPark IGA - First Page
	3of3 Omnipark IGA - Remainder of Agreement



